April 15, 2024

Memorandum from President Murdaugh

The District Board of Trustees of
Tallahassee Community College
444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32304

The following meeting Agenda and items requiring approval by the District
Board of Trustees are provided for your use at the Monday, April 15, 2024
Board Meeting.

The meeting will be held at the Hinson Administration Building, 444 Appleyard
Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32304, at 2:30 p.m.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President



Agenda
District Board of Trustees
Tallahassee Community College
444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
Monday, April 15, 2024
Business Meeting & Workshop — 2:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER
i. Moment of Silence
i Pledge of Allegiance

COMMENTS
i. Board Chair
ii. Board Members
iii. President

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. March 2024 Minutes
Approve minutes as presented.

INFORMATION AND NEWS ITEMS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
PRESENTATIONS
NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Consent Agenda

The consent agenda format is an organization process for meetings that allows the
governing board to focus their time and attention on action items that require more
elaboration, information, and/or discussion. The intent of the consent agenda is to
support the efficiency and effectiveness of the meeting.

If a trustee has a question or plans to cast a negative vote regarding a specific

recommendation, then the trustee/trustees need to acknowledge their intention to the

Chair. This action item will be considered in the regular order of business as an
individual action item.

Those action items that the trustees plan to approve without further question or
discussion will remain on the consent agenda. Upon the final determination of the
consent agenda, a motion, second to the motion, and unanimous approval of the
Board of Trustees is needed to approve the action items. Upon approval of the
consent agenda, the Board of Trustees will proceed with the remainder of the
agenda.



2. Attorney Invoice — Bryant Miller Olive (February 2024)
Authorize payment of invoices as presented.

3. Sponsored Programs — Provider
Authorize funding for the awards and contracts as presented.

4. Human Resource Report
Approve the report as presented.

TCC Foundation
5. TCC Foundation Update

Approve the report as presented.

Academic Affairs

6.

|~

2023-2024 Career Pathway Agreements with Leon, Gadsden, and Wakulla
County School Districts, Florida State University School, and Lively and Gadsden
Technical Colleges

Approve the 2023-2024 Career Pathway Agreements.
Academic Curriculum Changes

Approve the academic curriculum changes and Workforce Education Current and
Projected Facility Needs list.

Administrative Services

Fund Analysis - March

Presented as an information item only.

College Operating Budget Amendment for FY 2023-24

Approve the College’s FY 2023-24 Operating Budget Amendment #1.
Construction Status Report

Presented as an information item only.

CFI1 Roof Restoration

Approve the attached proposal no. 25-FL-231191 from Garland/DBS, Inc. as
presented.

Architect Invoices

Authorize payment of architectural invoices as presented.

Guaranteed Maximum Price — TCC CFI Stair Tower Improvements Project



Approve the attached Construction Manager at Risk Contract and Guaranteed
Maximum Price from Cook Brothers, Inc., for the TCC CFI Stair Tower
Improvements Project.

14 Guaranteed Maximum Price — TCC Softball-Baseball Complex Improvements
Project

Approve the attached Construction Manager at Risk Contract and Guaranteed
Maximum Price from Southern Standard Construction, for the TCC Lifetime
Sports Complex Interior Renovations Project.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

15. Rebrand Resolution

Approve the resolution.

PUBLIC COMMENT
WORKSHOP
PRESIDENT’S REPORT
NEXT MEETING DATE
May 20, 2024 Location: Main Campus
ADJOURNMENT



Minutes
District Board of Trustees
Tallahassee Community College
Administration Building, Main Campus
444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32304

Monday, March 18, 2024

Business Meeting — Workshop 2:30 PM

On March 18, 2024, the Tallahassee Community College District Board of Trustees
meeting was called to order by Chair Jonathan Kilpatrick at 2:30 p.m.

Members Present: Chair Jonathan Kilpatrick, Vice Chair Karen Moore, Trustees
Eugene Lamb, Monte Stevens, Charlie Ward and Frank Messersmith.

Absent:

Others Present: President Jim Murdaugh, Candice Grause, Bobby Jones, Rob Hall,
Trevoris McDaniel, Craig Knox, Bertie Culbreath, Heather Mitchell, Anthony Jones,
Barbara Wills, Sila Lott, Shelly Bell, Bob Ballard, Bill Spiers, Amanda Clements, Nyla
Davis, Cerissa Fondo, Sheri Rowland, Angela Long, Lei Wang, Bret Ingerman, Kalynda
Holton, Amy Bradbury, Riley Landy, Calandra Stringer, Chuck Moore, Donmetrie Clark,
Kilisha Fain, and Janet Hartman.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kilpatrick asked everyone to stand for a moment of silence in memory of Dot
Hinson, wife of former TCC President, Dr. James H. Hinson, Jr. and the Pledge of
Allegiance.

COMMENTS

i. Board Chair Kilpatrick commented how much he appreciated the College
being designated a Collegiate Purple Star Campus and we are one of
three colleges in the state to receive this designation. He mentioned the
college’s social media coverage strategy is phenomenal.

il Board Members: Trustee Messersmith agrees with Chair Kilpatrick's
comments. Vice Chair Moore mentioned the Collegiate Purple Star
Campus, the success of the Cleaver and Cork event, and acknowledged
our Legislators for moving forward with the college's name change.
Trustee Ward congratulated VP Mitchell and her team for bringing
resources to TCC through the Cleaver and Cork events. Trustee Stevens
concurs with all the trustees' comments. He will be attending the 2024 PHI



RHO PI Tournament with the TCC Forensic Team in Reno, Nevada, and
mentioned Vice Chair Moore’s article about the TCC graduation rates in
the Democrat. He congratulated Dr. Stringer on being included in the 2024
Class of Twenty-Five Women You Need to Know.

COMMENTS

i. President Murdaugh congratulated Dr. Calandra Stringer on being
recognized as one of the 2024 Class of Twenty-Five Women You Need to
Know. He thanked Amanda Clements for her recent social media work and
mentioned that ten members of the TCC Forensics Team recently captured
the state title in individual events and the team placed second in the Overall
Team Sweepstakes behind the University of Central Florida with a razor-thin
margin of 336.5 points to 335.5 points. TCC hosted the Career Source
Florida Board members and their employees at the Tallahassee Collegiate
Academy, which founder Karen Moore attended. Florida Public Safety
Institute hosted the Meet and Greet at the Annual Black History Month
Breakfast and attended the Women’s History Month Reception and program.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. February 2024 Minutes
Approve minutes as presented.

MOTION: Trustee Stevens SECOND: Trustee Ward
Motion passed unanimously.

INFORMATION AND NEWS ITEMS
VP Grause provided the following information and news items.

e Recognition in Diverse magazine for TCC’s two recent awards from Achieving the
Dream - the Network Legend Award and the Leah Meyer Austin Alumni Award
e Coverage of our record-setting graduation rate, as well as an op-ed from Vice
Chair Karen Moore
e As mentioned last month, TCC’s 2020 cohort of students set a new institutional
record for graduation rate — 42%.
5% jump in one year
15% higher than our national peers
The President’s blog announcing this news was also published in the
Association of Community College Trustees weekly newsletter.

e Coverage of our renaming bill being approved by the Legislature before the end
of the session.



e Alegislative wrap-up from the Tallahassee Democrat.
e Afeature on adults with disabilities funding in Wakulla that wonderfully
highlighted a father-son duo in our welding program.

e Dr. Calandra Stringer was recognized in the Tallahassee Democrat’s 25 Women
to Know in Tallahassee!
e Board clips were shown.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

PRESENTATIONS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Consent Agenda

The consent agenda format is an organization process for meetings that allows the
governing board to focus their time and attention on action items that require more
elaboration, information, and/or discussion. The intent of the consent agenda is to
support the efficiency and effectiveness of the meeting.

If a trustee has a question or plans to cast a negative vote regarding a specific
recommendation, then the trustee/trustees need to acknowledge their intention to the
Chair. This action item will be considered in the regular order of business as an
individual action item.

Those action items that the trustees plan to approve without further question or
discussion will remain on the consent agenda. Upon the final determination of the
consent agenda, a motion, second to the motion, and unanimous approval of the
Board of Trustees is needed to approve the action items. Upon approval of the
consent agenda, the Board of Trustees will proceed with the remainder of the
agenda.

2. Attorney Invoice — Bryant Miller Olive (January 2024)

Authorize payment of invoices as presented.

3. Sponsored Programs — Provider



Authorize funding for the awards and contracts as presented.

4. Sponsored Programs — Fiscal Agent
Authorize funding for the awards and contracts as presented.
5. Human Resource Report
Approve the report as presented.
Motion to Approve Consent Agenda.
MOTION: Trustee Stevens SECOND: Vice Chair Moore
Motion passed unanimously.
TCC Foundation
6. TCC Foundation — Gift Acceptance
Accept gift as presented.
MOTION: Trustee Stevens SECOND: Vice Chair Moore
Motion passed unanimously.
Academic Affairs
7. Laboratory/Course and Distance Learning Fees for 2024-2025

Approve the laboratory/course and distance learning fees for 2024-2025.

MOTION: Trustee Lamb SECOND: Vice Chair Moore
Motion passed unanimously.

Comments: Chair Kilpatrick mentioned he went through the fee numbers
and was very impressed that the increases seem to be minimal, and the
decreases seem to be really large.

Administrative Services

8.

10.

Policy Manual Changes
Approve revision of College policies as presented.

MOTION: Trustee Messersmith SECOND: Trustee Ward
Motion passed unanimously.

Fund Analysis - February

Presented as an information item only.

Disposition of Surplus Property Assets



11.

12.

13.

14.

Authorize the College to dispose of the items designated as surplus.

MOTION: Trustee Stevens SECOND: Trustee Ward
Motion passed unanimously.

Architect Invoices
Authorize payment of architectural invoices as presented.

MOTION: Vice Chair Moore SECOND: Trustee Lamb
Motion passed unanimously.

Construction Status Report
Presented as an information item only.

TCC Science and Math Building AHU-1, 2, 3 and 4 Replacements Project
Approve the attached proposal no. 8670882 from SIEMENS as presented.

MOTION: Trustee Messersmith SECOND: Trustee Stevens
Motion passed unanimously.

Design Build Guaranteed Maximum Price — TCC Main Campus Solar
Powered Covered Walkways Project

Approve the attached Design Build Contract and Guaranteed Maximum
Price in the amount of $1,587,254.19 to Fitzgerald Collaborative Group,
LLC, for the TCC Main Campus Solar Powered Covered Walkways
Project.

MOTION: Trustee Lamb SECOND: Vice Chair Moore
Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

WORKSHOP

VP Candice Grause — Legislative Updates

PRESIDENT’S REPORT



Dr. Murdaugh shared that on March 23, the Tallahassee History Festival will be held
downtown, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. On March 27, we have our Undergraduate
Research Symposium and Award ceremony. It will be held in the Fine and Performing
Arts Center.

NEXT MEETING DATE

April 15, 2024

Location: Hinson Administration Building, Main Campus

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Kilpatrick called for adjournment at 3:29 p.m.

Jonathan Kilpatrick Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
Chair President



444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Attorney Invoice — Bryant Miller Olive (February 2024)

Item Description
Request for approval to pay invoices from Bryant Miller Olive, P.A. for legal services provided
related to collective bargaining process and related to Faculty labor relations.

Overview and Background
The College engaged Bryant Miller Olive, P.A. for representation during the collective
bargaining process.

Past Actions by the Board
The Board of Trustees approved the agreement for these services at the October 17, 2022
Board Meeting.

Funding/ Financial Implications
Funding is budgeted in Fund 1, the Current Unrestricted Fund. The current amount due is
$1,950.00 for February 2024.

Recommended Action
Authorize payment of invoices as presented.



Bryant
Mﬁﬁ: r
Olive

Barbara K. Wills Invoice Date:

Chief Business Officer, Vice President for Administrative Invoice No.
Services Client No.
Tallahassee Community College

444 Appleyard Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

For professional services rendered in connection with Tallahassee
Community College - Labor and Employment - UFF Bargaining

02/01/2024 DMH
02/01/2024 DMH
02/02/2024 DMH
02/02/2024 DMH
02/05/2024 DMH
02/05/2024 DMH
02/07/2024 DMH
02/07/2024 DMH
02/07/2024 DMH
02/09/2024 DMH
02/09/2024 DMH
02/09/2024 DMH
02/12/2024 DMH
02/22/2024 DMH
02/22/2024 DMH
02/22/2024 DMH
02/27/2024 DMH

Purchase Order No. PO-018021

Statement of Legal Services

Prepare for and attend bargaining

Prepare Articles for final CBA and CBA for ratification

Review and reply to email with client

Review and reply to emails with Union

Review and reply to email

Review Collective Bargaining Agreement

Review email and draft reply from/to Union

Draft email and review reply to/from client
Finalize CBA / clean version

Review documents / grievances and responses, CBA
Telephone conference with client (C. Stringer)(x2)
Revise response to grievance

Review and reply to email

Review and reply to email from client / Weingarten
Review and reply to email from UFF

Draft email to client

Review email from client

Current Services

Hours
1.80
1.50
0.10
0.10
0.10
0.20
0.10
0.10
2.00
0.50
0.30
0.20
0.10
0.40
0.10
0.10
0.10

March 11, 2024
82961
25480.006

7.80

$1,950.00



Invoice Date: March 11, 2024

Tallahassee Community College Invoice No. 82961
Client No. 25480.006
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Rate Total
Denise M. Heekin 7.80 $250.00 $1,950.00
Payments
02/22/2024 Payment ACH rec'd 2/22/24 Invoice 82490 875.00
875.00
Total Current Work $1,950.00
Previous Balance Due $2,850.00

Balance Due $4,800.00

Please Reference Client Number On Checks And Wire Transfers

Mail Checks to:
1545 Raymond Diehl Road, Suite 300
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
850-222-8611 FEIN 59-1315801

Send wire transfers to Capital City Bank, ABA #063100688
for credit to Bryant Miller Olive, Account #2132834901
Thank you for your business

Page: 2



P 444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
?g 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

q)

s a0/
g [qb/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Sponsored Programs — Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval.

I. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

Florida State University - Geriatric Workforce Enhancement Program 22-24 and
Amendment 1

This award provides partnership between Florida State University (FSU) and Tallahassee
Community College (TCC) to develop and/or enhance curricula focused on the 4Ms care of
older adults residing in nursing homes, many of whom are living with dementia. The award
amount is $9,000. The funding period has been extended until 6/30/2024.

Florida Department of Education - Adult Education IELCE State Administration IET Project -
TCC - Amendment 2

This amendment reallocated funds for Out-of-State Travel. The award amount remains the
same.

Florida Department of Education - Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant
(CAP Grant) FY 23 - 25

This award is focused on developing and implementing a work-based learning-focused
Semiconductor CTE dual enrollment program aimed at bridging the gap between education
and industry while equipping K-12 students with practical skills and experiences to excel as
they earn college credits toward their degree. The award amount is $3,000,000 with 0%
indirect cost. The funding period is 7/1/23 - 6/30/25.




Il. Commitments, Expenditures, Contracts for Service
None at this time.

Past Actions by the Board

Florida Department of Education - Adult Education IELCE State Administration IET Project -
TCC

Amendment 1 was approved at the August 2023 Board of Trustees meeting.

Funding/ Financial Implications
The above projects are established in Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The total indirect
anticipated from the increased awards is $0.

Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the awards and contracts as presented.



444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Human Resource Report

Item Description
This item request Board approval for personnel actions.

Overview and Background
The College brings forth a request to approve appointments, separations and outside
employment.

Past Actions by the Board
Personnel actions are taken to the District Board of Trustees monthly. The Board has not
addressed this item previously.

Funding/ Financial Implications
This item is funded by the 2023-2024 Operating Budget.

Recommended Action
Approve the report as presented.



Original Appointments - Executive, Administrative, Managerial & Professional

Name

Position

:Department

Effective Date

Sean McGovern

Chief of Campus Police

Campus Police

April 1, 2024

Original Appointments - Classified Staff

Name Position Department Effective Date
Denise Wright Office Manager Student Financial Services March 4, 2024
Bella Long Staff Assistant Applied Sciences and Technology March 4, 2024

Douglas Hughes

Maintenance Technician |

FPSI Maintenance

March 8, 2024

Hannah Chang

Instructional Designer

TCC Online - Distance Learning

March 18, 2024

Kyle Keith

Staff Assistant

Athletics

March 18, 2024

Phillip Bryant

Career and Academic Advisor

Student Success and Retention

March 18, 2024

Lyneisha Lewis

Call Center Representative

Call Center

March 18, 2024

Danielle Martin Staff Assistant Workforce Development March 18, 2024
Danielle Kinchen Campus Police Dispatcher Campus Police March 20, 2024
Kevin Troutman Landscaper Facilities April 1, 2024
Heavyn Willis Staff Assistant Student Success and Retention April 1, 2024
Michael Wohlgemuth Software Systems Administrator Facilities April 1, 2024
Latoria Oliver-Mordica Adult Education Specialist Workforce Development April 1, 2024

Original Appointments - Faculty

Name Position Department Effective Date
None to Report

Original Appointments - Contracts & Grants
Name Position Department Effective Date
Holly Gerrell Reading Room Facilitator DOC - Vocational Training March 4, 2024

Austin Lacher

Technical Educator Instructor

DOC - Vocational Training

March 4, 2024

Sandy Moseley

Career Development Specialist

100 Hour - Lancaster Cl

March 4, 2024

Melanna Nielsen

Career Development Specialist

Compass 180 - Holmes CI

March 4, 2024

Shayna Alexander-Murphy

Career Development Specialist

100 Hour - Quincy Annex

March 11, 2024

Lindy Sherrer Apprenticeship and Training Representative Workforce Development - Programs April 1, 2024
Antoinette Collier Advising Specialist Academic Programs April 1, 2024
Sally Hanson Production Editor DOE - Test Development Center April 1, 2024

Seeking to Hold Political Office Requests (All Employees)

Name Position Department Effective Date Prior Position
None to Report

Drop Retiree Participants (All Employees)
Name Position Department Enrollment Date End Period
None to Report

Separations (All Employees)
iName ;Position ;Department Effective Date Separation Type




Reshana Washington Program Specialist | DOE — Charter Schools I March 7, 2024 Resigned
Moseline Augustin Store Manager FPSI Store March 15, 2024 Resigned
Ashley Johnson Athletics and Campus Recreation Manager Athletics March 15, 2024 Resigned
Sam Burgess Program Specialist (Outreach) DEO - Rebuild Florida March 19, 2024 Dismissed
Caleb Butkowski Help Desk Consultant Help Desk March 22, 2024 Resigned
Center for Teaching, Learning, and
Kelly Thayer Director of Teaching and Learning Academy Leadership March 27, 2024 Resigned
April Brazell Business Operations Manager Financial Services March 29, 2024 Resigned
Outside Employment Requests (All Employees)
Name Position Department Employer Position
Lewesa Peterson Office Manager TCC Online HR Block Client Service Coordinator
Seeking to Hold Political Office Requests (All Employees)
Name Position Department Office Position
None to Report
Personnel Changes (Promotions, Demotions - All Employees)
Name Position Department Effective Date Prior Position

Kara Hash

State Report Coordinator

Institutional Effectiveness

March 18, 2024

Business Analyst

Dorothy Hurst-Tedrow

Career Development Specialist - Ocala, FL

100 Hour - Lowell Work Camp

March 18, 2024

Career Development Specialist

Dale Thomas Pathways Advisor - A.S. and B.S. Programs Academic Partnerships April 1, 2024 Professional Service Contract
Gary Dodds Career Development Specialist Compass 180 DOC - Lake ClI April 1, 2024 Career Development Specialist
Stephanie Austin Learning Commons Specialist Learning Commons Specialist April 1, 2024 Adjunct

Keith Vogel Career Development Specialist - Cross City 100 Hour - Cross City Cl April 1, 2024 Career Development Specialist |




444 Appleyard Drive
N Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
?2 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

30 1
B 1
< 1
2 ( oy
@ E 5/

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President

FROM: Heather Mitchell
Vice President for Institutional Advancement and Executive Director of the TCC
Foundation

SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description
The following is an update of the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken by the
TCC Foundation.

Overview and Background

Attached is a report of funds raised by the TCC Foundation to date for the current fiscal year.
The report includes a summary of total funds received, giving summary by designated area,
number of donors and number of gifts.

The Foundation would also like to extend an invitation to DBOT members to the following
events:
o April 17 — TCC Campus-Wide Ice Cream Social, 3;00 — 4:00 p.m., Jean Hurst
Courtyard
o April 18 — President’s Circle Reception, TCC Student Union, 5:30 — 7:00 p.m.
o April 24 — TCC Retiree Luncheon, TCC Ghazvini Center, 12:00 — 1:30 p.m.
e May 8 — Heroes in Public Safety Awards Banquet, FSU UCC, 6:00 — 9:00 p.m.

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees receives a Foundation update at every Board Meeting.

Funding/ Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial implications arising from this standard monthly report.

Recommended Action
Approve the report as presented.



TCC Foundation - Financial Update FY 23-24
April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024

YTD 21/22 YTD 22/23 YTD 23/24
Total Received $2,885,004.25 $2,534,732.15 $1,673,320.78
Facility Support $131,195.51 $152,954.37 $135,046.90
Program Support $861,481.75 $1,116,418.30 $661,199.28
TCC Foundation Scholarship Support $682,712.58 $924,808.68 $667,207.84
Unrestricted Support $209,614.41 $340,550.80 $209,866.76
BluePrint Donation $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Net Assets $23,133,579 $20,482,418 $22,113,461
YTD 21/22 YTD 22/23 YTD 23/24
TCC Foundation Number of D?nors 1124 1061 1063
Number of Gifts 4005 3747 3734
YTD 21/22 YTD 22/23 YTD 23/24
Total Received for Alumni $232,288 $182,565 $185,838
TCC Foundation Number of Donors 154 132 117
Number of Gifts 958 755 807
YTD 21/22 YTD 22/23 YTD 23/24
Cash $1,875,276.25 $2,529,732.15 $1,659,415.78
Gifts in Kind $9,728.00 $5,000.00 $13,905.00
Total Raised - Pledges Received $550,258.35 $827,815.03 $609,359.27
ot Planned G?fts Rece.ived $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00
Planned Gifts Confirmed 2 2 3
Grants Received: 07/01/23 - 03/31/24 $10,184,677
Grants Applied For: 07/01/23 - 03/31/24 $54,210,808
Pledges Expected by 06/30/24 $140,749.00

The Foundation's Fiscal Year is April - March




444 Appleyard Drive
N Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
?2 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

30 1
B 1
< 1
2 ( oy
@ E 5/

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Calandra Stringer, Ph.D.

Vice President and Provost

SUBJECT: 2023-2024 Career Pathway Agreements with Leon, Gadsden, and Wakulla
County School Districts, Florida State University School, and Lively and
Gadsden Technical Colleges

Item Description

This item requests board approval for the 23-24 Career Pathway Agreements between the
College and Leon, Gadsden, and Wakulla County School Districts, Florida State University
School, and Lively and Gadsden Technical Colleges.

Overview and Background

In an effort to offer career opportunities for secondary school students in Career Pathway
programs, Tallahassee Community College is proposing to continue partnerships with

Leon, Gadsden, and Wakulla County School Districts and Florida State University School.
TCC will provide career pathways in areas such as the following: Building Construction
Management, Computer Programming and Analysis, Computer Programming Specialist,
Computer Programming and Web Development, Criminal Justice, Early Childhood Education,
Emergency Medical Services, Engineering Technology, Graphic Design and Web
Technology, Network Systems Technology, and Nursing.

Funding/ Financial Implications

None

Past Actions by the Board

The Board approved these agreements annually.
Recommended Action

Approve the 2023-2024 Career Pathway Agreements.



Career and Technical Education

Tallahassee Community College & Florida State University Schools
Career Pathways Articulation Agreement
2023-2024

Articulation is a method of granting college-level course credit for learning skills that are
accomplished as part of secondary school instruction. The secondary school and Tallahassee
Community College (TCC) will maintain the integrity of its separate programs and enter into this
agreement as cooperating educational institutions.

TCC will work with the high school to establish Career Pathways to serve Career and Technical
Education (CTE) students. Agreements will be developed during the year, and this agreement
will be amended as agreements are completed.

Student Qualifications
Students must meet all TCC admission requirements and present evidence of the following:

1. Successful completion of the articulated secondary technical program of study with a
grade of 2.5 (on a 4.00 scale) or better.

2. Graduation from secondary school no more than 18 months prior to enrollment at
Tallahassee Community College.
a. Students may be subject to taking the College’s placement test.

3. Enrollment in an A.S. or certificate program appropriate to the credit to be awarded for
the specified exemption exam or industry certification. Completing 9 credit hours in the A.S. or
certificate program is required for the career pathway credit to be applied to the college
transcript.

Procedure

1. The secondary school instructor provides evidence of completion to the district Career
and Technical Education contact, who forwards the information to the Office of Academic
Affairs contact.

2. The Office of Academic Affairs contact will issue a letter to students who have
successfully completed the secondary Career Pathway program as reported by the district
Career and Technical Education contact informing students of the Career Pathway
articulation agreement opportunities.



Conditions of Agreement

1. Florida State University Schools faculty and TCC faculty will review course textbooks,
syllabi, and other institutional materials as needed to develop articulated programs of study.

2. Florida State University Schools and TCC will review the list of articulated programs of
study annually. Changes will be made as necessary based on changes in program offerings
and outcomes.

3. Florida State University Schools and TCC will cooperate in publicizing this program to
secondary school students to ensure they are aware of these opportunities.

4. TCC will not charge tuition for courses for which a student receives articulated credit.

This agreement may be terminated at any time by Florida State University Schools or Tallahassee
Community College by providing thirty (30) days’ notice. In the event of termination, both schools
agree that students currently in secondary courses and working toward fulfilling the competencies
or in their first semester at TCC will be allowed to complete the articulated credit.

This agreement will remain in effect and be reviewed annually by the articulation committee and
incorporated into the dual enrollment articulation agreement. The articulation committee will
include the Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Faculty Initiatives,
Dean of Applied Sciences and Technology (AST), Dean of Healthcare Professions (HCP) for
Tallahassee Community College, and representatives for Florida State University Schools.



FLORIDA STATE HIGH SCHOOL CAREER PATHWAYS

High School CTE Pathway Program of Study:  Nursing Assistant: Acute and Long-Term Care (8417210)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Emergency Medical Services A.S.

Industry Certification

High School Equivalent .
& . & 9 Credits to be Awarded
Course Number and Title TCC Course
TCC Assessment
.8417100 HSC2531
Health Science Anatomy and Medical Terminolo 3
Physiology Completion of the high school i
'8417110 ‘ program and all listed high school DEP2004
Health Science Foundations CTE courses
Human Growth and 3
8417211 Development
Nursing Assistant 3 P

Validation Mechanism

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: = Commercial Art Technology (8718000)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Graphic Design and Web Technology, A.S.

Industry Certification

High School Equivalent .
: . & q Credits to be Awarded
Course Number and Title TCC Course
TCC Assessment
8718010
Commercial Art Technology 1 GRA 1111C 3
8718010 Graphic Design |
. Completion of the high school ph! 8
Commercial Art Technology 2 . .
program and all listed high school
8718010
. CTE courses
Commercial Art Technology 3 PGY 2801C 3
8718010 Photoshop
Commercial Art Technology 4

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study:

Tallahassee Community College Program:

High School

Course Number and Title

Applied Information Technology (9003400)

Computer Programming and Web Development, A.S.

Computer Programming Specialist Certificate
Computer Programming and Analysis Certificate

Industry Certification
&
TCC Assessment

Equivalent
TCC Course

Credits to be Awarded

8207310
Digital Information Technology

9003410
Computer Fundamentals

9003420
Web Technologies

9003430
IT Systems & Applications

9003440
Database Essentials

9003450
Programming Essentials

9003460
Web Development Technologies

9003470
Multimedia Technologies

9003480
Computer Networking
Fundamentals

9003490*
Cybersecurity Fundamentals

Completion of the high school
program and all listed high school
CTE courses

CGS 1060
Computer and Information 3
Literacy
CGS 1820 3

Web Page Authoring

Validation Mechanism

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Florida State University Schools, Florida and The District
Board of Trustees, Tallahassee Community College, Florida have adopted this agreement and
caused it to be executed by their respective chairs and chief executive officers.

Date

Date

Date

Date

Chair, The District Board of Trustees,
Tallahassee Community College, Florida

President, Tallahassee Community College

Chair, Florida State University Schools

Director, Florida State University Schools



Career and Technical Education
Tallahassee Community College & Gadsden County Schools
Career Pathways Articulation Agreement
2023-2024

Articulation is a method of granting college-level course credit for learning skills that are
accomplished as part of secondary school instruction. The secondary school and Tallahassee
Community College (TCC) will maintain the integrity of its separate programs and enter into this
agreement as cooperating educational institutions.

TCC will work with the high school to establish Career Pathways to serve Career and Technical
Education (CTE) students. Agreements will be developed during the year, and this agreement
will be amended as agreements are completed.

Student Qualifications
Students must meet all TCC admission requirements and present evidence of the following:

1. Successful completion of the articulated secondary technical program of study with a
grade of 2.5 (on a 4.00 scale) or better.

2. Graduation from secondary school no more than 18 months prior to enrollment at
Tallahassee Community College.
a. Students may be subject to taking the College’s placement test.

3. Enrollment in an A.S. or certificate program appropriate to the credit to be awarded for
the specified exemption exam or industry certification. Completing 9 credit hours in the A.S. or
certificate program is required for the career pathway credit to be applied to the college
transcript.

Procedure
1. The secondary school instructor provides evidence of completion to the district Career
and Technical Education contact, who forwards the information to the Office of
Academic Affairs contact.

2. The Office of Academic Affairs contact will issue a letter to students who have
successfully completed the secondary Career Pathway program as reported by the district
Career and Technical Education contact informing students of the Career Pathway
articulation agreement opportunities.



Conditions of Agreement
1. Gadsden County Schools faculty and TCC faculty will review course textbooks, syllabi, and
other institutional materials as needed to develop articulated programs of study.

2. Gadsden County Schools and TCC will review the list of articulated programs of study
annually. Changes will be made as necessary based on changes in program offerings and
outcomes.

3. Gadsden County Schools and TCC will cooperate in publicizing this program to secondary
school students to ensure they are aware of these opportunities.

4. TCC will not charge tuition for courses for which a student receives articulated credit.

This agreement may be terminated at any time by Gadsden County Schools or Tallahassee
Community College by providing thirty (30) days’ notice. In the event of termination, both schools
agree that students currently in secondary courses and working toward fulfilling the competencies or
in their first semester at TCC will be allowed to complete the articulated credit.

This agreement will remain in effect and be reviewed annually by the articulation committee and
incorporated into the dual enrollment articulation agreement. The articulation committee will include
the Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Faculty Initiatives, Dean of
Applied Sciences and Technology (AST), Dean of Healthcare Professions (HCP) for Tallahassee
Community College, and representatives for Gadsden County Schools.



GADSDEN COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL CAREER PATHWAYS
HighSchool CTE PathwayProgram ofStudy: Applied Information Technology (9003400) Tallahassee

Community College Program: Computer Programmingand Web Development,A.S.
Computer Programming Specialist Certificate Computer

Programming and Analysis Certificate

—— ification :
dustry Certification & Equivalent

TCC Assessment Credits to be Awarded
Number and Title TCC Course

8207310
Digital Information Technology
9003410
Computer Fundamentals
9003420
Web Technologies
9003430
IT Systems & Applications
9003440
Database Essentials
9003450 Completion of the high school
Programming Essentials program
9003460
Web Development Technologies
9003470
CGS 1820

Multimedia Technologies 3
9003480 Web Page Authoring

High School Course

CGS 1060
Computer and Information Literacy 3

Computer Networking
Fundamentals
9003490*
Cybersecurity Fundamentals

Validation Mechanism

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of high school CTE courses




HighSchool CTE PathwayProgram ofStudy: Digital Design (8209600)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Graphic Design and Web Technology, A.S.
High School Industry Certification & .
Equivalent )
Course Number and TCC Assessment Credits to be Awarded
. TCC Course
Title
8207310
Introduction to Completion of the high
. CGS 1060
Information Technology school program ¢ 4l i 3
8209510 omputer and Internet Literacy
Digital Design 1 And
8209520
Dlgltal DESign 2 CIW Master Designer PGY2801C
3
8209530 PROSO004 Photoshop
Digital Design 3
8209540 OR
Digital Design 4
8209550 Adobe Certified Elective Credit 3
Digital Design 5 Associate Certificate(s)
Validation Mechanism
High School transcript noting:
e Completion of high school CTE courses




HighSchool CTE PathwayProgram ofStudy: NursingAssistant: AcuteandLong-Term Care(8417210)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Emergency Medical Services A.S.

Industry Certification &

High School Course Equivalent
. TCC Assessment Credits to be Awarded
Number and Title TCC Course
8417100
Health Science Anatomy and . HISC253_1 | 3
Physiology . . Medical Terminology
8417110 Completion of the high school DEP2004

Health Science Foundations program Human Growth and

8417211 Development
Nursing Assistant 3

Validation Mechanism

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of high school CTE courses




Procedure

1. The Gadsden Technical College Career and Technical Education Director will provide
evidence of completion to the district Career and Technical Education contact, who
forwards the information to the Office of Academic Affairs contact.

2. The Office of Academic Affairs contact will issue a letter to students who have
successfully completed the Gadsden Technical College program as reported by the
Gadsden Technical College contact. This letter will identify the articulated college
credit of the Career Pathway.

3. If the student desires to participate in the identified Career and Technical Education
program, the student will request that an official transcript be forwarded to TCC.
Students will receive block credit upon submission of the Gadsden Technical College
transcript.

Conditions of Agreement

1. Gadsden Technical College and TCC’s faculty will review course textbooks, syllabi and
other institutional materials as needed in order to develop articulated programs of study.

2. Gadsden Technical College and TCC’s will review the list of articulated programs of
study annually. Changes will be made as necessary based on changes in program
offerings and outcomes.

3. Gadsden Technical College and TCC will cooperate in publicizing Career Pathways in
order to ensure that students are aware of the opportunities.

4. Tallahassee Community College will not charge tuition for any courses for which a
student receives articulated credit.

This agreement will remain in effect and will be reviewed annually by the articulation committee
and incorporated into the dual enrollment articulation agreement. The articulation committee will
include the Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Faculty
Initiatives, Dean of Applied Sciences and Technology (AST), Dean of Healthcare Professions
(HCP) for Tallahassee Community College, and representatives from Gadsden Technical Career
Center.



GADSDEN TECHNICAL COLLEGE CAREER PATHWAY

Technical College CTE Pathway Programof Study: Carpentry (C510300)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Building Construction Management, A.S.

Industry Certification

Technical College .
g Equivalent Credits to be Awarded

. &
CourseNumberandTitle TCC Assessment TCC Course

BCV0012
Introduction to Carpentry
BCV0122
Rough Framing Carpentry Completion of the BCN223_0
BCV0123 career certificate Construction
Foundation and Form Carpentry program Materials and 3
BCV0125 Methods

Finish Trim Carpentry
Validation Mechanism

Technical College transcript noting:
- Completion of the career certificate program




Technical College CTE Pathway Program of Study: Practical Nursing

Tallahassee Community College Program: Nursing A.S.

Industry C&ertlflcatlon Equivalent

C Numb dTitl
ourse NumberandTitle TCC Assessment TCC Course

Technical College

Credits to be Awarded

PRNO0098
PracticalNursingFoundations 1
PRNO0099
Practical Nursing Foundations 2

PRN0290 Completion of the NUR1021C

Medical Surgical Nursing 1 career certificate Nursing Process |
PRN0291 program

Medical Surgical Nursing 2
PRN0690
Comprehensive Nursing and
Transitional Skills

Validation Mechanism

Technical College transcript noting:
- Completion of the career certificate program

Admission Requirements

program to which they are applying.

Students entering the Associate degree program specified herein must meet the admissions requirements of the college and the




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the School Board of Gadsden County, Florida and The District
Board of Trustees, Tallahassee Community College, Florida have adopted this agreement and
caused it to be executed by their respective chairs and chief executive officers.

Date

Chair, The District Board of Trustees,
Tallahassee Community College, Florida

Date

Date

Date

President, Tallahassee Community College

Chair, Gadsden County School Board

Superintendent, Gadsden County School District



Career and Technical Education

Tallahassee Community College & Leon County Schools
Career Pathways Articulation Agreement
2023-2024

Articulation is a method of granting college-level course credit for learning skills that are
accomplished as part of secondary school instruction. The secondary school and Tallahassee
Community College (TCC) will maintain the integrity of its separate programs and enter into this
agreement as cooperating educational institutions.

TCC will work with the high school to establish Career Pathways to serve Career and Technical
Education (CTE) students. Agreements will be developed during the year, and this agreement
will be amended as agreements are completed.

Student Qualifications
Students must meet all TCC admission requirements and present evidence of the following:

1. Successful completion of the articulated secondary technical program of study with a
grade of 2.5 (on a 4.00 scale) or better.

2. Graduation from secondary school no more than 18 months prior to enrollment at
Tallahassee Community College.
a. Students may be subject to taking the College’s placement test.

3. Enrollment in an A.S. or certificate program appropriate to the credit to be awarded for
the specified exemption exam or industry certification. Completing 9 credit hours in the A.S. or
certificate program is required for the career pathway credit to be applied to the college
transcript.

Procedure

1. The secondary school instructor provides evidence of completion to the district Career
and Technical Education contact, who forwards the information to the Office of
Academic Affairs contact.

2. The Office of Academic Affairs contact will issue a letter to students who have
successfully completed the secondary Career Pathway program as reported by the district
Career and Technical Education contact informing students of the Career Pathway
articulation agreement opportunities.



Conditions of Agreement

1.

Leon County Schools faculty and TCC faculty will review course textbooks, syllabi, and
other institutional materials as needed to develop articulated programs of study.

Leon County Schools and TCC will review the list of articulated programs of study
annually. Changes will be made as necessary based on changes in program offerings and

outcomes.

Leon County Schools and TCC will cooperate in publicizing this program to secondary
school students to ensure they are aware of these opportunities.

TCC will not charge tuition for courses for which a student receives articulated credit.

This agreement may be terminated at any time by Leon County Schools or Tallahassee Community

College by providing thirty (30) days’ notice. In the event of termination, both schools agree that
students currently in secondary courses and working toward fulfilling the competencies or in their
first semester at TCC will be allowed to complete the articulated credit.

This agreement will remain in effect and be reviewed annually by the articulation committee and
incorporated into the dual enrollment articulation agreement. The articulation committee will

include the Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Faculty Initiatives,
Dean of Applied Sciences and Technology (AST), Dean of Healthcare Professions (HCP) for
Tallahassee Community College, and representatives for Leon County Schools.



LEON COUNTY HIGH SCHOOLS CAREER PATHWAYS

High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: Nursing Assistant: Acute and Long-Term Care (8417210)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Emergency Medical Services A.S.

High School Course Number Industry Certification & TCC Equivalent TCC Course Credits to be Awarded
and Title Assessment
8417100 HSC 2531 Medical Terminology

Health and Science Anatomy 3

and Physiology Completion of the high school
8417110 program and all listed high DEP 2004
Health Science Foundation school CTE courses Human Growth and 3
Development

High school transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: Criminal Justice Operations (8918000)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Criminal Justice Technology, A.S.

High School Course Number

and Title
8918010
Criminal Justice Operations 1

8918020
Criminal Justice Operations 2

8918030
Criminal Justice Operations 3

8918040
Criminal Justice Operations 4
(Track 1)
Or
8918040
Criminal Justice Operations 4
(Track 2)

High school transcript noting:

Industry Certification & TCC

Assessment

Completion of high school
program and all listed high
school CTE courses.

e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses

Equivalent TCC Course

CCJ 1020
The Criminal Justice System

CGS 1060
Internet Literacy Exemption
Exam for Program Elective

Validation Mechanism

Credits to be Awarded




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: Digital Design (8209600)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Graphic Design and Web Technology, A.S.

High School Course Number Industry Certification & TCC Equivalent TCC Course Credits to be Awarded
and Title Assessment
8207310 Completion of the high school
Introduction to Information program and all listed high CGS 1060
Technology school CTE courses Computer and Internet Literacy 3
8209510
Digital Design 1 And
8209520
Digital Design 2 CIW Master Designer
PROSO004 PGY 2601C 3
Photoshop
High school transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: Early Childhood Education (E300100)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Early Childhood Development, Education, and Management, A.S.

High School Course Number

Industry Certification & TCC

Equivalent TCC Course

Credits to be Awarded

and Title
8405110
Early Childhood Education |

8405120
Early Childhood Education 2

8405130
Early Childhood Education 3

8405140
Early Childhood Education 4

High school transcript noting:

Assessment
Completion of high school
program and all listed high

school CTE courses

And
Completion of Florida Child

Care Professional Certificate
(FCCPC)

e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses

EDF 1004 3
Educational Field Experience
EEC 1308
Education of the Young Child 3
EEC 1907 3
Directed Observation and
Participation
Elective Credit 3

Validation Mechanism




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: Engineering Pathways (9400300)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Engineering Technology A.S., or Drafting and Design Technology, A.S.

High School Course Number Industry Certification & TCC Equivalent TCC Course Credits to be Awarded
and Title Assessment
8600550
Introduction to Engineering Completion of high school
Design program and all listed high ETD 1320
8600520 school CTE courses Introduction to CAD 3

Principles of Engineering
And

Autodesk Certified User-
Inventor

High school transcript noting:

e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study: Networking (8208000)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Network Systems Technology, A.S.

High School Course Number Industry Certification & TCC Equivalent TCC Course Credits to be Awarded
and Title Assessment
8207310
Digital Information Technology | Completion of the high school CTS 1134 Networking and 3
8207020 program and all listed high Telecommunications
Networking | school CTE courses.
8207030
Networking 2 And CET 1600 3
Open Systems |
CompTIA Server+COMPTO009
8207040
Networking 3 And CET 1610 Open Systems || 3
8207050 Network+COMPO0O006 CCNP
Networking 4 CIS0005 CET 2615 Open Systems Ill 3
8207060
Networking 5 CET 2620 Open Systems IV 3

Validation Mechanism

High school transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




Procedure

1.

The Lively Technical College designee will provide evidence of completion to the
district Career and Technical Education contact, who forwards the information to the
Office of Academic Affairs contact.

The Office of Academic Affairs contact will issue a letter to students who have
successfully completed the Lively Technical College program as reported by the Lively
designee. This letter will identify the articulated college credit of the Career Pathway.

. If the student desires to participate in the identified Career and Technical Education

program, the student will request that an official transcript be forwarded to TCC.
Students will receive block credit upon submission of the Lively transcript.

Conditions of Agreement

1.

Lively Technical College and TCC’s faculty will review course textbooks, syllabi, and
other institutional materials as needed in order to develop articulated programs of study.
Lively Technical College and TCC will review the list of articulated programs of study
annually. Changes will be made as necessary based on changes in program offerings and
outcomes.

. Lively Technical College and TCC will cooperate in publicizing Career Pathway in order

to ensure that students are aware of the opportunities.
Tallahassee Community College will not charge tuition for any courses for which a
student receives articulated credit.

This agreement will remain in effect and will be reviewed annually by the articulation committee
and incorporated into the dual enrollment articulation agreement. The articulation committee will
include the Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Faculty Initiatives,
Dean of Applied Sciences and Technology (AST), Dean of Healthcare Professions (HCP) for
Tallahassee Community College, and representatives for Leon County School District.



LIVELY TECHNICAL COLLEGE CAREER PATHWAYS

Technical College CTE Pathway Program of Study: Digital Media/Multimedia Design (K100200)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Graphic Design and Web Technology, A.S.

Technical Course Number and Industry Certification & TCC Equivalent TCC Course Credits to be Awarded
Title Assessment
DIG0081
Theory and Foundations of CGS 1060
Design Computer and Internet Literacy 3
DIG0082 Completion of the career
Multimedia Digital/Print certificate program
Designer
DIG 0083
Multimedia Web Interactive PGY 2801C 3
Designer Photoshop
Technical College transcript noting:
e Completion of the career certificate program

10



Technical College CTE Pathway Program of Study: Practical Nursing

Tallahassee Community College Program: Nursing A.S.

Technical Course Number and Industry Certification & TCC Equivalent TCC Course Credits to be Awarded

Title Assessment
PRNO098
PracticalNursingFoundationsl1

PRNO099
Practical Nursing Foundations 2
PRN0290 Completion of the career

Medical Surgical Nursing 1 certificate program
PRN0291
Medical Surgical Nursing 2
PRN0690
Comprehensive Nursing and
Transitional Skills

Validation Mechanism

Technical College transcript noting:
e Completion of the career certificate program

Admission Requirements

Students entering the Associate degree program specified herein must meet the admissions requirements of the college and the
program to which they are applying.

Nursing Process | 10
NUR1021C




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the School Board of Leon County, Florida and The District Board
of Trustees, Tallahassee Community College, Florida have adopted this agreement and caused it

to be executed by their respective chairs and chief executive officers.

Date

Date

Date

Date

Chair, The District Board of Trustees,
Tallahassee Community College, Florida

President, Tallahassee Community College

Chair, Leon County School Board

Superintendent, Leon County School District

12



Career and Technical Education

Tallahassee Community College & Wakulla County Schools
Career Pathways Articulation Agreement
2023-2024

Articulation is a method of granting college-level course credit for learning skills that are
accomplished as part of secondary school instruction. The secondary school and Tallahassee
Community College (TCC) will maintain the integrity of its separate programs and enter into this
agreement as cooperating educational institutions.

TCC will work with the high school to establish Career Pathways to serve Career and Technical
Education (CTE) students. Agreements will be developed during the year, and this agreement
will be amended as agreements are completed.

Student Qualifications
Students must meet all TCC admission requirements and present evidence of the following:

1. Successful completion of the articulated secondary technical program of study with a
grade of 2.5 (on a 4.00 scale) or better.

2. Graduation from secondary school no more than 18 months prior to enrollment at
Tallahassee Community College.
a. Students may be subject to taking the College’s placement test.

3. Enrollment in an A.S. or certificate program appropriate to the credit to be awarded for
the specified exemption exam or industry certification. Completing 9 credit hours in the A.S. or
certificate program is required for the career pathway credit to be applied to the college
transcript.

Procedure

1. The secondary school instructor provides evidence of completion to the district Career
and Technical Education contact, who forwards the information to the Office of
Academic Affairs contact.

2. The Office of Academic Affairs contact will issue a letter to students who have
successfully completed the secondary Career Pathway program as reported by the district
Career and Technical Education contact informing students of the Career Pathway
articulation agreement opportunities.



Conditions of Agreement

1.

Wakulla County Schools faculty and TCC faculty will review course textbooks, syllabi,
and other institutional materials as needed to develop articulated programs of study.

Wakulla County Schools and TCC will review the list of articulated programs of study
annually. Changes will be made as necessary based on changes in program offerings and

outcomes.

Wakulla County Schools and TCC will cooperate in publicizing this program to secondary
school students to ensure they are aware of these opportunities.

TCC will not charge tuition for courses for which a student receives articulated credit.

This agreement may be terminated at any time by Wakulla County Schools or Tallahassee
Community College by providing thirty (30) days’ notice. In the event of termination, both schools
agree that students currently in secondary courses and working toward fulfilling the competencies
or in their first semester at TCC will be allowed to complete the articulated credit.

This agreement will remain in effect and be reviewed annually by the articulation committee and
incorporated into the dual enrollment articulation agreement. The articulation committee will

include the Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Faculty Initiatives,
Dean of Applied Sciences and Technology (AST), Dean of Healthcare Professions (HCP) for
Tallahassee Community College, and representatives for Wakulla County Schools.



WAKULLA COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL CAREER PATHWAYS

High School CTE Pathway Program of Study:

Tallahassee Community College Program:

High School

Course Number and Title

Industry Certification
&

Building Trades and Construction (8720300)

Building Construction Management, A.S.

Equivalent
TCC Course

Credits to be Awarded

8722010
Building Trades & Construction
Design Tech 1

BCV0080
Building Construction Asst

BCVv0081
Carpentry and Masonry Tech

BCV0082
Electrical and Plumbing Tech

TCC Assessment

Completion of the high school
program and all listed high school
CTE courses

BCN2230
Construction Materials and
Methods

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study:  Digital Design (8209600)

Tallahassee Community College Program:

High School

Course Number and Title

Industry Certification
&

Graphic and Web Technology, A.S.

8207310
Digital Information Technology

8209510
Digital Design 1

8209520
Digital Design 2

TCC Assessment
Completion of the high school
program and all listed high school
CTE courses

And

Adobe Certified Associate
Certificate

Equivalent
Credits to be Awarded

TCC Course

GRA1111C 3
Graphic Design |

PGY2801C 3

Photoshop
Elective 3
Elective 3

Validation Mechanism

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study:  Engineering Academy (9400300)

Tallahassee Community College Program: Engineering Technology, A.S. or Drafting and Design Technology, A.S.

Industry Certification

High School Equivalent .

g . & 9 Credits to be Awarded

Course Number and Title TCC Course
TCC Assessment

8600550

. . . Completion of the high school
Introduction to Engineering . .

Design program and all listed high school
3600520 CTE courses ETD1320 3

— . . Introduction to CAD
Principles of Engineering

8600650
Engineering Design and
Development

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses

And

Autodesk Certified User-Inventor




High School CTE Pathway Program of Study:

Tallahassee Community College Program:

High School

Course Number and Title

Industry Certification
&

Emergency Medical Services A.S.

Nursing Assistant: Acute and Long-Term Care (8417210)

8417100
Health Science |

8417110
Health Science Il

8417211
Nursing Assistant IlI

TCC Assessment

Completion of the high school
program and all listed high school
CTE courses

Equivalent .
Credits to be Awarded
TCC Course
HSC2531 3
Medical Terminology
DEP2004
Human Growth and 3

Development

Validation Mechanism

High School transcript noting:
e Completion of all listed high school CTE courses




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the School Board of Wakulla County, Florida and The District
Board of Trustees, Tallahassee Community College, Florida have adopted this agreement and
caused it to be executed by their respective chairs and chief executive officers.

Date

Date

Date

Date

Chair, The District Board of Trustees,
Tallahassee Community College, Florida

President, Tallahassee Community College

Chair, Wakulla County School Board

Superintendent, Wakulla County School District



A
o 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

444 Appleyard Drive
\ Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Calandra Stringer, Ph.D.

Vice President and Provost

SUBJECT: Academic Curriculum Changes

Item Description

This item presents a new program and course proposal revisions and an updated lab fee
request. This item also presents the Workforce Education Current and Projected Facility
Needs list.

Overview and Background

The Academic Planning Committee members review and make recommendations for Board
approval for new and revised curricula.

The College proposes the Patient Care Technician program. This new program allows
students to obtain employment in the healthcare industry, filling critical roles as nursing
assistants, phlebotomists, medical assistants, and personal care aides. These positions are
listed on Florida Commerce’s Fastest Growing Occupations List.

The College also proposes several program changes and course revisions. These changes
are proposed based on state mandates, accrediting agencies, and modifying curriculum
based on advisory board suggestions. One change includes the proposal for two new
mathematics state core courses that will align with Florida’s Mathematics Pathways.

Additionally, the College is proposing the updated Workforce Education Current and
Projected Facility Needs list. This list contains new and continuing programs along with a
localized need assessment that will be included in the College’s educational plant survey.
Approval of the list is the first step in the process of developing the educational plant survey.

Funding/ Financial Implications

None



Past Actions by the Board
The Board approved curriculum changes each year.
Recommended Action

Approve the academic curriculum changes and Workforce Education Current and Projected
Facility Needs list.



NEW PROGRAM

Patient Care Technician (600 clock hours)

According to Florida Commerce, Patient Care Technician is the fasted growing occupation with a
11% growth rate. Jobs are available as Nursing Assistants, Phlebotomists, Medical Assistants,
and Personal Care Aides. The average wage if $14.00 per hour.

Program courses:
HSC0003 Basic Healthcare Worker (90 clock hours)
HCPO0121 Nurse Aide and Orderly (Articulated) (75 clock hours)
HCP0332 Advanced Home Health Aide (50 clock hours)
HCP0020 Patient Care Assistant (75 clock hours)
HSC0016 Allied Health Assistant (150 clock hours)
MEAOQ0580 Advanced Allied Health Assistant (100 clock hours)
PRNO0094 Patient Care Technician (60 clock hours)

PROGRAM CHANGE

Accounting Technology, A.S. (60 credit hours)
Change will align with the DOE Curriculum Framework.

Delete program courses:

ENC2210 Technical Communications (3)
CGS1514 Excel Data Analysis (3)

Add program courses:

ACG2630 Auditing (3)
CGS2517 Spreadsheets for Business (3)

NEW COURSES

Course ID Course Name Rationale for New Proposed Lab
Course Fee

Part of the new
Accounting $0
Technology, A.S.
program

ACG2630 | Auditing

Course is part of the $0
MGF1130 Mathematical Thinking mathematics state
core.

Course is part of the $0
MGF1131 Mathematics in Context mathematics state
core.




COURSE REVISIONS

Course ID | Course Type of Current Proposed Rationale for
Name Change Change
SPC2594 | Speech and | Contact hour | Contact hours: 1 | Contact hours: 3 | The revision is
Debate document the
Workshop contact hours as
3 hours which
matches the
amount of time
students are
spending in the
classroom.
SPC2595 | Speech and | Contact hour | Contact hours: 1 | Contact hours: 3 | The revision is
Debate document the
Practicum contact hours as
3 hours which
matches the
amount of time
students are
spending in the
classroom.
DEH1002 | Dental Pre-requisite | Grade of C or Grade of C or Program does
Hygiene better in better in not require
Preclinic BSC2085, BSC2085, CHM1032 due to
Theory BSC2085L, BSC2085L, the addition of
BSC2086, BSC2086, the civic literacy
BSC2086L, BSC2086L, requirement.
MCB2004, MCB2004,
MCB2004L, MCB2004L,
CHM1032, ENC1101 and
ENC1101 and acceptance into
acceptance into | the dental
the dental hygiene
hygiene program. | program.
DEH1002L | Dental Pre-requisite | Grade of C or Grade of C or Program does
Hygiene better in better in not require
Preclinic Lab BSC2085, BSC2085, CHM1032 due to
BSC2085L, BSC2085L, the addition of
BSC2086, BSC2086, the civic literacy
BSC2086L, BSC2086L, requirement.
MCB2004, MCB2004,
MCB2004L, MCB2004L,
CHM1032, ENC1101 and
ENC1101 and acceptance into
acceptance into | the dental
the dental hygiene
hygiene program. | program.
BSC2085 | Anatomy and | Contact hour | Contact hours: 3 | Contact hours: 4 | The recitation

Physiology |

hour was not




reflected in the
overall contact
hours and
students were
spending the
time in the
classroom based
on the meeting

pattern.
MAC2313 | Calculus with | Contact hour | Contact hours: 5 | Contact hours: 4 | Contact hours
Analytic include
Geometry recitation, which
is no longer
needed because
just-in-time
support is being
embedded within
each lesson.
PHY1053 | Elementary Course Course number: | Course number: | Align course
College number PHY1053 PHY2053 number, title,
Physics | Course Title Course title: Course title: and contact
Contact hours | Elementary College Physics | hours with other
Co-requisite College Physics | | | colleges
Contact hours: 3 | Contact hours: 4 | throughout the
Co-requisite: Co-requisite: state.
PHY1053L PHY2053L
PHY1053L | Elementary Course Course number: | Course number: | Align course
College number PHY1053L PHY2053L number, title,
Physics Course Title Course title: Course title: and contact
Laboratory | | Co-requisite Elementary College Physics | hours with other
College Physics | Laboratory | colleges
Laboratory | Co-requisite: throughout the
Co-requisite: PHY2053 state.
PHY1053
PHY1054 | Elementary Course Course number: | Course number: | Align course
College number PHY1054 PHY2054 number, title,
Physics Course Title Course title: Course title: and contact
Contact hours | Elementary College Physics | hours with other
Co-requisite College Physics | Il colleges
Il Contact hours: 4 | throughout the
Contact hours: 3 | Co-requisite: state.
Co-requisite: PHY2054L
PHY1054L
PHY1054L | Elementary Course Course number: | Course number: | Align course
College number PHY1054L PHY2054L number, title,
Physics Course Title Course title: Course title: and contact
Laboratory Il | Co-requisite Elementary College Physics | hours with other
College Physics | Laboratory Il colleges
Laboratory Il Co-requisite: throughout the
PHY2054 state.




Co-requisite:

PHY1054
COURSE DELETION
Course ID Course Name Rationale for Course Deletion
CGS1514 Excel Data Analysis This course is recommended for

deletion; all topics are covered in
CGS2517 Spreadsheets for Business.




RETURN COMPLETED FORM WITHIN 2

Form: DVE768

1 DAYS

CURRENT AND PROJECTED CAREER AND ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM / FACILITY NEEDS

Attn: Anne Nyman

FOR FIVE-YEAR AND SUPPLEMENTARY EDUCATIONAL PLANT SURVEY

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1014 Turlington Building
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(1) LEA:

(2) SCHOOL / CAMPUS / ALL:

Tallahassee Community College

ALL

(3) DATE:
Current Year: 2022-2023
Projected Year*: 2027 - 2028

*effective through end of school year

(4) CONTACT PERSON NAME:

(56) CONTACT PERSON TITLE:

(6) CONTACT TELEPHONE AND

EMAIL:

Dr. Calandra Stringer

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

(850) 201-8680

(850) 201-8682 Fax

Printed 4/2/2024

DOE APPROVAL DATE: / / APPROVED BY:
IF VOC - IDENTIFY: SITE(s) Program
(®) ID:EFN':%':(-'VFOII\(I:E-& AGRICULTURAL, Offered - Site 1 Main ©) (10)
CIP(Q)DE PROGRAM TITLE* NON\;\é?:C °"| APPLIED ARTS or D(')SCT gLIJBF>UATTI|\</3Er\] HHES\';IEH VOC - SPACE DESCRIPTION Gca;mg“s’ Ssne_z DOE USE ONLY: DOCUMENTATION OF NEED
(* in Alphabetical Order) NON-VOC ADULT ’ adsden Senice  1oROGRAM APPROVED: YES/NO REFERENCE
GEN & PREP ECOMONICS, OFFICE Center, Site 3 Florida
OCCUPATIONS. TRADE AND Public Safety Institute
. . Computer Electronics -- Classroom
0511100302 Applied Cybersecurit VOC Trade and Industrial 1
PP y y rade andindustria Related Instruction RDOL
. - Manufacturing Technology --St
648050307 CNC Production Specialist VvoC Trade and Industrial anutacturing fechnology —->torage 1
Tool RDOL
. . - School Bus Dri Training--St
0649020500 Commercial Vehicle Driving voC Trade and Industrial chool Bus DTIVEr fraining—storage 1
Material RDOL
Correctional Officer (Traditional Correctional i ier--
0743010200 ( VOC public Service .Correctllonal Offier--Classroom related 3
BRTP) instruction
. . . C ti | Offier--Cl lated
0743010211 Correctional Probation Officer voC Public Service ) orrec ',Ona er—Llassroom refate 3
instruction
Crossover from Correctional Officer to C tional Offier--Cl lated
0743010203 : _ _ voc Public Service -orrectional THier-assroom relate 3
Correctional Probation Officer instruction
Crossover from Correctional Officer to Law Law Enf --Cl |
0743010702 , voc Public Service Law Enforcement--Classroom related 3
Enforcement Officer instruction, arms storage, firing range, RDOL
Crossover from Correctional Probation Officer to ional Offier--Cl I
0743010204 : VOC Public Service .Correctllona Offier--Classroom related 3
CMS Correctional BRTP instruction
Crossover from Correctional Probation Officer to Law Enf --Cl |
0743010703 , voc Public Service Law Enforcement--Classroom related 3
Law Enforcement Officer instruction, arms storage, firing range,
RDOL
Crossover from Law Enforcement Officer to C tional Offier--Cl lated
0743010205 : ) voc Public Service -orrectional THier-assroom relate 3
Correctional Officer instruction
Firefighting--classroom related
0743020304 Firefighter VOC Public Service instruction, storage flamable, storage 3
tool
RDOL
. Law Enf t--Cl lated
0743010700 Florida Law Enforcement Academy voC Public Service -aw Enforcement--Lassroom relate 3
instruction, arms storage, firing range,
RDOL
Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, i ition-- Tool, Cl
0847020103 g, Vi g VOC Trade and Industrial Air Condition--Storage Tool, Classroom 2
Refrigeration (HVAC) related instruction RDOL
. . . . Industrial Machinery--Storage material,
0647030303 Industrial Machinery Maintenance VOC Trade and Industrial ) y . & 3
clasroom related instruction
RDOL
- . Industrial Machi --St terial
0648050305 Machining Technologies voC Trade and Industrial ndustnal Machinery—storage matenal, 3
clasroom related instruction
RDOL
0551071603 Medical Administrative Specialist VOC Office Occupations Clerical Occupations--storage material | Wakulla Center
RDOL
0351390200 Nursing Assistant (Long-Term Care) VOC Health Occupations Nursing Assisting--Storage project 2and5
RDOL
. Welding Technology--st terial,
0648050805 Welding Technology Volo Trade and Industrial eling Technology--storage materia 1
classroom related instruction
RDOL
. Welding Technology--st terial,
0648050806 Welding Technology - Advanced voC Trade and Industrial eling Technology--storage materia 1
classroom related instruction
RDOL
0552030205 Accounting Technology Management NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts Accounting--classroom instruction RDOL
0552030203 Accounting Technology Operations NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts Accounting--classroom instruction RDOL
0552030204 Accounting Technology Specialist NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts Accounting--classroom instruction RDOL
Civic Construction and Transportional
0615100103 Building Construction Specialist NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep Engineering--storage material, 1
classroom instruction RDOL
Civic Construction and Transportional
1615100102 Building Construction Technology NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep Engineering--storage material, 1
classroom instruction RDOL
. .. . Busi dC , G [--
1552020102 Business Administration NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts usiness and -ommerce, Henera 1
classroom instruction RDOL
. . Business and Commerce, General--
0552070308 Business Entrepreneurship NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts us! , , 1
classroom instruction RDOL
. Busi dc , G |-
0552070101 Business Management NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts usiness and -ommerce, enera 1
classroom instruction RDOL
Computer and Information Science,
0511020200 Computer Programmer NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts General--classroom instruction 1
. . . . Computer and Information Science,
1511020101 Computer Programming and Analysis NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts . . 1
General--classroom instruction
. . C t d Inf tion Sci X
0511020103 Computer Programming Specialist NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts omputer andin orrTwa on _CIence 1
General--classroom instruction
. . . e Engineering, General--classroom
0615130204 Computer-Aided Design Technical Certificate NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep ) 8! " & 1
instruction RDOL
. . . Engi ing, G I--cl
1615130202 Computer-Aided Drafting and Design NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep CNBINeering, beneral-classroom 1
instruction RDOL
- . . . Law Enforcement and Correction--
1743010302 Criminal Justice Technology NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts : . 1
classroom instruction RDOL
1511100308 Cybersecurit NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts Computer and Information Science, 1
¥ y PP General--classroom instruction RDOL
. Dental Technologies--st terial,
0351060108 Dental Assisting Technology and Management NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep ental fechnologles--storage materia 5
classroom instruction RDOL
1351060200 Dental Hygiene NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep Dental Hygiene--storage material, 5 RDOL
. . Pre-El tary Education--cl
0419070904 Early Childhood Development Specialization NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts inr;rucezrnn ary ducation—classroom 1
. . . . Pre-Elementary Education--classroom
1413121004 Early Childhood Education NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts ) . 1
instruction
Health Professions, General--classroom
1351090402 Emergency Medical Services NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep instruction, storage material 5
Health Professions, General--classroom
0351090408 Emergency Medical Technician NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep instruction, storage material 5
Engi ing, G |--st terial,
1615170100 Energy Management and Controls Technology NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep NEIneering, beneral--storage matera 1
classroom instruction RDOL
. . Engineering, General--storage material,
1615000001 Engineering Technology NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep & g . & 1
classroom instruction RDOL
. . . Engineering, General--storage material,
0615000007 Engineering Technology Support Specialist NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep classroom instruction 1 RDOL
Computer and Information Science,
0611080302 Graphic Design Support NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts General--classroom instruction 1
RDOL
REPORT ID - DVE 768 Page 1



RETURN COMPLETED FORM WITHIN 21 DAYS

1611080300 Graphics Technolo NON-VOC Fine and Applied Art Computer and Information Science,
P 8y ine and Applied Arts General--classroom instruction RDOL
e . Pre-El t Education--cl
0419070907 Infant/Toddler Specialization NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts ) re er.”e” ary Education=ciassroom
instruction
Health Professions, General--classroom
1351100405 Medical Laboratory Technology NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep instruction, storage material
RDOL
. . Computer and Information Science,
0511100114 Network Infrastructure NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts . .
General--classroom instruction RDOL
. Computer and Information Science,
0511100118 Network Security NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts pu . ! . !
General--classroom instruction RDOL
.. C t d Inf tion Sci X
0511100121 Network Support Technician NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts OMPUTEr and fnformarion sclence
General--classroom instruction RDOL
Computer and Information Science,
1511100112 Network Systems Technology NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts P . .
General--classroom instruction RDOL
. Nursing--classroom instruction, storage
1351380100 Nursing R.N. NON-VOC Adult Gen and Prep ursing nstruct E
material, storage tools RDOL
. Busi dC , G [--
0552020401 Office Management NON-VOC Fine and Applied Arts 1siness and -ommerce, Lenera
classroom instruction
Printed 4/2/2024 REPORT ID - DVE 768 Page 2



444 Appleyard Drive
N Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
?z 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Fund Analysis - March

Item Description
This item is to provide the Board a summary of the College’s operating revenues and
expenses as of 3/31/2024.

Overview and Background

As directed in the Florida Public Community College Accounting Manual, revenues from state
appropriations, student tuition and fees, interest earned, and other contributions are recorded
and monitored in the College’s operating fund (fund 1). Expenditures for direct instruction
expenses are also recorded in the operating fund.

In accordance with Florida Statutes (1011.01), the Board of Trustees must approve the
College’s operating fund budget each fiscal year. The College monitors the operating fund
activity to ensure approved budget limits are maintained.

Ad(ditionally, the Board has requested a report of all purchases over $100,000, but less than
$325,000. The report for the month of March is attached to this item.

Past Actions by the Board
N/A.

Funding/ Financial Implications
The College continues to be in sound financial condition.

Recommended Action
Presented as an information item only.



Tallahassee Community College Fund Analysis
Unrestricted Current Fund

As of March 31, 2024

REVENUE March Month YTD YTD Annual % of YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget
Student Fees $2,064,032 $2,411,094 $27,472,896 $21,699,843 $28,933,124 95%
State Support 4,513,190 3,642,644 29,809,241 32,783,792 43,711,723 68%
Other Revenue 440,252 - 2,151,588 - - N/A
TOTAL REVENUE 7,017,474 6,053,737 59,433,725 54,483,635 72,644,847 82%
EXPENSES March Month YTD YTD Annual % of YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Expenses
PERSONNEL COSTS
Administrative 276,178 363,735 2,903,665 3,273,615 4,364,820 67%
Instructional 1,098,632 1,279,552 9,959,563 11,515,965 15,354,620 65%
Non-Instructional 1,436,340 1,450,527 12,653,377 13,054,746 17,406,328 73%
OPS 716,676 551,162 5,193,871 4,960,461 6,613,948 79%
Personnel Benefits 1,083,342 1,069,178 9,454,084 9,622,598 12,830,131 74%
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 4,611,168 4,714,154 40,164,560 42,427,385 56,569,847 71%
CURRENT EXPENSES
Services 353,143 375,221 3,279,387 3,376,988 4,502,651 73%
Material & Supplies 77,789 243,322 2,254,180 2,189,900 2,919,866 77%
Other Current Charges 719,858 679,374 6,597,177 6,114,362 8,152,483 81%
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENSES 1,150,791 1,297,917 12,130,744 11,681,250 15,575,000 78%
CAPITAL OUTLAY - 41,667 9,774 375,000 500,000 2%
TOTAL EXPENSES $5,761,959 $6,053,737 $52,305,077 $54,483,635 $72,644,847 72%



Purchase Orders from $100,000 to $324,999 +

Issued in March 2024

Purchase Purchase Total PO

Order Order Date Supplier Amount Description Approval/Exemption
PO-019843 | 312212024 | Graybar Electric, Inc. | 109,577.60 ﬁ‘r’c')jaerc‘:a”e's for the Central Utility Plant | i iation via OMNIA Partner contract #EV2370.
PO-019849 | 3/25/2024 | MicroSoft Corporation | 133.419.00 |Enterprise Service Support Microsoft Master Services Agreement #U6914902

(Florida State Contract Number 43230000-15-01)




444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

9
S
(= A
5] e
- oy
VA
\\’ "«'?//

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMOR
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

ANDUM

Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President

Barbara Wills, Ph.D.
Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

College Operating Budget Amendment for FY 2023-24

Item Description
This amendment to the College’s FY 2023-24 Operating Budget is presented for approval.

Overview and Background
Pursuant to State Rule 6A-14.0716, the Board is authorized to make amendments to the
College’s Operating Budget as needed.

As aresult o

f additional federal revenue and increased tuition revenue from a steady

growth in student enroliment, the College is projecting an increase in its fund balance.

This budget

amendment is presented to the Board in order for the College to utilize these

additional funds while maintaining a reasonable fund balance. Without an authorized
increase in budgeted expenditures, the College will be unable to obtain the resources to

effectively m

anage and sustain student growth while maximizing student success and

institutional effectiveness.

Funding/ Financial Implications

By moving funds from the College’s fund balance into the operating budget to be expended,
this amendment will allow the College to maintain a reasonable fund balance of

approximate

ly 10%.

Past Actions by the Board

The College

Operating Budget for FY 2023-24 was approved at the June 2023 meeting.

Recommended Action

Approve the

College’s FY 2023-24 Operating Budget Amendment #1.



FY 23-24 Projected Amendment | Amended FY
Budget Increase #1 23-24 Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 8,745,394
Budgeted Revenue 72,644,847 4,781,356 5,000,000 77,644,847
Budgeted Expenses 72,644,847 5,000,000 77,644,847
8,745,394
Projected Revenue 77,426,203 77,426,203
Projected Expenses 72,644,847 77,644,847
Projected Ending Fund 13,526,750 8,526,750

Balance




144 Ayl Ky
Tellaliadess Firety Y2008 2mys

BECL2DIGHET | wwews 300 1 mil

Aprid 15, 2004

MEMODRANDUM
o Jims Murdgugh, Fr D
FPragidant

EROM: Harpads Wis, P
Yien Pragkdang b Attrecistraties Serveces and Chinf Busmass Officor

SUBJECT Consrecson Suasus Riepon

e Description
This 2om dascribes the abdus of various consinacBon, encwaton, iviodeling and sie
Imipd prvgenent progocts b it TOC ocations fot the Boand of Trusless

Crvarview snd .
Thn uiachrd Cotplnocion Stetus nopor detnis P Rodmwly consiuchon ang o
prostets haing uncarteian by suspodt the edutaliond! missce ol e Cobege.

Fast Aclians by the Boand
Mane

Funding! Financial Implications
All conSinchicn and rencYencd projects 868 bunded poce to approvel. with mosl e Tunded
from capaal Fpeavonssn feec

Recemmanded Agifon
Pradadnlad an af svarmpbon fem only



CONSTRUCTION STATUS REPORT - APRIL 2024

MAIN CAMPUS (SITE 1)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/ PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

N/A

PJ-0426

PJ-0493

PJ-0417
PJ-0430
PJ-0429

PJ-0357
PJ-0165
PJ-0260
PJ-0360
PJ-0355
PJ-0356
PJ-0449

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

PJ-0379

PJ-0337
PJ-0422

N/A
PJ-0342
PJ-0447

5 Year Educational Plant Survey
Master Plan — Main Campus

DH Sim Lab Remodel - AP 160
Classroom

DH Room 138 Remodel

CH 141,144,145 Foreign
Language Labs Conversion to
New Classroom

SM 114 - Classroom Renovations
SM 118 - Classroom Renovations
SM 129 - Classroom Renovations
SM 211 - Classroom Renovations
CH 233 - Classroom Renovations
CH 234 - Classroom Renovations
Administration Bldg#27 Lobby

Administration Bldg#27
Underground Lighting

Administration Bldg#27 2" Floor
Women’s Restroom

Irrigation for Planter Beds
Install New Planter Beds

Sidewalk Repairs, Elimination of
Trip Hazards

State DM - Elevator Door Lock
Monitoring Systems
Bldg#1,2,5,6,8,9,11N,11S,12,18,
27,30,35,39,41

Athletics — Sand Pro Equipment
Athletics — LS Interior Renovation
LSC — Metal Coping/Roofing

75%
95%

50%

95%

95%

15%
15%
15%
15%
15%
15%
95%

10%
5%
5%

5%

Continuous

90%

10%
65%
90%

June 2024
June 2024

May 2024

April 2024

April 2024

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
April 2024

April 2024

April 2024

June 2024
June 2024

On-going

May 2024

April 2024
May 2024
April 2024

New Survey 3.1 Underway
Underway — DAG Architects

Project commenced 12/14/2023

Room Remodeled — Testing
Equipment operations

Construction in progress
AV install in progress

Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures

Awaiting furniture

Materials ordered

Survey in progress

Design in progress
Design in progress

Repaired 1,645 Trip Hazards
Replaced 62 sections of Sidewalk

Repaired 156’ of new curb

All complete except for Bldg. 1
English — In progress

Purchase order submitted
Construction underway

Materials on back order



PJ-0341

PJ-0453

N/A

PJ-0428

PJ-0428
PJ-0467
PJ-0471
PJ-0471

PJ-0365

PJ-0374

N/A

N/A
PJ-0414

N/A

PJ-0434

PJ-0384

PJ-0440

PJ-0485

N/A

PJ-0496

PJ-0436

PJ-0390
N/A

Page 2

Athletics —Softball / Baseball
Complex Improvements

Bleacher Evaluation

New HVAC Baseball Fieldhouse
CUP Renovation and
Infrastructure

CUP Roof

Lightning Protection - CUP

APB Bldg#53 Roof

Southern Pipe Bldg#46 Roof

CUP Control Room and ADA
Restrooms

State DM - 15KV Electrical
Underground Infrastructure

Truck Driving Testing Course
Striping — Two Test Sites

Transfer of Electrical Bldg#16 to
Leon County School Board

Parking Garage Bldg#37 Repairs
Dale Mabry Museum

Truck Driving Program
Expansion/Grant

AC Bldg#08 Fire Alarm Upgrades
AC Bldg#08 Voice Evacuation

System

AC Bldg#08 Third Floor
Renovations/Upgrades

AC Bldg#08 Security Window Tint

Six Innovation/Maker Spaces in
Library Bldg#30

Solar Powered Covered
Walkways

Solar Light Pole
Electrical Upgrade at TPPN

10%

5%

100%

55%

10%
5%
50%
20%

20%

15%

10%

45%
20%

15%

5%

10%

10%

10%

10%

5%

15%

50%
0%

TBD

April 2024

March
2024

June 2024

June 2024
TBD

June 2024
June 2024

August
2024

March
2025

April 2024
TBD

April 2024

TBD

TBD

July 2024
July 2024
Fall 2024
June 2024

TBD

August
2024
April 2024

May 2024

CM Awarded to Southern
Standard Construction
GMP Pending April BOT approval

Annual inspection

Complete

Materials ordered

Materials received
Awaiting roof repairs
In progress

Materials received
Construction in progress
Equipment ordered and expected

by Fall 2024

Course to be installed at the TT
Bldg#31 and NW Annex Parking
Lot

Pending LCS and TCC BOT
approval

Repairs in progress

Survey completed, MOU to be
developed

Environmental exemption
submitted and pending approval

Updating, Scheduled during
Summer Break

On order, Scheduled during
Summer Break

Design underway by BKJ,
Scheduled during Summer Break

Scheduled for completion during
Summer Break

Design development underway

Material on order

Material on order

Obtaining quotes



CM Awarded to Southern

English Bldg#01 Restrooms 10% TBD Standard Construction

PJ-0445

FETREET GMP to August BOT for approval
Parts for 8 locations on order
PJ-0378 C-Cure Locks / NIST 800-171 15%  December  Total28tobe accomplished
2024 8 In progress
9 completed
Main UPS Replacement 15% May 2024 Ml DR e e St

down

TCC
PROJECT# SUSTAINABILITY %COMPLETE | DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Prevented 658,903 Plastic
Bottles from going to landfills

Recycled Plastic Continuous  ON-goin Prevented 3,168,000 Plastic
Lumber/Furniture going Bags from going to landfills

Prevented 32,945 |bs. of CO2
N/A CO2 Avoidance Continuous On-going from being released into the
atmosphere

N/A Hydration Stations Continuous On-going

N/A

GADSDEN SERVICE CENTER (SITE 2)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Master Plan 95% June 2024 Underway — DAG Architects
PJ-0491 Vacate Kent Street 5% TBD meBTEY = [P0 @ A
Architects

FLORIDA PUBLIC SAFETY INSTITUTE (SITE 3)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/ PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Master Plan 95% June 2024  Underway — DAG Architects

Install C-Cure Sliding Glass Door 95% In progress — Door installed

iR Administration Building AT A, Awaiting communication cable
. 3 of 3 Chillers and Pumps

D [ SEID P = R Gl 75% August  roceived and installed

Pumps and Install VFD's Bldg#4 2024 .

Controls to be completed in June

PJ-0405 gﬁiﬁefs"”;fr'jpfgﬁ?\’/'i%e,g 35% June 2024 Parts on order
N/A netall [eter Treatment/Fiters for 254 April 2024 Awaiting quotes
PJ-0448 Housing HVAC Renovations 80% glggzmber Materials on order

Page 3



November

PJ-0448 Housing Outside Air Units 10% 2024 Materials on order
. oL a November Replacement of lights, toilets,

N/A Housing/Dorm Modernization 5% 2024 e

PJ-0448 Dining Facility Renovations 20% TBD AT, (TN
Fabrication

PJ-0478 gg‘:]eor:/z‘t’iirg‘c“cs ARG 95% April 2024 HVAC/Infrastructure Upgrades

N/A Rsézrs‘z“’e VEies [zzzzhline 20% April 2024 New ladder installation

PJ-0480 EAZEL::]?::&% StevEly 5% April 2024 PO Issued, Materials on order

PJ-0483 FPSI Dorm Annex Windows 5% TBD Obtaining multiple quotes

PJ-0489 FPSI Dorm Wing South Bldg#10 5% TBD Obtaining multiple quotes

PJ-0482 FPSI Dorm Wing North Bldg#11 5% TBD Obtaining multiple quotes

PJ-0484 FPSI Bridge and Sidewalks 15% May 2024  Repairs in progress

PJ-0486 FPSI Stormwater Drainage 50% June 2024  Repairs in progress

PJ-0487 FPSI Firing Range Improvements 25% June 2024 Commenced repairs

PJ-0492 FPSI Roof at Dorm Wings South 15% TBD Materials on order — Shipping

and North ° 3/28
N/A Eﬁfrtaﬁ’éfsrgvﬁi'ﬁg:room Bldg.  400% April 2024  Complete
. . 0 March

PJ-0428 Lift Stations 100% 2024 Complete

Installing valves at Defensive
Wat R lati Tactics, Dorm Bldg, Conference

PJ-0428 Va‘i‘v‘zrspressure eguiating 40% TBD Center & Housing BIdg.
Complete - Administration Bldg,
Classroom Bldg, Dining Hall

PJ-0494 Classroom Building Restroom 450, TBD Obtaining quotes

Upgrades and ADA Compliance

CENTER FOR INNOVATION (SITE 4)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/ PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Master Plan 95% June 2024 Underway — DAG Architects
PJ-0467 Lightning Protection 5% TBD Awaiting roof repairs

State DM - CFI Exterior Envelope o
PJ-0423 (Walls & Windows) 10% TBD GMP to June BOT for approval
PJ-0424 State DM - CFI Exterior 10% TBD GMP Pending April BOT approval

Staircases Expected start in May

Page 4



PJ-0431
N/A

PJ-0497
PJ-0488

CFIl Smoke Exhaust Removal 10% TBD Pending June BOT approval
Contractor Reviewing existing

CFI — Lower Level Improvements 5% TBD :
modular cubicles
CFI — 3" Floor Renovation 5% TBD PO issued to Architect
CFI Roof 5% TBD Pending April BOT approval

GHAZVINI CENTER FOR HEALTHCARE EDUCATION (SITE 5)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/ PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

N/A

N/A

Master Plan 95% June 2024 Underway — DAG Architects
Installl Walkway to TMH Lower 5% TBD Obtain MOU with TMH
Parking Area

Student Lockers 5% TBD Obtaining quotes

WAKULLA ENVIRONMENTAL INSTITUTE (SITE 6)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/ PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

WEI Master Plan 95% June 2024  Underway — DAG Architects
PJ-0340 Infrastructure 10% TBD In progress
PJ-0353 Irrigation Well 10% TBD In progress
N/A Paint Soffit and Facia 10% May 2024  Work in progress
N/A Paint All Exterior Wood 10% May 2024  Work in progress
Solar Palnel Framework August .
N/A Restoration / Soft Scrub Solar 5% 2024 Obtaining quotes
Panels
FOUNDATION CLASSROOM RENOVATION SUMMARY
PJ-0357 SM 114 - Classroom Renovations S 21,744.29
PJ-0165 SM 118 - Classroom Renovations S 42,419.96
PJ-0360 SM 211 - Classroom Renovations S 27,774.36
PJ-0355 CH 233 - Classroom Renovations S 19,166.32
PJ-0356 CH 234 - Classroom Renovations S 19,151.32
PJ-0260 SM 129 - Classroom Renovations S 42,569.77

Page 5



CONSTRUCTION STATUS REPORT - APRIL 2024

MAIN CAMPUS (SITE 1)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

N/A

PJ-0426

PJ-0493

PJ-0417
PJ-0430
PJ-0429

PJ-0357
PJ-0165
PJ-0260
PJ-0360
PJ-0355
PJ-0356
PJ-0449

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

PJ-0379

PJ-0337
PJ-0422

N/A
PJ-0342
PJ-0447

5 Year Educational Plant Survey
Master Plan — Main Campus

DH Sim Lab Remodel - AP 160
Classroom

DH Room 138 Remodel

CH 141,144,145 Foreign
Language Labs Conversion to
New Classroom

SM 114 - Classroom Renovations
SM 118 - Classroom Renovations
SM 129 - Classroom Renovations
SM 211 - Classroom Renovations
CH 233 - Classroom Renovations
CH 234 - Classroom Renovations
Administration Bldg#27 Lobby

Administration Bldg#27
Underground Lighting

Administration Bldg#27 2" Floor
Women’s Restroom

Irrigation for Planter Beds
Install New Planter Beds

Sidewalk Repairs, Elimination of
Trip Hazards

State DM - Elevator Door Lock
Monitoring Systems
Bldg#1,2,5,6,8,9,11N,11S,12,18,
27,30,35,39,41

Athletics — Sand Pro Equipment
Athletics — LS Interior Renovation
LSC — Metal Coping/Roofing

75%
95%

50%

95%

95%

15%
15%
15%
15%
15%
15%
95%

10%
5%
5%

5%

Continuous

90%

10%
65%
90%

June 2024
June 2024

May 2024

April 2024

April 2024

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
April 2024

April 2024

April 2024

June 2024
June 2024

On-going

May 2024

April 2024
May 2024
April 2024

New Survey 3.1 Underway
Underway — DAG Architects

Project commenced 12/14/2023

Room Remodeled — Testing
Equipment operations

Construction in progress
AV install in progress

Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures
Scheduling room closures

Awaiting furniture

Materials ordered

Survey in progress

Design in progress
Design in progress

Repaired 1,645 Trip Hazards
Replaced 62 sections of Sidewalk

Repaired 156’ of new curb

All complete except for Bldg. 1
English — In progress

Purchase order submitted
Construction underway

Materials on back order



PJ-0341

PJ-0453

N/A

PJ-0428

PJ-0428
PJ-0467
PJ-0471
PJ-0471

PJ-0365

PJ-0374

N/A

N/A
PJ-0414

N/A

PJ-0434

PJ-0384

PJ-0440

PJ-0485

N/A

PJ-0496

PJ-0436

PJ-0390
N/A

Page 2

Athletics —Softball / Baseball
Complex Improvements

Bleacher Evaluation

New HVAC Baseball Fieldhouse
CUP Renovation and
Infrastructure

CUP Roof

Lightning Protection - CUP

APB Bldg#53 Roof

Southern Pipe Bldg#46 Roof

CUP Control Room and ADA
Restrooms

State DM - 15KV Electrical
Underground Infrastructure

Truck Driving Testing Course
Striping — Two Test Sites

Transfer of Electrical Bldg#16 to
Leon County School Board

Parking Garage Bldg#37 Repairs
Dale Mabry Museum

Truck Driving Program
Expansion/Grant

AC Bldg#08 Fire Alarm Upgrades
AC Bldg#08 Voice Evacuation
System

AC Bldg#08 Third Floor
Renovations/Upgrades

AC Bldg#08 Security Window Tint
Six Innovation/Maker Spaces in
Library Bldg#30

Solar Powered Covered
Walkways

Solar Light Pole
Electrical Upgrade at TPPN

10%

5%

100%

55%

10%
5%
50%
20%

20%

15%

10%

45%
20%

15%

5%

10%

10%

10%

10%

5%

15%

50%
0%

TBD

April 2024

March
2024

June 2024

June 2024
TBD

June 2024
June 2024

August
2024

March
2025

April 2024
TBD

April 2024

TBD

TBD

July 2024
July 2024
Fall 2024
June 2024

TBD

August
2024
April 2024

May 2024

CM Awarded to Southern
Standard Construction
GMP Pending April BOT approval

Annual inspection

Complete

Materials ordered

Materials received
Awaiting roof repairs
In progress

Materials received
Construction in progress
Equipment ordered and expected

by Fall 2024

Course to be installed at the TT
Bldg#31 and NW Annex Parking
Lot

Pending LCS and TCC BOT
approval

Repairs in progress

Survey completed, MOU to be
developed

Environmental exemption
submitted and pending approval

Updating, Scheduled during
Summer Break

On order, Scheduled during
Summer Break

Design underway by BKJ,
Scheduled during Summer Break

Scheduled for completion during
Summer Break

Design development underway

Material on order

Material on order

Obtaining quotes



English Bldg#01 Restrooms it ezl 1D SEUiET

PJ-0445 Renovation 10% TBD Standard Construction
GMP to August BOT for approval
Parts for 8 locations on order
PJ-0378 C-Cure Locks / NIST 800-171 15% ~ December Total 28 to be accomplished
2024 8 In progress
9 completed
Main UPS Replacement 15% May 2024 el 1D e e S

down

TCC
PROJECT# SUSTAINABILITY %COMPLETE | DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Prevented 658,903 Plastic
Bottles from going to landfills

Recycled Plastic . . Prevented 3,168,000 Plastic

N/A Hydration Stations Continuous On-going

R Lumber/Furniture CEmIUIELE | On gEME Bags from going to landfills
Prevented 32,945 Ibs. of CO2
N/A CO2 Avoidance Continuous On-going from being released into the

atmosphere

GADSDEN SERVICE CENTER (SITE 2)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Master Plan 95% June 2024  Underway — DAG Architects
PJ-0491 Vacate Kent Street 5% TBD OITERITEY = [FO1® [
Architects

FLORIDA PUBLIC SAFETY INSTITUTE (SITE 3)

TCC

Master Plan 95% June 2024  Underway — DAG Architects

Install C-Cure Sliding Glass Door 95% In progress — Door installed

R Administration Building hipl 2025 Awaiting communication cable
: 3 of 3 Chillers and Pumps
pJ-0s05 State DM - Replace Chilers, 75% August received and installed
Pumps and Install VFD's Bldg#4 2024 .
Controls to be completed in June
pJ-0405 SUP Controls for Replaced 35% June 2024  Parts on order

Chillers, Pumps and VFD’s

Install Water Treatment/Filters for 8 . .
N/A Chilled Water/Hot Water 25% April 2024  Awaiting quotes

PJ-0448 Housing HVAC Renovations 80% lz\lcc));jmber Materials on order

Page 3



PJ-0448 Housing Outside Air Units
N/A Housing/Dorm Modernization
PJ-0448 Dining Facility Renovations

PJ-0478 Defensive Tactics HVAC

Renovations
N/A Defensive Tactics Mezzanine
Access
PJ-0480 FPSI Hc.>u3|.ng Elevator
Modernization
PJ-0483 FPSI Dorm Annex Windows
PJ-0489 FPSI Dorm Wing South Bldg#10
PJ-0482 FPSI Dorm Wing North Bldg#11
PJ-0484 FPSI Bridge and Sidewalks
PJ-0486 FPSI Stormwater Drainage
PJ-0487 FPSI Firing Range Improvements
FPSI Roof at Dorm Wings South
FEALEL and North
East Exterior Classroom Bldg.
N/A .
Entrances Awnings
PJ-0428 Lift Stations
PJ-0428 Water pressure Regulating
Valves
PJ-0494 Classroom Building Restroom

Upgrades and ADA Compliance

CENTER FOR INNOVATION (SITE 4)

10%

5%

20%

95%

20%

5%

5%
5%
5%
15%
50%
25%

15%

100%

100%

40%

15%

November
2024

November
2024

TBD
April 2024
April 2024

April 2024

TBD
TBD
TBD
May 2024
June 2024
June 2024

TBD

April 2024

March
2024

TBD

TBD

Materials on order

Replacement of lights, toilets,
beds, etc.

Roof Access, Awaiting
Fabrication

HVAC!/Infrastructure Upgrades
New ladder installation

PO Issued, Materials on order

Obtaining multiple quotes
Obtaining multiple quotes
Obtaining multiple quotes
Repairs in progress

Repairs in progress
Commenced repairs
Materials on order — Shipping
3/28

Complete

Complete

Installing valves at Defensive
Tactics, Dorm Bldg, Conference
Center & Housing Bldg.
Complete - Administration Bldg,
Classroom Bldg, Dining Hall

Obtaining quotes

TCC

June 2024 Underway — DAG Architects

Master Plan

PJ-0467 Lightning Protection

State DM - CFI Exterior Envelope
(Walls & Windows)
State DM - CFI Exterior

Ri0a2e Staircases

PJ-0423

Page 4

95%
5%

10%

10%

TBD

TBD

TBD

Awaiting roof repairs
GMP to June BOT for approval

GMP Pending April BOT approval
Expected start in May



PJ-0431 CFIl Smoke Exhaust Removal 10%
N/A CFI — Lower Level Improvements 5%
PJ-0497 CFI - 3" Floor Renovation 5%
PJ-0488 CFI Roof 5%

TBD Pending June BOT approval
Contractor Reviewing existing
TBD .
modular cubicles
TBD PO issued to Architect
TBD Pending April BOT approval

GHAZVINI CENTER FOR HEALTHCARE EDUCATION (SITE 5)

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

Master Plan 95%

Install Walkway to TMH Lower A
N Parking Area e
N/A Student Lockers 5%

WAKULLA ENVIRONMENTAL INSTITUTE (SITE 6)

June 2024 Underway — DAG Architects
TBD Obtain MOU with TMH

TBD Obtaining quotes

TCC
PROJECT# TASK/PROJECT NAME %COMPLETE DUE DATE NOTES / STATUS

WEI Master Plan 95% June 2024  Underway — DAG Architects
PJ-0340 Infrastructure 10% TBD In progress
PJ-0353 Irrigation Well 10% TBD In progress
N/A Paint Soffit and Facia 10% May 2024  Work in progress
N/A Paint All Exterior Wood 10% May 2024  Work in progress
Solar Papel Framework August .
N/A Restoration / Soft Scrub Solar 5% 2024 Obtaining quotes
Panels
FOUNDATION CLASSROOM RENOVATION SUMMARY
PJ-0357 SM 114 - Classroom Renovations S 21,744.29
PJ-0165 SM 118 - Classroom Renovations S 42,419.96
PJ-0360 SM 211 - Classroom Renovations S 27,774.36
PJ-0355 CH 233 - Classroom Renovations S 19,166.32
PJ-0356 CH 234 - Classroom Renovations S 19,151.32
PJ-0260 SM 129 - Classroom Renovations S 42,569.77

Page 5



444 Appleyard Drive

P .
é«“ SR N Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
= ( S 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: CFIl Roof Restoration

Item Description
This item requests approval of the attached material and services proposal No. 25-FL-231191
for the CFI Building No. 01 roof restoration project.

Overview and Background
The roof on the CFI Building #01 at the Center for Innovation Campus, TCC Site 4, is in need
of structural improvements and requires repairs.

Garland/DBS, Inc. (Florida General Contractor License#CGC1533467) administered a
competitive process on behalf of the College to receive quotes for the project and the
following local companies provided responses:

e ACME Roofing & Sheet Metal Co., Inc.
e Crawford Roofing, Inc.
e Ferrara Consultants & Space Age Roof Tech

Crawford Roofing, Inc. was selected to perform the work.

The attached proposal no. 25-FL-231191 in the amount of $885,892.00 received from
Garland/DBS, Inc. is recommended for all roofing materials and labor required for the roof
repairs. This proposal is provided under the Master Intergovernmental Cooperative
Purchasing Agreement (MICPA # PW1925) with OMNIA Partners, a purchasing cooperative
available to state and local governments, including Florida State Colleges

Funding/ Financial Implications
Funds for this project are provided from the College's local funds.

Past Actions by the Board



None

Recommended Action
Approve the attached proposal no. 25-FL-231191 from Garland/DBS, Inc. as presented.



Garland/DBS, Inc. o
3800 East 91! Street E——
Cleveland, OH 44105 ] } Ii H
Phone: (800) 762-8225 e s
Bt RN Fax: (216) 883-2055 ——

ROOFING MATERIAL AND SERVICES PROPOSAL

Tallahassee Community College
Center for Innovation
320 W Pensacola Street
Tallahassee, FL 32304

Date Submitted: 03/07/2024
Proposal #: 25-FL-231191
MICPA # PW1925
Florida General Contractor License #: CGC1533467
Proposal is valid til 4/30/2024

Purchase orders to be made out to: Garland/DBS, Inc.

Please Note: The following budget/estimate is being provided according to the pricing established under
the Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement (MICPA) with Racine County, Wl and
OMNIA Partners, Public Sector (U.S. Communities). The line item pricing breakdown from Attachment C:
Bid Form should be viewed as the maximum price an agency will be charged under the agreement.
Garland/DBS, Inc. administered an informal competitive process for obtaining quotes for the project with the
hopes of providing a lower market-adiusted price whenever possible.

Scope of Work:
Demolition
1.All roofing and waterproofing materials including insulation and coping cap will be removed
and properly disposed.
2.Location of dump containers will be coordinated at the pre-construction meeting
3.8ervice elevator maybe used to remove materials and load new materials on the rooftop
4.Clean roof deck free of any dust dirt or debris that would impact adhesion
5.Remove 4 smoke exhaust hood from roof leaving the below deck louvers in place
a.Install %4” steel plate with 6” overlap on all 4 sides
i.Set two rows of Insulock HR adhesive on each side
Garland Roof Assembly
1.Install charcoal filters over the air intake of the chiller system
2.Prime the roof deck at a rate of .5 gallon per 100 sf
3.Torch down HPR torch directly to the structural concrete deck
4.Install 2 layers of 2.2 polyisocyanurate by adhering to the structural concrete deck
a.Ilnsulock HR 2 part will mix at the tip and will have a bead pattern of 8” o.c
b.Polyisocyanurate will have staggard lap seam joints
5.Slope on the roof is located in the deck system at 3/16” additional 4” taper will be installed.
6.Install 2" Densdeck Prime Gypsum board by adhering to the polyisocyanurate
a.lnsulock HR adhesive will have a bead pattern of 8” o.c
b.Lap seams of Densdeck board should be taped using masking tape to avoid adhesive voids

Page 10of 6



7.Install Flexbase Plus 80 base sheet setting it in Greenlock zero VOC membrane adhesive
a.Coverage rate will be 2.5 gallon per 100 square foot

b.Weighted roller must be used to assume full adhesion of the membrane to the coverboard.
c.Flexbase Plus 80 should be cut to 18’ lengths and allowed to relax prior to installing

d.Sheets should have an 8” end lap overlap dog earing the corner

e.Sheets once relaxed will be rolled up and rolled into the adhesive “pushing a puddle” to avoid air
pockets and fish mouths

f.Side laps should follow the manufactured install guidelines

8.Install Optimax FR Mineral sheet setting it in Greenlock zero VOC membrane adhesive
a.Coverage rate will be 2.5 gallon per 100 square foot

b.Weighted roller must be used to assume full adhesion of the membrane to the coverboard.
c.Optimax FR Mineral should be cut to 18’ lengths and allowed to relax prior to installing
d.Sheets should have an 8” end lap overlap dog earing the corner

e.Sheets once relaxed will be rolled up and rolled into the adhesive “pushing a puddle” to avoid air
pockets and fish mouths

f.Side laps should follow the manufactured install guidelines

9.Install Cant strip at the base of any 90* transitions

10.Install Flexbase Plus 80 as base flashing ply on curbs and parapet walls

a.Set base sheet in GreenLock Flashing Grade adhesive

i.Qoverage rate will be 4 gallon per 100 square foot

b.Base sheet will extend 6” beyond the cant strip

c.Use weighted roller to ensure air pockets are removed from the ply

11.Install Optimax FR Mineral over base sheet

a.Set Cap sheet in Greenlock Flashing Grade

i.Coverage rate will be 4 gallon per 100 sf

b.Cap sheet will extend 9” beyond the cant strip

c.Used weighted roller to ensure air pockets are removed from the ply

12.Install Termination bar at the top of the flashing plies to avoid slippage

a.Install GreenLock XL 100% urethane caulking at the top seam of the termination bar
13.Install R-Mer Seal high temp underlayment over the parapet wall

a.Maximum 180 days of UV exposure

14.Install ANSI SPRI ES-1 compliant coping cap

a.Coping can be field fabricated by and ANSI SPRI ES-1 certified technician

15.Existing Reglet counter flashing

a.Install a minimum 4” piece of “S” metal to the current Reglet counter flashing

b.Use pop rivets every 12” o.c to attach

16.Roof internal drains will be restored using new compression ring and butyl sealant
a.Lead flashing ply will be installed over new base sheet

b.Two ply targets base sheet and cap sheet will be installed over lead using Greenlock Flashing
Grade

17.0nce roof has cured-28 days

a.Install Garla-Brite Aluminized coating over the roof surface

i.East to West pass at .5-.75 gallon per square

ii.North to South pass at .5-.75 gallon per square

18.NightLock will be used to waterproof demolition phases at the end of each day.
a.NightLock will provide zero waste at tie-in locations

b.Plastic cement will NOT be permitted as an alternate tie-in option

** Provide an alternate for installing new skylights on existing capped curbs**

Page 2 of 6



Attachment C: Bid Form - Line Item Pricing Breakdown

Item #

Item Description

Unit Price

Quantity

Unit

Extended Price

2.08

Tear-off & Dispose of Debris: SYSTEM TYPE
BUR W/ Insulation and Mineral Surfacing - Concrete
Deck

$ 3.06

11,000

SF

$ 33,660.00

6.16.09

Roof Deck and Insulation Option: INSTALL PRIOR TO
ROOF SYSTEM INSULATION: VAPOR BARRIER
OPTION: TORCH-APPLIED VAPOR BARRIER ON
CONCRETE DECK:

Prime Deck Prior to Heat Welding with Torch 1 Ply of
SBS Modified Asphalt-Based, Fiberglass Reinforced
Torch Base Sheet - Minimum of 80 Ibf/in tensile Torch-
Applied Base Sheet (ASTM D 5147)

$ 4.96

11,000

SF

$ 54.,560.00

6.10.01

Roof Deck and Insulation Option: CONCRETE ROOF
DECK - COLD PROCESS APPLICATION
INSULATION OPTION: Adhere Polyisocyanurate in
Insulation Adhesive / Adhere High Density Asphalt
Coated Wood Fiber with Insulation Adhesive to Provide
an Average R-Value of 20

In Compliance FM 1-90 Requirements

$ 8.03

11,000

SF

$ 88,330.00

4.24

Insulation Recovery Board & Insulations Options:
INSULATION SUBSTITUTION OPTION

Substitute 1/2" Treated Gypsum Insulation Board with
Glass-Mat (e.g. DensDeck / Securock / Equal) in Place
of the Wood Fiber or Perlite - Adhered with Insulation
Adhesive

$ 0.96

11,000

SF

$ 10,560.00

4.27

Insulation Recovery Board & Insulations Options:
INSULATION SLOPE OPTION

Provide a 1/4" Tapered Polyisocyanurate Insulation
System while Maintaining the Average R-Value
Including Tapered Crickets; Adhered with Insulation
Adhesive

$ 14.18

11,000

SF

$ 155,980.00

12.02.02

2-PLY ROOF SYSTEMS - COMBINATIONS OF A
BASE PLY & A CAP SHEET (TOP PLY)

PLEASE NOTE: BASE PLY & CAP SHEET
COMBINATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
MANUFACTURER: ROOF CONFIGURATION

1 Ply Modified Base Sheet Adhered in Cold Process
Modified Asphalt: BASE PLY OPTION: ASTM D 6163
SBS Fiberglass Reinforced Modified Bituminous Sheet
Material Type llI - 220 Ibf/in tensile

$ 4.93

11,000

SF

$ 54,230.00

12.02.05

2-PLY ROOF SYSTEMS - COMBINATIONS OF A
BASE PLY & A CAP SHEET (TOP PLY)

PLEASE NOTE: BASE PLY & CAP SHEET
COMBINATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
MANUFACTURER: ROOF CONFIGURATION

1 Ply Modified Base Sheet Adhered in Cold Process
Modified Asphalt: INTERPLY ADHESIVE OPTION:
Add/Deduct for Cold Applied Modified Multi-ply
Systems

Substitute Cold Process Adhesive with Alternative
Solvent Free Adhesive

$ 217

11,000

SF

$ 23,870.00

Page 3 of 6




12.09.02

2-PLY ROOF SYSTEMS - COMBINATIONS OF A
BASE PLY & A CAP SHEET (TOP PLY)

PLEASE NOTE: BASE PLY & CAP SHEET
COMBINATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
MANUFACTURER: ROOF CONFIGURATION

1 Ply Mineral Surfaced Cap Sheet Adhered in Cold
Process Modified Asphalt: ROOFING MEMBRANE
OPTION: ASTM D 6163 SBS Fiberglass Reinforced
Modified Bituminous Sheet Material Type Ill - Minimum
of 220 Ibf/in tensile

7.73

11,000

SF

85,030.00

12.09.06

2-PLY ROOF SYSTEMS - COMBINATIONS OF A
BASE PLY & A CAP SHEET (TOP PLY)

PLEASE NOTE: BASE PLY & CAP SHEET
COMBINATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
MANUFACTURER: ROOF CONFIGURATION

1 Ply Mineral Surfaced Cap Sheet Adhered in Cold
Process Modified Asphalt: MEMBRANE ADHESIVE
OPTION: Add/Deduct for Cold Applied Modified BUR
Substitute Cold Process Adhesive with Alternative
Solvent Free Adhesive

2.09

11,000

SF

22,990.00

20.01.02

NEW FLASHINGS FOR ROOFING SYSTEMS &
RESTORATION OPTIONS: ROOF FLASHINGS FOR
MODIFIED & COAL TAR PITCH ROOF SYSTEMS:
Minimum 1 Ply of Base Flashing and Mineral Cap
Sheet Installed in Hot ASTM D 312 Type lll or IV
Asphalt FLASHING OPTION: BASE PLY: SBS
Modified Fiberglass Reinforced Base Flashing Ply w/
Tensile Strength of 100 Ibf/in tensile (ASTM D 5147);
TOP PLY: ASTM D 6163 SBS Fiberglass Reinforced
Modified Bituminous Sheet Material Type Il - 220 Ibf/in
tensile

18.03

3,500

SF

63,105.00

20.01.12

NEW FLASHINGS FOR ROOFING SYSTEMS &
RESTORATION OPTIONS: ROOF FLASHINGS FOR
MODIFIED & COAL TAR PITCH ROOF SYSTEMS:
Minimum 1 Ply of Base Flashing and Mineral Cap
Sheet Installed in Hot ASTM D 312 Type lll or IV
Asphalt PER SQUARE FOOT COSTS - INSTALLING
IN COLD PROCESS FLASHING ADHESIVE
Substitute Hot Asphalt Application for No VOCs, 100%
Solids Cold Process Flashing Adhesive Application

1217

3,500

SF

42,595.00

5.10

Coat New Roofing With Elastomeric Coating: ROOF
SYSTEM TYPE

Apply an Aluminum Coating per Specifications (3/4
Gallon per Square per Coat - 2 Coats Required) -
Smooth or Mineral Surfaced Modified

2.70

11,000

SF

29,700.00

Page 4 of 6




Sub Total Prior to Multipliers

$

664,610.00

MULTIPLIER - MULTIPLE MATERIAL STAGINGS
Multiplier is applied when labor production is effected
by the time it takes to stage a roof multiple times.
Situations include, but are not limited to staging
materials to perform work on multiple roof levels,
planned shutdowns and restarts, portion of the job is
over sensitive work areas requiring staging from more
than one point, etc. 25| 664,610.00 |%

22.03

$

166,152.50

MULTIPLIER - ROOF SIZE IS GREATER THAN
10,000 SF, BUT LESS THAN 20,000 SF

Multiplier is applied when Roof Size is greater than
10,000 SF, but less than 20,000 SF. Situation creates
the fixed costs: equipment, mobilization, demobilization,
disposal, & set-up labor to be allocated across more of
an average roof area resulting in fixed costs being a
slightly larger portion of the overall job costs

22.21

10| 664,610.00 |%

66,461.00

MULTIPLIER - ROOF HEIGHT IS GREATER THAN 50
FT, BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 100 FT
Multiplier is applied when labor production is effected
by the roof height. This multiplier applies to roof
heights that exceed an estimated 5 stories, but are less
than or equal to an estimated 10 stories. Additional
roof height can require increased safety requirements,
larger crane equipment, tie-offs, etc. 35| 664,610.00 |%

22.09

&+

232,613.50

Total After Multipliers

£

1,129,837.00

Base Bid Total Maximum Price of Line Items under the MICPA:
Proposal Price Based Upon Market Experience:

Garland/DBS Price Based Upon Local Market Competition:

Crawford Roofing Inc. $ 885,892.00
Ferrara Consultants & Space Age Roof Tech $ 947,677.98
ACME Roofing & Sheet Metal $ 1,214,132.64
Harrell Roofing Declined to Bid
NBC Declined to Bid
Whitco Roofing Declined to Bid

Crawford Roofing Inc. - Unforeseen Site Conditions:

Wood Blocking (Nailer) Replacement

$
Decking Repair $

©« N

1,129,837.00
885,892.00

5.70 per Board Ft.
22.80 per Sq. Ft.

Potential issues that could arise during the construction phase of the project will be addressed via unit
pricing for additional work beyond the scope of the specifications. This could range anywhere from wet
insulation, to the replacement of deteriorated wood nailers.

Please Note — The construction industry is experiencing unprecedented global pricing and

availability pressures for many key building components. Specifically, the roofing industry is

currently experiencing long lead times and significant price increases with roofing insulation and
roofing fasteners. Therefore, this proposal can only be held til 4/30/2024. DBS greatly values your
business, and we are working diligently with our long-term suppliers to minimize price increases

and project delays which could effect your project. Thank you for your understanding and

cooperation.

Page 5 of 6



Clarifications/Exclusions:
1. Sales and use taxes are excluded.
. Permits are included. If additional permits are required this will be addressed via change order.
. Bonds are included.
. Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical work is excluded.
Masonry work is included to which it obtains to the scope of work.
. Interior Temporary protection is excluded.
. Prevailing Wages are included.
. Hurricane Demobilization is excluded.
. Any work not exclusively described in the above proposal scope of work is excluded.

©oO~NOUNWN

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call me at my number listed
below.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joctua Pery

Joshua Perry
Garland/DBS, Inc.
(216) 430-3635

Page 6 of 6



444 Appleyard Drive
N Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
?2 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

30 1
B 1
< 1
2 ( oy
@ E 5/

s a0/
g 1‘;6/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Architect Invoices

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the architect invoices submitted for the month of
March 2024.

Overview and Background

The College is under contract with six architectural firms; Architects | Lewis + Whitlock PA,
BKJ, Inc. Architecture, Clemons, Rutherford & Associates, Inc., DAG Architects Inc., EMI
Architects and Fitzgerald Collaborative Group, LLC to provide architectural and engineering
services for projects at all sites and counties. To ensure quality, the six firms will be assigned
projects on a rotational basis with standardized hourly fees.

Architects | Lewis + Whitlock, PA - $0.00

BKJ, Inc. Architecture - $26,459.66

Clemons, Rutherford & Associates, Inc. - $0.00
DAG Architects, Inc. - $15,590.00

EMI Architects - $0.00

Fitzgerald Collaborative Group, LLC - $17,570.10

Past Actions by the Board
The Board last authorized architect invoices at the March 18, 2024 meeting.

Funding/ Financial Implications
Funds for minor projects and Master Plans are available from the Capital Improvement fees.

Recommended Action
Authorize payment of architectural invoices as presented.



INVOICE NO. 2

PROJECT INVOICE NO. 4 -'

TO: Tallahassee Community College Page: 1 of 1 Pages
ATTN: Accounts Payable
444 Appleyard Drive TCC Purchase Order No.: P0O-019124

Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
Project Name:

FROM: BKIJ Inc. Architecture AC Building #8 Third Floor Improvements
1621 Physicians Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Date: 3/6/24

THE PRESENT STATUS OF THE ACCOUNT IS AS FOLLOWS:

LESS
PERCENT PREVIOUSLY AMOUNT DUE
SERVICE TOTAL FEE COMPLETE AMOUNT DUE BILLED THIS INVOICE
BASIC SERVICES
Design Development $20,965.00 100% $20,965.00 $20,965.00 $0.00
Construction Documents $26,400.00 100% $26,400.00 $0.00 $26,400.00
Permit/Bid $3,150.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Administration $10,350.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADDITIONAL SERVICE
MEP Existing Conditions $2,840.00 100% $2,840.00 $2,840.00 $0.00
Reimbursable Expenses $250.00 24% $59.66 $0.00 $59.66
GRAND TOTALS $63,955.00 $50,264.66 $23,805.00 $26,459.66
Total due Architect/Engineer $26,459.66

Please remit payment to the following address:
BKJ, Inc. Architecture
1621 Physicians Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Thank you for your business. Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions. We appreciate the
opportunity to provide architectural services to your organization.

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

Bonnie Davenport AIA, President
(Signature of Principal) (Typed Name and Title)




Tallahassee Community College

444 Appleyard Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32304

United States of America

Federal ID: 59-1141270

Tax Exemption ID: 85-80-125307-72C8

Purchase Order

Purchase Order Number P0O-019124
Purchase Order Date 11/20/2023
Payment Terms Net 30

Requestor

Jenny Shuler

Phone Number

(850) 201-6200

Supplier:

BKJ, Inc.

1621 Physicians Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
United States of America

Ship To:

Tallahassee Community College
444 Appleyard Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32304
United States of America

Comments:

Fees
Contact: Trey.Kimbrel@tcc.fl.edu
Invoice: Jenny.Shuler@tcc.fl.edu

BOT Meeting**

PJ-0485 AC BIdg#08 Third Floor Renovations/Upgrades - A/E

**REF: TCC RFQ 2022-11; Approved at the January 17, 2023

Bill To:

Service Lines

Tallahassee Community College
ATTN: Accounts Payable

444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32304-2895
United States of America
(850) 201-8525

Currency

Total Lines Amount

Total Tax Amount Total PO Amount

UsSD

63,955.00

0.00 63,955.00

Line Number Item Name

Description Start Date End Date

Due Date

Amount

1

Proposal for full
architectural/engineering (A/
E) services, from design
development through
construction administration
services, for the proposed
improvements to the 3rd
floor of the AC building#08
located on TCC Site 1
Campus at 444 Appleyard
Drive in Tallahassee,
Florida.

Specifics per attached
proposal dated November
17, 2023.

63,955.00

Messages

its programs and activities

Please send all Invoices to Accounts Payable - "AcctPay@tcc.fl.edu”
[To ensure timely payments, TCC requires the College's purchase order number to be included on all invoices submitted for payment.

JAny questions related to payment of supplier invoices should be directed to the TCC Accounts Payable Office at (850) 201-8565.

Tallahassee Community College does not discriminate against any person on the basis of age, color, disability, ethnicity, gender identity, genetic information, marital status, national origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, or veteran status in

Verification of Employment: PER FLORIDA STATUTE 448.095, the firm shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all persons employed during the contract term by the firm to perform
lemployment duties within Florida and all persons (including sub-consultants) assigned by the firm to perform work pursuant to the contract with Tallahassee Community College.

Director of Procurement and Auxiliary Services

Dustin Frost



Tallahassee Community College

444 Appleyard Drive Purchase Order
Tallahassee, FL 32304
United States of America Purchase Order Number P0O-019124
Federal ID: 59-1141270 Purchase Order Date 11/20/2023
Tax Exemption ID: 85-80-125307-72C8 Payment Terms Net 30
Requestor Jenny Shuler

Phone Number (850) 201-6200




custometr.

East Store Invoice

Bill To Date 1/22/2024
BKJ, Inc Invoice # 114833
1621 Physicians Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32308 Ordered By Michael
Terms Card on File
Invoiced By CAE
23.148 Account # BO15
TCC AC Bldg 3rd Floor Improvements
Total $59.66
SIGN HERE:
There will be a $35 for all returned checks.
A Finance Charge of 1.5% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances.
In the event of non-payment, collection fees and/or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the
i 1 o
i by Date 1/22/2024
i 4
HE{ Invoice # 114833
1 - -
s . 2 Ordered By: Michael
[H ,
Terms Card on File

Bill To

Customer Billing Information:

BK]J, Inc
1621 Physicians Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32308

Account # B015

23.148
TCC AC Bldg 3rd Floor Improvements

Thank you for your business.

Invoice

Description Qty Rate Amount

24 x 36 B&W Copy 30 1.85 55.50T

Please Remit Payment Tor There will be a $35 for all returned checks. Subtotal $5550
Seminole Bluepl‘int, Inc A Finance Chatge of 1.5% per month may be assessed on all 90

2915-1 East Park Avenue day past due balances. | Sgleg Tax (7.5%) $4.16
Tauahassee’ FL 32301 In the event of non-payment, collection fees and/or reasonable
attorney fees will be charged to the customer.

Tax ID# 20-8045535 Total $59.66




Destin
Atlanta
Pensacola
Melbourne
Tallahassee
Panama City

ARCHITECTS

Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 21094 0224

Don Herr Date 02/29/2024

444 Appleyard Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32304 Project 21094 WEI MASTER PLAN UPDATE

Professional Architectural Services

PHASE 1 - Site 6 (WEI)

PO-014617

Contract Percent Prior Total Current
Description Amount  Complete Billed Billed Billed
Task 1 - Overview 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 2 - Executive Summary 69,400.00 16.17 11,225.00 11,225.00 0.00
Task 3 - Existing Conditions 54,500.00 35.96 19,600.00 19,600.00 0.00
Task 4 - Planning Elements 164,500.00 82.46 132,444.00 135,642.75 3,198.75
Task 5 - Decision Themes 31,600.00 22.70 6,600.00 7,173.75 573.75
Task 6 - Master Plan & Graphics 39,900.00 99.90 38,767.50 39,860.00 1,092.50
Task 7 - Conclusion 1,933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 363,333.00 58.76 208,636.50 213,501.50 4,865.00
Invoice total 4,865.00

Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

21094_1223 12/31/2023 403.75 403.75
21094_0224 02/29/2024 4,865.00 4,865.00

Total 5,268.75 4,865.00 0.00 403.75 0.00 0.00

We appreciate your business. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience to: DAG Architects Inc., 1223 Airport Road, Destin,
FL 32541. If you have any questions, please contact Jon Holt, Lori Thornton or Michelle Neu at 850.837.8152 or
accounting@dagarchitects.com.

Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 21094_0224 Invoice date 02/29/2024
Page 1



Destin
Atlanta
Pensacola
Melbourne
Tallahassee
Panama City

ARCHITECTS

Tallahassee Community College
Don Herr

444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32304

Professional Architectural Services

Invoice number

Date

21114 0224
02/29/2024

Project 21114 FPSI MASTERPLANNING

PO-014772

Contract Percent Prior Total Current
Description Amount  Complete Billed Billed Billed
Task 1 - Overview 1,825.00 100.00 1,825.00 1,825.00 0.00
Task 2 - Executive Summary 59,130.00 19.12 11,305.00 11,305.00 0.00
Task 3 - Existing Conditions 41,890.00 21.11 8,842.50 8,842.50 0.00
Task 4 - Planning Elements 86,328.00 47.24 31,435.00 40,785.00 9,350.00
Task 5 - Decision Themes 16,985.00 100.00 16,985.00 16,985.00 0.00
Task 6 - Master Plan & Graphics 30,825.00 64.74 18,582.50 19,957.50 1,375.00
Task 7 - Conclusion 1,815.00 83.33 1,512.50 1,512.50 0.00
Total 238,798.00 42.38 90,487.50 101,212.50 10,725.00
Invoice total 10,725.00

Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

21114 _0224 02/29/2024 10,725.00 10,725.00

Total 10,725.00 10,725.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

We appreciate your business. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience to: DAG Architects Inc., 1223 Airport Road, Destin,
FL 32541. If you have any questions, please contact Jon Holt, Lori Thornton or Michelle Neu at 850.837.8152 or

accounting@dagarchitects.com.

Tallahassee Community College

Invoice number 21114 0224

Invoice date 02/29/2024

Page 1




fo's

Fitzgerald Collaborative Group, LLC

Tallahassee Community College
Jenny Shuler

444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32304-2895

FALLAHASSEE = ATLANTA

Invoice number 230202_0324
Date 03/27/2024

Project 230202 TCC - SOLAR PANEL CANOPIES
FOR MAIN CAMPUS

Purchase Order # PO-017463

Contract Percent Prior Total Current
Description Amount  Complete Billed Billed Billed
Basic Services
Schematic Design 12,200.00 100.00 12,200.00 12,200.00 0.00
Design Development 9,630.00 100.00 9,630.00 9,630.00 0.00
Design Development - Kever 2,000.00 100.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
Permit Documents 6,025.00 100.00 6,025.00 6,025.00 0.00
Permit Documents - Kever 4,500.00 100.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00
Bidding and Negotiation/GMP Coordination 6,650.00 100.00 0.00 6,650.00 6,650.00
Construction Administration 12,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Administration - Kever 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 55,405.00 74.01 34,355.00 41,005.00 6,650.00
Additional Required Services
Schematic Designn -Independent Green 7,802.00 100.00 7,802.00 7,802.00 0.00
Technologies
Design Docuemnts - Independent Green 7,802.00 100.00 7,802.00 7,802.00 0.00
Technologies
Permit Documtns - Independent Green 7,802.00 100.00 7,802.00 7,802.00 0.00
Technologies
Programming Confirmation 7,500.00 100.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00
Measured Drawings 4,500.00 100.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00
Subtotal 35,406.00 100.00 35,406.00 35,406.00 0.00
Total 90,811.00 84.14 69,761.00 76,411.00 6,650.00
Invoice total 6,650.00
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
230202_0324 03/27/2024 6,650.00 6,650.00
Total 6,650.00 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 230202_0324 Invoice date 03/27/2024

Page 1 of 2



FALLAHASSEE = ATLANTA

Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 230202_0324
Project 230202 TCC - SOLAR PANEL CANOPIES FOR MAIN CAMPUS Date 03/27/2024

We appreciate your business. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience to 850 S Gadsden St., Suite 140, Tallahassee, FL
32301. If you have any questions please contact Judith 832.331.9418, or judith@fc-groupllc.com.

Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 230202_0324 Invoice date 03/27/2024
Page 2 of 2



fo's

FALLAHASSEE = ATLANTA

Fitzgerald Collaborative Group, LLC

Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 240201_0324

Jenny Shuler Date 03/28/2024

444 Appleyard Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32304-2895 Project 240201 TCC SOLAR CANOPY CUP BLDG
#28

For Professional Architectural Services

P.O. No. PO-019707

Contract Percent Prior Total Current
Description Amount  Complete Billed Billed Billed
Basic Services
Measured Drawings 4,500.00 100.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Schematic Design 6,758.00 95.00 0.00 6,420.10 6,420.10
Schematic Design-Kever 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Schematic Design-IGT Solar 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Design Development 12,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Design Development-Kever 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Design Development-IGT Solar 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permit Documents 3,758.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permit Documents-Kever 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permit Documents-IGT Solar 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 2,065.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Administration 6,758.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Administration-Kever 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 51,089.00 21.37 0.00 10,920.10 10,920.10
Total 51,089.00 21.37 0.00 10,920.10 10,920.10
Invoice total 10,920.10
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
240201_0324 03/28/2024 10,920.10 10,920.10
Total 10,920.10 10,920.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

We appreciate your business. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience to 850 S Gadsden St., Suite 140, Tallahassee, FL
32301. If you have any questions please contact Judith 832.331.9418, or judith@fc-groupllc.com.

Tallahassee Community College Invoice number 240201_0324 Invoice date 03/28/2024
Page 1



- 444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895

2
(@ o 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu
. 5/

s a0/
g [qb/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Guaranteed Maximum Price — TCC CFI Stair Tower Improvements Project

Item Description
This item requests approval of the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the TCC CFI Stair
Tower Improvements Project.

Overview and Background

This project includes improvements to the exterior Stair Tower at TCC’s downtown Center for
Innovation (CFI) Building No. 01. Scope includes phased demolition of existing exterior stair
components, metal stair/framing repair, new wall penetration protections, new steel framing,
new gate/panel systems to secure lower level of stair, new metal panel systems, new
industrial painting systems, new door systems, access control, flashing systems, and signage
with exterior lighting. The building will remain partially occupied during construction and is
located at TCC Center for Innovation (CFI) Campus (Site 4), 300 West Pensacola Street,
Tallahassee, FL 32301.

The requirements for the GMP solicitation process were reviewed and completed by Cook
Brothers, Inc. The bid specifications were approved by TCC and Cook Brothers, Inc., and
released to the public on January 14, 2024. Proposals from sub-contractors were opened on
February 15, 2024 and evaluated accordingly.

As a result of the solicitation, the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the construction of
the TCC CFI Stair Tower Improvements Project is $1,444,307.54 with supporting documents
attached.

Funding/ Financial Implications
The GMP for this project is $1,444,307.54. This construction contract will be funded by from
PECO/Deferred Maintenance and Local College funds.

Past Actions by the Board



The Board approved the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) selection for this project at
the January 17, 2023 BOT meeting.

Recommended Action

Approve the attached Construction Manager at Risk Contract and Guaranteed Maximum
Price from Cook Brothers, Inc., for the TCC CFI Stair Tower Improvements Project.



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FOR CERTAIN PROJECTS

THIS AGREEMENT made this 18th day of August, 2023, between The District Board of Trustees
of Tallahassee Community College (hereinafter called “TCC”) and Cook Bros Inc., (hereinafter
called the Construction Manager”).

Whereas, the primary intent of this Agreement is to obtain construction management services for
projects related to TCC.

Whereas, the parties understand that the construction and projects contemplated under this
Agreement shall be specified on an individual basis, and a separate Purchase Order and Project
Description shall be provided for each project. This Agreement is intended to outline the general
terms and conditions of the parties’ duties related to the future construction and projects.

To carry out the intent of this Agreement, TCC and the Construction Manager agree as set forth

below:

1.1

1.1.2

2.1

2.2

ARTICLE 1
Definitions
Terms used in this Agreement shall have the following meanings:

“Contract Documents” means this Agreement and all other documents relevant to
the services, projects, and construction addressed in this Agreement.

“Trade Contractor” means any contractor or subcontractor providing construction
and/or services related to the projects herein. “Trade Contractor” and
“Subcontractor” shall be used interchangeably.

ARTICLE 2

The Construction Team and Extent of Agreement

The Construction Manager agrees to furnish its best skill and judgment and to
cooperate with the Architect/Engineer and TCC’s representatives, where applicable,
in furthering the interests of TCC and meeting its obligations under this Agreement.
The Construction Manager agrees to furnish efficient business administration,
management, and superintendence and to use its best efforts to complete the Projects
to which it is assigned in an expeditious, competent, and economical manner
consistent with the interests of TCC.

The Construction Team: The Construction Manager, TCC, TCC’s representative,

and the Architect/Engineer (collectively the “Construction Team™) will work as a

team through the commencement of Construction Manager’s services and

construction completion. The Construction Manager shall provide leadership to the
1



2.3

3.1

32

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

Construction Team on all matters relating to construction. The Architect/Engineer
will provide leadership to the Construction Team on all matters relating to design.

Extent of the Agreement: This Agreement is complementary to the Drawings and
Specifications, Project Manuals, Purchase Orders, and any future specific
agreements between the parties, and together with them, represents the entire
agreement between TCC and the Construction Manager and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations or agreements. If this Agreement conflicts with the
Drawings and Specifications, Project Manuals, Purchase Orders, or any other future
agreements between the parties, this Agreement shall control unless expressly
provided for otherwise in a writing signed by both parties. Where this Agreement is
silent, the requirements of the Drawings and Specifications, Project Manual and
purchase orders will prevail. This Agreement may be amended only by written
instrument signed by TCC and the Construction Manager.

ARTICLE 3

Construction Manager’s Services

The Construction Manager’s Basic Services under this Agreement include
construction and management services for certain Projects which cost $0 -
$4,000,000 each (Projects). Each specific Project will be described in a Purchase
Order pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The Purchase Order shall be
considered part of the Contract Documents and incorporated into this Agreement.
The Construction Manager will submit a guaranteed maximum price proposal for
each Project. Should TCC and Construction Manager not reach an agreement
(which would be confirmed by a Purchase Order) on the Project, TCC reserves the
right to cease negotiations for that Project and perform the work by other means,
including but not limited to employing a different construction manager, without
affecting this Agreement or any other Project.

The Construction Manager shall cooperate closely with the Architect/Engineer,
TCC, TCC’s representative, and the building code inspector and shall be
responsible for the successful completion of the Projects.

Unless otherwise authorized by TCC, all Work shall be performed under Trade
Contracts held by the Construction Manager. The Construction Manager may
not bid any of the Trade Contractor Work or perform such Work with its own
forces or employees unless it obtains prior written consent of TCC. The
Construction Manager shall:

Provide preliminary evaluation of the Project and Project budget requirements, each
in terms of the other. Assist TCC and the Architect/Engineer in achieving mutually
agreed upon Project and Project budget requirements and other design parameters.
Provide cost evaluations of alternative materials and systems.

Review all design documents for constructability and compliance with applicable

laws, rules, codes, design standards, and ordinances. Prior to bid, without assuming

the responsibilities of the Architect/Engineer, the Construction Manager shall bring
2



3.3.21.2

3.3.21.3

33214

33215

3.3.21.6

Materials, freight charges FOB project site, and sales taxes applicable thereto), the
Construction Manager shall submit to TCC a list, prepared by applicable Trade
Contractors, of materials and equipment appropriate for con51derat10n by TCC as
direct Purchase Materials.

If TCC elects to purchase any Direct Purchase Materials, it shall so notify the
Construction Manager and the construction Manager shall thereafter promptly
furnish to the TCC, at least seven (7) days prior to the date such Direct Purchase
Materials must be ordered, a purchase order request reflecting the approved Direct
Purchase Materials, together with acceptable evidence that the Construction
Manager competitively bid for the portion of the Work which includes the Direct
Purchase Materials. Acceptable evidence means, at a minimum, that the
Construction Manager performed all advertising required by this Agreement,
utilized pre-qualification criteria approved by TCC and obtained written, sealed
quotes from at least (3) bidders for the applicable portions for the Work; or provide
a written explanation if any of the above criteria is not met. In addition, the
Construction Manager shall reduce the applicable Trade Contractor’s subcontract
amount by the cost of the Direct Purchase Materials and sales tax related thereto.

Upon TCC’s receipt of the purchase order request and supporting materials, TCC
will review the same and, if approved, issue a purchase order directly to the supplier
of the applicable Direct Purchase Material, with delivery F.O.B. Project site. Upon
delivery of the Direct Purchase Materials to the Project site, the Construction
Manager shall ensure that the Direct Purchase Materials are as requested in TCC’s
purchase order. The Construction Manager shall immediately document receipt of
the materials and the content of the shipment and shall forward all paperwork
including Receiving Reports, Bills of Lading, Packing Slips, Invoices and
associated back-up documentation to TCC. Upon receipt of the properly prepared
invoice from the supplier, TCC will process the invoices and issue payment directly
to the applicable supplier.

Upon issuance of a purchase order to the material supplier, the Construction
Manager shall develop an Owner’s Contingency budget within the Schedule of
Values. Use of these funds will be at the sole discretion of TCC and may, at the
direction of TCC, be incorporated into a deductive change to the Guaranteed
Maximum Price.

At no additional cost to TCC and as required by the Agreement, the Construction
Manager shall continue builders risk insurance on the Direct Purchase Materials,
naming TCC as the insured or an additional insured. TCC shall reimburse the
Copstruction Manager for the cost of such insurance as provided by the Agreement.

Initial 4% Initial

Except to the extent modified by this section, the Construction Manager shall be
responsible for satisfying all of its other obligations with respect to the Direct
Purchase Materials pursuant to this Agreement, as if the direct Purchase Materials
had been purchased by it. There shall be no additional charge to TCC for services
provided pursuant to this section.



33.24

3.3.25

3.3.26

3.3.27

3.3.28

3.3.29

3.3.30

3.3.31

3332

The Construction Manager shall develop and maintain an effective system of
Project cost control which is satisfactory to TCC. Revise and refine the initially
approved Project construction budget, incorporate approved changes as they occur,
and develop cash flow reports and forecasts as needed. Identify variances between
actual and budgeted or estimated costs and advise TCC and Architect/Engineer
whenever projected costs exceed budgets or estimates. Cost Control reports shall
be included as part of the monthly report outlined in Subparagraph 3.3.32 herein.

The Construction Manager shall maintain a system of accounting consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles. The Construction Manager shall preserve
all accounting records for a period of four (4) years after final acceptance of the
Work. TCC shall have access to all such accounting records at any time during the
performance of the Work and for a period of four (4) years after final acceptance of
the Work.

Without assuming any of the Architect/Engineer’s responsibilities for design,
recommend necessary or desirable changes to TCC and the Architect/Engineer,
review requests for changes, and submit recommendations for changes to TCC and
Architect/Engineer.

When requested by TCC or Architect/Engineer, promptly prepare and submit
estimates of probable cost for changes proposed in the Work, including similar
estimates from the Trade Contractors. If directed by TCC, promptly secure formal
written Change Order Proposals from such Trade Contractors.

Be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising effective safety programs
and require similar programs of the Trade Contractors. The OSHA guidelines shall
serve as the basis for the construction safety programs.

Promptly notify TCC, in writing, upon receiving notice of filing of any charge of
non-compliance from OSHA, or upon receiving notification that a federal or state
inspector shall visit or is visiting the Project site.

At progress meetings with Trade Contractors, conduct a review of job safety and
accident prevention, and prepare minutes of such meetings that will be available to
TCC’s representative on request.

Make provisions for Project security acceptable to TCC, to protect the Project site
and materials stored off-site against theft, vandalism, fire and accidents, etc., as
required by job and location conditions. Mobile equipment and operable equipment
at the site, and hazardous parts of new construction subject to mischief, shall be
locked or otherwise made inoperable or protected when unattended.

Record the progress of the Project. Submit written monthly progress reports to TCC

and the Architect/Engineer including information on the Trade Contractors’ Work,

the percentage of completion, current estimating, computerized updated monthly

Critical Path Method scheduling and project accounting reports, including

Estimated Time to Completion and Estimated Cost to Complete. Keep a daily log

of activities and the status of each Project available to TCC and the
7



3.3.33

3.3.34

3.3.35

3.3.36

3.3.37

3.3.38

3.3.39

3.3.40

3.3.41

3.3.42

3.3.43

3.3.44

Architect/Engineer. Report and record such additional information related to
construction as may be requested by TCC.

Schedule and coordinate all inspections and tests required by the specifications and
the Building Code Inspector.

Ensure that all subcontractors are keeping as-builts up to date. TCC shall have the
right to view as-builts at any time. As-builts shall be maintained at the job site.

Ensure and document correction of non-conforming and substandard work, in
conjunction with TCC’s representative.

Schedule and coordinate test and balance, substantial completion, building
commissioning, and occupancy inspections.

Coordinate the delivery of instructions for operating all building systems, including
training of maintenance staff of TCC.

Prepare final project accounting and provide written evaluation of the
Architect/Engineer and major subcontractors.

Provide a minimum one-year warranty on all parts and labor. Other warranties as
specified.

Ensure timely completion of warranty work during the warranty period.

Schedule warranty inspections and ensure timely completion of required work
generated by the inspections.

Assist in the transfer of the Project to TCC, including the delivery of as-builts,
warranties, guaranties, and operating instructions.

The Construction Manager shall be responsible for the removal, encapsulation,
transportation and disposal of any hazardous material, including, without limitation,
any asbestos or asbestos-related products as may be required in connection with the
Work. Hazardous materials, as described by federal guidelines, brought to the site
by the Construction Manager or the Trade Contractors, shall remain their
responsibility for proper disposal. Any hazardous material not specifically shown
on the documents shall be considered a concealed condition and may be the
responsibility of the Construction Manager in a Change Order increasing the
Guaranteed Maximum Price for any additional costs incurred.

The Construction Manager shall be responsible for securing an NPDES permit from
the Florida Department to Environmental Protection, if applicable.  The
construction Manager shall maintain a clean site, limiting exposure of litter and
hazardous materials to stormwater, and shall be responsible for erosion control and
stormwater sediment. The Construction Manager is responsible for any penalties
or fines incurred due to improper maintenance of permit documentation or of the
site.



3.3.45

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Construction Manager shall report all injuries to any personnel on the job site,
no matter how minor, to TCC’s project manager within 24 hours of occurrence.

ARTICLE 4

TCC’s Responsibilities

TCC shall designate a representative to act on its behalf. This representative, or
his/her designee, will monitor the progress of the Work, serve as liaison with the
Construction Manager and the Architect/Engineer, receive and process
communications and paperwork, and represent TCC in the day-to-day conduct of the
Project. The Construction Manager will be notified in writing of the representative
and of his/her designee or any changes thereto.

TCC may retain an independent inspector to evaluate and advise as to the
Construction Manager’s services, the Work, the construction, and whether all
applicable laws and regulations are being met. Such inspector shall not interfere or
prevent the performance of the Work or construction.

ARTICLE 5
Schedule

The number of days for performance of the Work shall be established as part of the
GMP and reflected in the Purchase Order Amendment for each Project

In the event TCC desires to accelerate the schedule for any portion of the Work, TCC
shall notify the Construction Manager in writing. Within seven (7) days, the
Construction Manager shall give TCC a revised Guaranteed Maximum Price for the
acceleration which shall become a Change Order upon acceptance. TCC may then
direct the Construction Manager to increase its staff and require its Trade Contractors
to increase their manpower, or to work such overtime hours as may be necessary to
accomplish the required acceleration in accordance with the approved Change Order.
In such event, TCC shall reimburse the Construction Manager for the costs of such
acceleration subject to the Guaranteed Maximum Price. In no event shall the
Construction Manager be entitled to compensation in excess of the adjusted
Guaranteed Maximum Price. The Construction Manager shall require accurate daily
records of all costs of the required acceleration and shall provide such records to
TCC.

TCC shall have the right to occupy, or use, any portion of the Work or area that is
completed ahead of schedule. If use or occupancy ahead of schedule affects the Cost
of the Work or the schedule for the Work, the use or occupancy will be treated as a
change in the Work in accordance with Article 10, herein.

ARTICLE 6

Guaranteed Maximum Price

9



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

7.1

The “Guaranteed Maximum Price” (“GMP”) includes Cost of the Work required by
the Contract Documents for each Project, the Construction Manager’s Fee as defined
in Article 7 herein, and the Construction Contingency as defined in Article 9 herein.
The GMP will be established according to the formula herein and based on the
Contract Documents for each Project. The GMP is subject to modification as
allowed in this Agreement or for changes in the Work as provided in Article 10
herein. An acceptable detailed cost breakdown containing all costs that makeup the
GMP shall be given to TCC prior to a purchase order being given.

The GMP will only include those taxes in the Cost of the Work which are legally
enacted at the time the GMP is established. The anticipated tax savings under the
Direct Material Purchase program shall be listed as a line item on the GMP.

All cost savings for the not-to-exceed value of the GMP shall be returned to TCC as
part of the net aggregate savings established when final accounting is submitted upon
final completion of the Work. “Cost savings” are the net difference obtained by
deducting from the adjusted or final GMP, the Construction Manager’s Fee, the
expended portions of the Construction Manager’s contingency and the actual
expenditures representing the Cost of the Work as defined in Article 8 herein.
Liquidated damages, if any, are different from and is not a part of, this calculation.

By execution of this Agreement, the Construction Manager certifies that all factual
unit costs supporting the fees specified in this Agreement are accurate, complete and
current at the time of negotiations; and that any other factual unit costs that may be
furnished TCC in the future to support any additional fees that may be authorized
will also be accurate and complete. The fees specified in this Agreement and any
additional fees that may be authorized in the future shall be adjusted to exclude any
significant sums which TCC determines was due to inaccurate, incomplete, or non-
current factual unit costs.

Adjustments to the GMP will be made as permitted by this Agreement or future
Contract Documents.

In no event will TCC be obligated to pay the Construction Manager more than the
adjusted or final GMP.

ARTICLE 7

Payments to Construction Manager

In consideration of the performance of the Agreement, TCC agrees to pay the
Construction Manager, as compensation for its services, as follows:

Upon acceptance of the GMP, which includes the Construction Manager’s Fee, the

Cost of the Work, and the Construction Contingency, payment will be made monthly

according to the following procedure. No later than the fifth (5%) of every month

after the Purchase Order has been executed, the Construction Manager shall furnish

copies of all invoices and evidence of expenditures related to the Work and

construction, including, but not limited to, those related to the Trade Contractors,
10



7.1.2

7.1.3

7.2

72.1

722

subcontractors, services, fees, and equipment. At the time of the furnishing of such
invoices and evidence of expenditures, the Construction Manager shall also furnish
an itemized statement for all expenditures during the period for which it seeks
payment from TCC. The itemized statement shall provide the following in an easily
understandable format: (1) the total payment sought for that period; and (2) a brief
description and amount for each of the services, goods, and/or expenses for which
payment is sought for that period. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the properly
submitted documents from the Construction Manager, TCC shall make payment to
the Construction Manager pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and the Contract
Documents.

Within seven working days from receipt of payment from TCC, the Construction
Manager shall pay each Trade Contractor and/or subcontractor out of the amount
paid to the Construction Manager on account of such Trade Contractor’s and/or
subcontractor’s Work, the amount to which said Trade Contractor and/or
subcontractor is entitled, reflecting the percentage actually retained, if any, from
payments to the Construction Manager on account of said Trade Contractor’s and/or
subcontractor’s Work. The Construction Manager shall, by appropriate agreement
with each Trade Contractor and/or subcontractor, require each Trade Contractor
and/or subcontractor to make payments to its subcontractors in a similar manner.

As provided by Section 215.422, Florida Statutes, if a warrant in payment of an
invoice is not mailed by TCC within 40 days after receipt of the invoice and receipt,
inspection and approval of the services, TCC shall pay to the Construction Manager,
in addition to the amount of the invoice, interest at the rate established in the Florida
Statutes, on the unpaid balance from the expiration of such 40-day period until such
time as the warrant is mailed to the Construction Manager. These provisions apply
only to undisputed amounts for which payment has been authorized. Invoices or pay
requests returned to the Construction Manager due to preparation errors will result
in a payment delay. Payment requirements do not start until the documents required
in this Article (Article 7) are properly submitted to TCC. A Vendor Ombudsman
has been established within the Department of Banking and Finance. The duties of
this individual include acting as an advocate for vendors who may be experiencing
problems in obtaining timely payment(s) from a state agency. The Vendor
Ombudsman may be contacted at (850) 488-2924 or by calling the State
Comptroller’s Hotline, (800) 848-3792.

The Construction Manager’s fee for each project under this agreement shall be
12.00%. Included in the Construction Manager’s Fee is the following:

The cost of its home or branch office employees or consultants not at the Project site,
including the cost of all pension contributions, hospitalizations, bonuses, phone, fuel
and vehicle allowances, vacations, medical insurance assessments or taxes for such
items as unemployment compensation and social security, payroll insurance, and
taxes attributable to wages and salaries and other company overhead expenses for
said home office employees.

General operating expenses of the Construction Manager’s principal and branch
offices other than the field office at the Project site.
11



8.3

8.3.1

8.3.2

8.3.3

8.3.4

8.3.5

8.3.6

8.3.7

8.3.8

8.3.9

Cost of the Work for each Project includes and is limited to actual expenditure for
the following cost items:

Subject to prior approval by TCC, wages paid for labor in the direct employ of the
Construction Manager other than those provided under Article 7, herein, as part of
the Construction Manager’s Fee, in the performance of the Work under applicable
collective bargaining agreements, or under a salary or wage schedule agreed upon
by TCC and Construction Manager, and including such welfare or other benefits, if
any, as may be payable with respect thereto.

The cost of all materials, supplies and equipment incorporated in the Work or stored
on site, including cost of transportation and storage thereof shall be included in the
Cost of Work.

Payments made by the Construction Manager to Trade Contractors for their Work
performed pursuant to Trade Contracts with the Construction Manager.

Cost of the premiums for all insurance or bonds including Trade Contractor bonds
which the Construction Manager is required to procure by this Agreement, or other
insurance or bonds subsequently deemed necessary by the Construction Manager,
and agreed upon by TCC.

Sales, use, gross receipt, or similar taxes related to the Work imposed by any
governmental authority and for which the Construction Manager is liable.

Building and operating permit fees, inspection and filing fees, sewer and water fees,
and deposits lost for causes other than the Construction Manager’s own negligence.
If royalties or losses and damages, including cost of defense, are incurred which arise
from a particular design, process or the product of a particular manufacturer or
manufacturers specified by TCC or Architect/Engineer, and the Construction
Manager had no reason to believe there would be infringement of patent rights, such
royalties, losses and damages shall be paid by TCC and the GMP shall be adjusted
by Change Order to compensate the Construction Manager for the increased costs.
If the Construction Manager has actual knowledge that use of the particular design,
process or product would infringe a patent(s) and fails to provide written notice to
TCC before using such design, process or product, then no royalties, losses or
damages arising from use of such design, process or product shall be a Cost of the
Work

Cost of removal and disposal of all debris including clean-up and trash removal.
Cost incurred due to an emergency affecting the safety of persons and/or property.
Legal costs reasonably, and properly, resulting from prosecution of the Work for
TCC provided, however, that they are not the result of the Construction Manager’s
own negligence or malfeasance. Legal costs incurred in connection with disputes

solely between the Construction Manager and TCC or incurred in connection with
disputes solely between the Construction Manager and Trade Contractors are the

13



8.3.10

8.3.11

8.3.12

8.3.13

8.3.14

8.3.15

8.3.16

8.3.17

8.3.18

8.3.19

8.3.20

8.3.21

8.3.22

responsibility of the Construction Manager and shall not be included in the Cost of
the Work.

Cost to the Construction Manager of temporary electric power, lighting, water and
heat required for the performance of the Work, or required to protect the Work from
weather damage.

Cost to the Construction Manager of temporary safety-related protection including
barricades and safety equipment, temporary roads and parking, dust control, pest
control, installation and operation of temporary hoists, scaffolds, ladders and
runways, and temporary project signs and costs of permits and fees necessary for the
Work and construction contemplated by this Agreement.

Cost of watchmen or similar security services.

Cost of surveys, measurements and layout work reasonably required for the
execution of the Work or the requirements of the Agreement.

Cost of preparation of shop drawings, coordination plans, photographs, or as-built
documents not included in Trade Contracts.

Cost of data processing services required in the performance of the services as
outlined in this Agreement.

All costs for reproduction of documents required or produced in connection with this
project.

All costs directly incurred in the performance of the Work and not included in the
Construction Manager’s Fee set forth in Article 7, herein.

Cost of deductibles for insurance claims.

Cost, including transportation and maintenance, of all materials, supplies,
equipment, temporary facilities and hand tools not owned by the workmen which are
employed or consumed in the performance of the Work.

Rental charges of all necessary machinery and equipment, including hand tools used
in the performance of the Work, whether rented from the Construction Manager or
others, including installation repairs and replacements, dismantling, removal, costs
of lubrication, transportation and delivery costs thereof.

Costs associated with setting up and demobilizing tool sheds, project field offices,
temporary fences, temporary roads, and temporary fire protection.

The cost of its field employees, herein, or their approved replacements, including the

cost of all pensions, contributions, hospitalization, bonuses, vacations, medical

insurance, assessments or taxes for such items as unemployment compensation and

social security, payroll insurance, and taxes attributable to wages and salaries for said

field employees (Labor Burden). TCC will reimburse labor burden as a percentage
14



8.3.23

8.3.24

9.1

10.1

of the total allowable benefits as established by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
for the construction industry. The Labor Burden will be determined for each member
of the jobsite team billable under staffing costs. The Labor Burden must be reviewed
and approved by TCC before the commencement of the project and preparation of
the GMP.

Cost of equipment such as typewriters, cameras, radios, telephone service at the site,
computers, pagers, copiers, facsimile equipment, dictating units, trailers, vehicles
and furniture purchased or rented by the Construction Manager, subject to approval
by TCC.

All costs associated with the bidding of the work to Trade contractors, including
advertising and document reproduction, whether these costs are incurred prior to or
after the execution of a GMP Amendment to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9

Construction Contingency

The GMP will include an agreed upon sum as the construction contingency which is
included for the purpose of defraying the expenses due to unforeseen circumstances
relating to the construction. The Construction Manager will be required to furnish
documentation evidencing expenditures charged to this contingency prior to the
release of funds by TCC. Documentation for use of the contingency shall be
determined by the Construction Team. The Architect/Engineer shall verify the actual
costs. Expenditures charged to the contingency shall have a signed authorization by
TCC’s representative prior to the expenditure being made. No funds shall be
expended from the contingency fund without the written consent of TCC’s
representative. Such authorization shall not be unreasonably withheld. Remaining
unused funds shall be credited in the final invoice to TCC.

ARTICLE 10

Changes in the Work

TCC, without invalidating this Agreement, may order changes in the Work within
the general scope of this Agreement consisting of additions, deletions, or other
revisions. All changes in the Work shall be authorized by TCC and identified by a
Change Order which shall describe all changes, additions, deletions, and/or revisions
of the Work and the corresponding changes in the Cost of the Work and Construction
Manager’s Fee. Except in cases of emergency endangering life or property, the
Construction Manager shall allow no Changes in the Work without the prior written
approval of TCC.

ARTICLE 11

Discounts

15



11.1

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

13.1

All quantity discounts shall accrue to TCC. All trade discounts, rebates and refunds,
and all returns from the sale of surplus materials and equipment shall be credited to
TCC.

ARTICLE 12
Insurance

At its own expense, Construction Manager shall obtain for itself and its personnel
before providing any services, and will maintain the following insurance coverage
throughout the term of this Agreement. Construction Manager shall name TCC as
an additional insured on each insurance policy and provide a certificate of insurance
evidencing such coverage to TCC upon request.

Comprehensive general liability insurance coverage (including, but not limited to,
contractor’s commercial liability coverage and automobile liability coverage for any
vehicles of Construction Manager) for services, Work, and construction
contemplated under this Agreement, for limits not less than $1 million per
occurrence.

Property insurance upon the entire Work at the site for the full insurable replacement
value thereof. This insurance shall include the interests of TCC, the Construction
Manager, subcontractors, and Trade Contractors. Property damage coverage shall
include “all risk” coverage for physical loss or damage to the property, equipment,
and items.

Worker’s compensation insurance in the statutory coverage amount as required by
the laws of the jurisdiction in which the services, Work, and construction are
performed.

TCC may unilaterally elect to purchase Builders Risk insurance under a TCC
Provided Insurance Program, in which case the Construction Manager will not be
required to provide insurance, but will provide coordination with TCC and TCC’s
insurance administrator, as required.

ARTICLE 13

Indemnity

Construction Manager agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend TCC, the State
of Florida, its agencies, and all of their respective officers, employees, agents, and
representatives from and against all liens, claims, demands, charges, suits,
proceedings, causes of action of any type, in law or equity, liabilities, damages,
penalties, fines, assessments, losses and expenses, including but not limited to
interest, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit, to the fullest extent permitted
by Florida law, including but not limited to:
16



13.1.1

13.1.2

13.1.3

13.1.4

13.1.5

14.1

15.1

15.2

15.3

Construction Manager’s failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement.

Any bodily injury death or property damage, as a result of, or related to or connected
with the work or construction contemplated under this Agreement

Payment of withholding taxes, social security taxes, benefits (if applicable),
unemployment and any other payroll deductions as required by law.

Breach of any warranty.

Failure to comply with the applicable federal, state, and local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, regulations, codes, orders and/or programs related to the Work and
the construction contemplated under this Agreement

ARTICLE 14

Payment and Performance Bond

For projects in excess of $100,000 the Construction Manager shall secure a Payment
and Performance Bond for 100% of the sum, up to the Guaranteed Maximum Price.
The surety company issuing the bond must be licensed to do business in Florida and
must have a Best Rating of “A.” The form of the Payment and Performance Bond
shall be consistent with that provided for in A.I.A. Document A-312, latest edition.

ARTICLE 15

Miscellaneous Provisions

BINDING EFFECT: TCC and Construction Manager respectively bind themselves,
their partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives of the other party to this
Agreement and to the partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives of such
other party with respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither TCC nor
Construction Manager shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the
other.

CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE: This Agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any lawsuit or action related to the breach or
non-performance of any provision of this Agreement shall be in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Leon County, Florida.

The Construction Manager warrants that it has not employed or retained any
company or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the
Construction Manager) to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid
or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, individual or firm (other than a
bona fide employee working solely for the Construction Manager) any fee,
commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting
from the award or making of this Agreement.

17



15.4

15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

15.9

15.10

As required by Section 287.058, Florida Statutes, this contract may be unilaterally
canceled by TCC for refusal by the Construction Manager to allow public access to
all documents, papers, letters, or other material subject to the provision of Chapter
119, Florida Statutes, and made or received by the Construction Manager in
conjunction with the contract.

The Construction Manager warrants that neither it, nor any supplier, subcontractor,
or consultant employed or to be employed in connection with this Project has been
on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime within the past 36 months, as
required by Section 287.133, Florida Statutes.

DISCRIMINATION: An entity or affiliate who has been placed on the
discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid on a contract to provide goods or
services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for
the construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids
on leases of real property to a public entity, may not award or perform work as a
contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under contract with any public
entity, and may not transact business with any public entity.

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE: Construction Manager shall provide the
services under this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted industry
standards of care and competence. Construction Manager hereby warrants that its
personnel have the professional qualifications, skill, and competence to carry out the
services contemplated in this Agreement.

RELATIONSHIP: The parties to this Agreement agree that the relationship created
by this Agreement is that of an independent contractor. Nothing in this Agreement
or any Work Order shall be deemed to create an employment, partnership, agency,
or joint venture relationship between the parties, the parties’ staff or representatives.

TERM: This Agreement shall be effective for a period of one (1) calendar year from
the date of execution of this Agreement. However, TCC shall have the option of
extending the term of this Agreement for two (2) additional one (1) calendar year
periods. The terms and conditions herein shall apply equally to all extensions. It is
hereby agreed that if the each specific sub- project is not “Substantially Complete”
or within such further time if any, as in accordance with the provisions of the contract
documents should be allowed for such substantial completion, the contractor shall
pay to Owner as liquidated damage for such delay, and not as a penalty, $500.00
(Five Hundred dollars and no cents) for each and every calendar day elapsing
between the date fixed for substantial completion and the date such substantial
completion has been fully accomplished. It is also hereby agreed that if each project
is not finally completed in accordance with the requirement of the contract
documents, the contractor shall pay to the owner as liquidated damages for such
delay, and not as a penalty, one-fourth of the rate indicated above.

LICENSURE; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS: Construction

Manager warrants that it is, and will remain during the term of this Agreement, a

general contractor licensed in the State of Florida. Construction Manager further

warrants that it will require all Trade Contractors and subcontractors to produce
18



[N WITHNESS WHEREDF, the peotict have alTiuad ibeir vipnaturey, effective on the dale
First wrillen alonve,

800 S CONSTRUCTION MANAGER = = *»

Eﬂ}u&c‘wﬁﬂ_ I'ly.i

Wrincex Rene Caldwell - =

Ll
w%%ﬁ; Collins Dhacte Augiesi T8, 2003

= = *THIE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRESTEES OF TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE ¢
-

TALLANASSER COMMEUNITY
AL EGE
By:
Wimess
Leah C. Haas
Wi Vraie:  08/21/2023 -




Cook Brothers, Inc.

Center for Innovation Stair Repair & Exterior Improvements

GMP Price Summary

24.02.27
Project Name:
Project Number:

Project Address:

Project Architect:

AIA Address:

Estimated Start Date:

Preconstruction Fee

Construction Phase Fee

General Conditions

Bid Packages - Subcontractor Work
Bond/Insurance

Project Contingency

OH & Fee

TOTAL GMP

CBI Project Manager:

Proposed Superintendent:

March 28, 2024

Center for Innovation Stair Repair & Exterior Inprovements

0

350 S. Duval St., Tallahassee, FL 32301

Architects Lewis + Whitlock

206 West Virginia Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301

1/0/1900

$ 5,133.58
$ 133,120.43
$ 83,622.00
$ 1,008,977.00
$ 30,771.33
$ 75,697.46
$ 106,985.74
$ 1,444,307.54
Jay Beard

Herman Lipford




444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895
‘r?g 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

30 1
e i
< 1
A @
Q/ "w/

s a0/
g [qb/

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.

Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: Guaranteed Maximum Price — TCC Softball-Baseball Complex Improvements
Project

Item Description
This item requests approval of the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the TCC Softball-
Baseball Complex Improvements Project.

Overview and Background

The Softball-Baseball Complex improvements project includes a new Parking lot with site
fencing, lighting, and stormwater improvements. Restroom upgrades for existing Concessions
building and press box improvements at Softball. New stadium wrap foundations with
wall/canopy systems for Baseball. New seating for Baseball and Softball along with misc. site
improvements for hardscape areas and ADA upgrades. All HYAC and plumbing fixtures in the
renovated spaces will be replaced and upgraded. The adjacent athletic buildings and field
houses will remain occupied during construction. This project is located on TCC’s Main
Campus (Site 1), at 444 Appleyard Drive in Tallahassee, Florida.

The requirements for the GMP solicitation process were reviewed and completed by Southern
Standard Construction. The bid specifications were approved by TCC and Southern Standard
Construction and released to the public on January 28, 2024. Proposals from sub-contractors
were opened on March 20, 2024 and evaluated accordingly.

As a result of the solicitation, the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the construction of
the TCC Softball-Baseball Complex Improvements Project is $1,249,146.00 with supporting
documents attached.

Funding/ Financial Implications
The GMP for this project is $1,249,146.00. This construction contract will be funded by
Federal and local College funds.

Past Actions by the Board



The Board approved the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) selection for this project at
the November 21, 2022 BOT meeting.

Recommended Action
Approve the attached Construction Manager at Risk Contract and Guaranteed Maximum

Price from Southern Standard Construction, for the TCC Lifetime Sports Complex Interior
Renovations Project.



SQUTHERM
STANMDARLD

EOHIFEUCTIOE

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE PROPOSAL FORM

TO: Tallahassee Community College
444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2815

FROM: Southern Standard Construction LLC
3233 Thomasville Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Vendor ID: SU-003468

PROJECT: Ballpark Improvements
444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2815

Gentlemen:

| have received the Construction Documents, consisting of the Drawings and the Project Manual entitled “TCC
Ballpark Improvements” dated March 10, 2023 as prepared by Architects Lewis + Whitlock. | have also received
the following Addenda numbers: One (03/28/23), Two (02/15/24), Three (03/06/24) and Four (03/12/24) and
have included their provisions in my proposal. | have examined all the Construction Documents and the site and
submit the following GMP. $ 1,249,146.00

Alternate #1 NA
Alternate #2 NA
Alternate #3 NA

By submitting this proposal | agree:

1. To enterinto and execute a contract within ten (10) calendar days after notice of award, and to furnish
performance bonds and labor and material payment bonds in accordance with the general conditions.

2. To accomplish the work in accordance with the Contract Documents and to commence such work on the
date to be specified by the Architect in the written “Notice to Proceed” and to substantially complete the
project on or before the date specified in the Contract Documents and to final completion within 30 days
from substantial completion.

3. To pay as liquidated damages, the sum of $100 for each consecutive day after the date for substantial
completion, as specified in the Contact.

4. To pay the sum of % of the rate previously indicated for each consecutive day beginning 30 days after the
date of substantial completion until final completion.

5. To allow being withheld 3 times the installed market value of any item on the punch list, as determined by
the Architect, that has not been completed at the time of final completion.

I (We), the undersigned, hereby certify that | (We) have carefully examined the foregoing Proposal after the same
was completed and have verified each item placed thereon; and | (We) agree to indemnify, defend and save
harmless, TALLAHSSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE and their agents, against any cost, damage or expense which it may
incur or be caused by an error in my (our) preparation of same.

In witness whereof, the Bidder has hereunto set his signature and affixed his seal this day of March 28, A.D., 2024.

Southern Standayd struction, LLC(SEAL)
W 03/28/24

Autl'lm/orized Signature Date

3233 Thomasville Road | Tallahassee, Florida 32308 | 850.745.4325



THES AGREEMENT mypde thin 18eh ity ol Septomber. 2020, between The Dissscy Bosnd of
Framess of Tallahassee Coremunity oflepe (ecinafier calied ~TOC™) aiif Sowthern Seanstand
{'ﬁﬁtl_'lnﬂilll rEercanalier callod the Construction SMasage™)

Wheress, the peimasy inherd of this A grecomen s (o obinin commtruction managemen sk foo
peribects related bo TOL .

Wherems, the parties sidonzand the (e comrcoon mnd projects comempiased under this
ﬂmiﬂlhm:hhdmn'i:ﬁviﬂﬂhuitﬂnmm“(nﬁmhdﬁct
Peserizmion shall be provided for cach project, This Agreement i Estended 15 outfing tie general
terem el condntioes 0f (e pariics” dutkes refated fo e luem consmatlivg s pezts,

To camry wut the mesm of i Agnoema, TOU und fhe Consrucion Mensper sproc a8 st ladh

b

(A

LI.2

Dplimizms
Tenmu wsed i this Agreomees shall have the following recangs

Ventra! Dovumrons™ mwam this Agprectxsl aad ol by docamett ielevant &
e sssrvioes, nm;itﬂtlﬂmwlﬁhm-ldhrhjlw

“Tinde Comrachon™ maus iy cantradtor of subsonifacdor proyvding comstruction
amd'in ser keey relabed to the progtcts bonton. ~Trade Coviracior™ g
~Subsormractor” shall be wed istrchangeshly,

ARTICLEZ
fhe {i on T T £

The Conseranon Manager agroos o famish o bew skill und jucgmem end 10
cuonerale with e Archileet Trginecr and TOC x repeesesnalives, wiswse mpplicabis,
o fursheiing the intcros 0f TOC md nipeting ils obligetion soder this Agoemen,
The Commruction Mansger agrots 0 femish efficicitt bismmess sdmsisnaion,
g ement. sd saperimtendence s touse |is best eftorts b gomplete the Prspeois
b which 0 b asipned in snoexpeditlous. compelent. snd econontical manmes
crimmiatentt with the interdsts of TOC,

The Comstroction Teane  The Comstrusoen Manager, TOU, TUE s mapsesntalivg.

= the Architecr'Engineer foollectively the Constricthon Tetn ™) Wil wort as 4

team  [bepagh e comnscecemem of Cimstniciion - Mansger's  services and

eumatruction completion. The Camtruction Mariager shall provide feadorsbiip to the
i



L

33

E SN

133

Consenagtsnn Temm oo adl maners weiming o ommaston The Architect' Empmeer
will prowide ieadership 10 the Cossdruction Tea on all msters relating b design

Extomt of (B Agrewring)  This Agreement i complementary %W the Drawings aml
Specificalbon. Penjevt Munsaly, Pavhsse Unders, und sy fimse mpecific
mprepserds herween the purties, mnd jopcther with (hem,. pepeesents ihe entire
igrocesenl Between TOC nd dhe Comstronfion Manager snd supersedes all prive
mepeialions, Teprescniations ar sgrosments. [ file Agrocment conitiots with the
Deings wmd Spevifications, Praject Mutuials, Vorchese Crdes, vr amy ather fusur
syrecencety hetwecn tlie partbes, this Agreemend shall control upless exprosaly
pivvided fior otherudss i 4 wriling opned by hoth namies. Where tis A greensent i
sifent. ihe soquifements of (he Deawings sed Sposiliation, Project Manual 'ad
peders will previtl  Thoa Agrepment iy be smendod psly by wihifton
sapnpd b TOC wewd the Crmmirucgion SMmisges.

ARTICLE &
. T o

The Cematrupthon Memgpee’s Qasid Sendes ander thiv Agreement sl
gonvircion snd messpemes serviies for corinm Projecn which oo $ -
S, 000, L) ety { Profects) Each specific Projoct will be deseribed in o Parchase
Onder pursusni 10 e foomm ol this Ageement.  The Pechase Ovder shall be
epsealdered pan iof the Carsmct [Mncsments med emcarpontad (ot this Aproement
e Cormmygtiom Marsper will udhmit @ guataniosd masimun price proposal fin
each Profoch . Shoulsl TUC ‘snd Corirection Manager nen comch an agrosmesa
fintaich wisald e conhrmiad by @ Purciene Orden oo the Propect, TOC reserigs the
right 1 cease negodiabois (of thel Propedt and perfaten the woall by olfses meaht.
trclaing ban oot lisssied b0 employimg o difforent comaraction masagar, wilhoul
af¥icring chis Ageament of oy bl Proje

The Comenaction Minager sball coopemic <loscly with the ArchilectTingimesr,
TCC, FCCs sepresentative. und (he Deilding code imapocior sod dlofl be
rrpeiadhle o the successful complegion of the Mofects,

Viobess. otbcrwiss authoriood by TET, all Work ssedl be porformad snber Trade
Cantracts held by Ibe Consmictiin Manager  The Canatreciion. Vamsger may
ot bid umy of the Trade Costracier Work or perform soch Werk wiih (5s wew
forces o etsplmess umleds (| obtmine prior wivilen comsent of TOC.  The
Lansemactinn Masages shali:

I'pivide prefummany evabaation of Bk Propect and Projecy budgen requarcms e, such
i berer o Wi alaer, Assiin TOC und the Archivect Tinginoo in nchicving mulualty
ageeed g Poject and Project bodgol regquiremenss and other deagn parmmelers
Prinide post rvalustions of alternadbve rlerialn aed syabema

Review all design docunsoens for covmructsbibing and complissce will spplicable

Lo, tulcs. sodies, deatph sizedeets, and ordinances  Price to Bhd, wiilvsd assundng

thee rpspemibal i bes o the AnchilecyEngmeer. the Conatsaetion Manager shall boing
1



LN

134

g

13b

R

Rl

il

e TCC" s itrentsion amy. Work s onnsnocrio flems nocesanry 1 deliver b 10
ppefatiinal ahd comgplae Project,

Advise aboui wil e sod mprovemens, selection of rmbrtale ballEng systemm
msl eqnipment and methods of Project delivery.  Provide recommendstives: o
retwtive feasibikity of conammuetiens motheds, scallabsline of musenade snd 1abor, time
requitsneily o procveemienits. massllmion snd constructon. snd fecdar pelsied b
Dol

Provide for o Projoet Schedule thar eeardnmes aml integrstey the Clanstruction
Mamiger™s suriices, the ArhisectEnginers servicen, =ud TUC s pewpemalbilisien
il anticipated constmction schindules

Cinorilingse the dotements wlabed to Comsiruction Masager s servioes, comuuh witk
1CC mnd the ArchitecrEnginees regarding Drawings mnd Speociticatines. and
reoemmend dienmtree soluibonhs whemever dovign detlls pilect mnu:.rnm
Frasshilrly, rod, o achodules

Exvsiop o Project Construction Sehedube providing all mager elemenls mich =
phatieg of cimanwthoe wnl Bme of comenmoement and completion. regumed of
ench Trade Comnracion pr suhcontractor, Provids the Prosect Cominmtion Schedile
T gach st Wdding docomente.  Contaniially update ot estimate and make
pecormmendacinm fo-keep cxch Togect within ihe budge)

Adminksier ke comamation a peovided henoin and im scoordance with amy Rarther
iefins iedior conditior (hat might apply. Linlets bersise provided for in thls
Mgrovenest of - in the mmmﬂnrrum il il Projest, the Work and
Comstmuction MManager's services hereunder wifl comply with the Rllowing
e cdition of ALA “I:I-E!.'Iﬂ:!:l AN, Geeseral Conditions amd Sapplemenimm
Ceragenl Copdhtions. sl the discusnent forms nod Spocial Comditioms comiained m
ihe Progect Masmal for cuch Privject,

Vor each Projece, endore thay the Work is commenced within T agys afier moeipt

ol the execited Punchess Chder nod Medioe so Proceed from TOC.

Thvelop Trads Contrassor ftorest in the Projort and conduct pre-bid eonfeoneses
with interested bliders po feview the rolevant documents, Take compatitive bids on
ik Work of che varicos Trade Contractors  Flie Consonugiinn Matager may. sequan
bidden & subenil bl Bemde o ather hid security acoeptabiz bo the Congnesteon
Manager o9 & preroquistic 10 bidding on the Wik, Analvee ssd cvalbuace the rexults
af the vanimes beds amd (e nelstiotahip by udgated @ad estintated amirsens, sexd
prepare. [ resiow with TOC ed ArclitecUEngioces & Bid titulabion srdbors acd
ch other supnan duli ki el 10 peoperly dompane the virsnis bids and they
TP vEngss fo e Sealgrated soope of Wik, Spoddlaliy, peview e sop ol
Woek f deem] with apparent kivw und bea hidders snd amemps to schecve additiosal
s s thnnigh segotiatbon whentver proctikal Maniain rocords o all presswamd
enletviews with ol o biilders, Progase and submsil wriltes recommendatians
b TOC and Enghneer fod gwarnd of Teade Contracts by e Conitaiciom
Aanager idemifying the Mimonty. Hissinesy Froerprines 80 be uilieed Presnpely
?



400

110

e R AT

AT

.04

v nd ewecute Trsde Comraciy with Trade Canstiunory s ars appeoved by
e 1m:‘L copees of Fally exoceded Trade Contmncts, msurmnce-certilicales, ad
Bl b0 T

Warmge sihalile e conndimale e Work, nvlisfing e Wil of the Temle
Controors, W ombarmity  with this Agrectiomt s the sctivines
eesponaibilizies of TCU, Archiectlimginee: sed Consnesion Mansger o onler w
m:.:hmﬂnmmmwnmﬂmm-d

wm.;mmnmmimmm-hmumnhmm
conrtions 8 the fegaarements ol (e plam and spedifivations and continge (o natage
ench uuhcoatrechor B @inuic T dorTeciionn ang thads B8 IENely MEnne W B
il affieut the eflicaca progiess of ik Woeh. Should lesspreemend otcor briwooi
the Comarictjos Maiger wmd the Apchstect Hogaresr mver sseptabdine ol Watk

and conbormance wilh The requisements-af he specificutinns aad plins, TUC whall
b the firal ke of performance wd acoeptatiliy

Mttt evclusively for sad Prodeot the Tevel of mall ai the Project ste necessary
1 coomdinge, maenge. and direet the Wivk ssd peogress of the Timde Conirstson
vn the Progech  ATH of the Cmetracnn Manager's onesite massyomand and
wipervlucey peryonael shall be comsivtest with that provicled | Commtnacthon
hanager's responie b the Reguest for Proposils. consises with (he felistry
sandards wishin the constrution mdusiry, mnd shall mt be removed oe replacad
without TUCT s comsen) whish stiall not bt unreassndbly sathbchl. TCOU dhall bave
i might b chrect e Comatraction Mesger o remove or replace sy onh-dse
persnpel whise performance booomes watisfactory 0 TCC 1o nich Crynl. the
Cransiri:ton Mankger shall penmptly ropilace such persemnel, willsct cordideration
o it coempesssamion for B eoplaramiend.

Esiahdini on-wier orgneeation ad hioes of setorn, (i coder w comy oot B overald
paiis of the Comatrecipon Team. emtify an oo-ste stall arbar 40 roproso the
Consiactnn Samger, o0 @ daly hasi, with ssiloeity 55 nogurose Chenge Dinders
il certeteact nwediliessicns on helall of the Conssroction MMaoaper. Mabe avallable
mech eneclittve persinmel & soonsay e esecte §hange Onders o ool comract
ﬂmqnWIﬂMthm-mmﬂqhm
o the Wk

Esdbiish procedures. for cosedmasiin mong 100, ArchitecyEngimesr. Trale
Contmuiees wesd Lamstrectei Yismgor with respeet s all saechs of the Wk,
Irplemenl such procedies, imonsotste them |nao & project resoused mamnl, and
divibuse b o he Comnirucivn T

P ide camience admirvrnlon snd recommonsd spproval of payracnis: noion sad
recorsd the coumannsibn progeess; revivw ml approve sa-buit gsd maknlenanos imd
wirranty ek from all sehoontesctons and koop & daily by alel] site vl and
ol oo



3113

L1

jagm

330z

LREL

1320

33300

Require of the. vatioars Trade Cotimaviurs such deawings esd spocificstioon s may
be nevessary W peoperly doonbinais the Wik uranngy 18 Trada Contraetis.

Im Comrhimaniaem wilh B Archisect Tinginees, esmblish sd Tmplerssm piocething
fer the effichem procening and Ssberscment of shop. drawiings aad mmpho. =4
mﬂy@]ﬂu@k%ﬂmmm

Comdder TOC™s Misewrry. Busimeis Frgerprise ("MBE™) requmemwnts when
developing Bl packages. TOU hax evtahlched o goal of 3% MBE participasion
mnﬂﬁqm-lduﬂmﬂmﬂmqﬂﬂuumt-dﬂﬂmm
chierpriscs m e performance of the svvsen deseribed in each. projest, [
wamnnbod.  The sannd of webooniracts nv tmde cominsohs shoufd fnebede the fil|
dlivierssty il the vitieems of b St of Flosida, i wamanied

Schedule and conduer weekly propres mestings with Trade Contsacions 5o neviow
puch matiers. g jub procddesen. comarmoction peogrens, achedule, B Emwing
'l-lllﬂiﬂi:l-ﬂhﬁ"ﬁﬁ'rdlun'-m:-- Pronide pror aothoe 3 T0C . and
Architecl'Engmoer of all such mectings, and peepane amd dissribie minacs o sk
mﬂnj:w Apead perindic Toam meottings schedaled by the Anchliect Tagines
ko TCL,

Boveew each Proseet schedule willy the vanomn Teade Conmmetors  Meguilarhy
mamitor and updaie excl Project schodule se coniructioe peoyreiscs  Tdersify
achvodule Tor Work naot atarted, o Bheasnplele. and msks adiustmenis n e schadule
bi el b sebediuled completion date.  Provide semmany seporty of (ke Wark
e mnd decmneni all chanpes in cach schadule. Kopulat schedule wpdascs aisd
w:ﬂlhluﬂdnpﬂnrﬂmﬂ?mmwlu
Hubgstragraph 3.3.32 hergimi Provede TOC with eoch Profect schedulo sod disouiss

Hhet 3 Mot md prread nstctengh

Pretetenine (e slogaacy of the Trade Contractory” perwmsst] s equoprment. s
the wuilability of mutcrisle sed supplics 10 mect each Proesy schiedule,  in
comsublation with 10U and e Architect'Engimeer. ke necessiry oorectivg
acting when roguineenenis of 8 Trads Conract o a Prodect schodale are ool being
i

Whemever TOC-Furmisbed O ormmacuwordemaliod ¢ TECT) nsucrisis or equipenent dare
shipped %0 (he Project site, the Conviruciion Mutages shall notify TOC . thall b
Fewposible for teglr scoeplance, proper storage., and locorporstion it/ the Work,
pm'm-uun peope of e TOCfwmeshed Contracine-Instaliad | TFCD wok s
e Lk saiidis rhe drassanteed Mavimasn Price.

TOC may <ol 1 purchiase muieomls and cqaipmeol incloded @ a0y Tmd

comimdtor's hild for a porioe of the  Wark diecctly froan {he sispplier of such

itaterialy o oguipessel B ordsy i schmi Saled Wi savings.  Such matennls sed

cquipmeet see feferred W hereln as “Dircet Puschane Materials™,  Ar the fame the

Consiricton Ymager providel TCU with the bid 1sholatjon mrafy sis as roguined by

Hmﬁ.ﬂmml[uhd!hhdqﬂmdmkﬂu:mﬂﬂpﬂmlﬂ“hnnm
£



L3212

RS B

33N A

LEE:E

[ el W 1

Wiasenabe, (reighn charges FOIN progect sae, und sabes 1w spplivehls erowe), the
Construction Mamager shall submlt 1o TOC & Tt prepated by spphicahle Trade
Contractors, of mueseriaby and cquieneimn appeupnste 0 comadoniten by TOC &
et PForchus Maborialbs,

If TCC ehegos o parchase wmy Dhrer Marchane Muserinbs, sl o mofify the
Caeftruction Maragor and the oonsiroction Manager shall Bereatier roompily
Fgrmish to-the TOC, ol bemet sevem (7 &gy priod 10 the Sale suld) Theeet. Parchase
Sateninbs roant B oeilrred, @ purcbase oader mequent reflecting the spproved Drirect
Puritone Mascrialy togeiber with scorpiable evvdence (hal the Comdristics
Marager competitively b for the portion of the Wark which inchades the Direct
Mirchase Materigls  Accopisble cvidends pwans, & @ misimes, thal the
Corstruction Mampes performed afl sdvmiisieg roquisd B e Agresmem,
atifipedd preyualvficatmom crienie approved by 100 end cbiuined written, weaded
et Frart 5 Reant {1} kldders fortbet npplicable petims fiw te Waork; of provide
w wiitten cxplmafion i sy of e shove concrht 5 mod et [ mbditian, the
pmarustion Manager shall reduce the applicable Trade Comtrector s ssiboontrand
mrgrunt by (e codt of the Direct Purchese Mgicrals and sales ta relatod hegei

isan 100w recerpe of (e pamchere hber pogquest el supporting mswerala, [C0
will reviarw the =ame aml, 1 sgptorvnd, s & ponc e order disecrly i ihe sapplicr
il the applicsble [Nregl Purelose Matermml, with delivery F 01D, Project sise Lpos
delivery of the Direct Purchase Misorialy 10 15 Projoct site, the Cusmuucti
Msnsger shall ensury that the Direct Pachase Motzrials are s tegoessed in TUC
punctase order  The Crmtnason Munsger shall immedincly decume soccipl o
s matotishe and ibe costonl of the shipment snd shall foreard Wil paperwark -
inchaking Wecsiving Hepors, Bills of Lading. Packing Siips, Imodces aml
asancieted bagk-ap decimestation 10 TUC.  Dlpan toeeipd of the progeely profuicnl
irverice fam 1hs Suppaics. TLtndlpmuﬂrmm-ﬂ{nwﬂﬂ,h

I ﬂt.‘lp;.llll:ﬂ.lmqlplmr

Upon kissarsse of & purchase order 10 e meenal supplier, the Constroction

Manager shall develop am Oweets Contingency Bdpel wiihin the S<chedule of
Valirs, s of these Funds will be = the sole disoretion of TOC aeed may . dl e

dbrectine, o (LC_ b meerporated bty 8 deduitbie thesge L the Lustsieed
Ji'l.:.u.l.m-'nf'ln:q

AL no addilbonal cost bo TUC 2o us eiquired Dy the Agreemen, i Comstnstion
Saragget shall contisrme ballders ik irmurance on (ke Dircet Purchase Matcrinle
nematy PO o ihe insared s ail mhiiosal disused, FOC shall seimburse the

L For the et of s dvnatance o provided by the Agrecment
—’?lnh‘tﬂf Fitiad

Excopt o the cxicol modifisd by (s section. the Conmmcrion Munagor skl be
resposmitle {isr satisfying ol ol s sther oldigations with peapeet 10 (B Ehpext
Prirchuss Mateiiads panaaass to this A greemen, ax §F the dircct Parchase Matcrinky
sl by parchased by it Thine sl e mo pddifonal charge 10 TE Tor services
provided purisil S U section



134

R

L% &,

2T

L3130

131

232

The Copseroction Manager shall divelop und maentmn an effbcive sysem i
Progect cost comtml which is sasiafacomy 16 TUC. Revie and redlng (Be indially
Iﬂlﬂ'ﬂ-ﬁlﬂ#ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁbﬂ:ﬁgﬂtlﬂpﬂ:ﬂﬂlﬂiﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂﬂhfﬂ
and deveskap cash Mo peports s forecadts s needed. fdentify variasces betwees
attual and bodpeted of etimated costs and advise TCC and Archicel Taginea
whanever projechad fosh excood Dudgats o ouitmstes. Cust Coprind repons shall
b irat huilend o rart o Ihee smnsnidily pepont onibined b Subpnragmph 3817 heresn,

The Coanruction Manager shall matntain a syslem of socossting consistent with
mmmmmmm Thse Camutrugtion Massget shall preverve

regcahs for i period of G (4} yeurs sfter Muald scocpranee ol the
':I-nd_ TOC sbsabl hanve aecwss it all stich accosnting weoords st sy feme during the
Wﬂflhwﬂiﬂfﬁlm#ﬂm{ﬂmlﬁnndwmr

Withum smueming =y of e Archiwclngineer's sesponsibilities lor desgn,
recummmmend necessasy o denirshle changes o TOL and the Architect/Hinghoeer,
review reques For chaspes, and wabenil necomanendanions for changes o TOC

Architest Tigineer.

Whep repassled by TOC o ArchitectTingineer. prosmpedy propase mnd sbenit
estimates of probubie cosd for changes propesad b Be Wik incliading wimdlsr
ﬂlmﬂtnfnﬂ1hrrﬂﬂfm I directed by TOC, prompily secate fipmal
writien Chaspo Onder Propasals foom ssch Tride Conmractons

B rewponasibbe Sor dniriming. maiinsoning o wepervisig efleciuve vality progrs
asd eyl e simlar programs of the Frade Cantmacioes. T OSHA gridelines whal]
seri Ak The hasis o the comsl nkction saicty progroms

Prompily sstity TOU, i sweiting, wpon wediving moticy of iing of sy <hasge of
fromn OSHA, or uposl coceiving oolilfication thas o foderal or sase

chall sisl or bs visiling the Proct wite,

AL progoest inetimgs wilh Trade Contracions, condoct o reveew of joh salety snd
scchiet prevention, snd prepare manutes of such meetings thad will he availshde 1o
FOCs sepresenitive om fegussst

Make provisicns for Project securhy sccepubbe so TOT, 10 protecs the Propec se
and matenials stored offsile againe el vandalinm, fire aad scchlents o
rocquared by Job arsd Eacattsan coaditions. Mobile ogtiprcet and opcroble eguapma
il the site: ond harsedoos parms of Hew sontnetmn ikt 10 mchad. shall be
beclgdl ant i brrwl e mmade inoperable ar prolectad whien uisainesded

Reword the progeess of the Progect. Submit writhen monifly progress repors v TOC
wnd the ArchfiocvEaginecr tsxlodhing inlonmition on the Trade Comtmcton” Work.

‘the percentage of completion, current estimating, compatsbon] cpdatad montily

Critlcal Parh Method echodliling . asd prajent secounting repont. including

Estimated Tinee o Complction amd Essimated Codd oo Comphaie Kecp s daily log

ol sctivities eodd e sales of eech Project ovnlable o TCC and she
T



33

1334

338

13,36

LS

3138

(AR

154

3541

iiay

3.x43

1. 344

ArekuesyEaganeer, h‘.l[ln'.l und rocvad such addibioms) safmmetios nebased 10
oonstractson ms may b reguesied by TCC o o
Sehediale and o all inagecibans snd tests naquited by the specificaiions and
e Thulbdimg Cral Inipraine:

Ersure than sl sibcoonmcmas s keeping azbrailts upe b . TL“:‘HLH;‘H‘#H‘
A b view me-borlts 8wy lome, As-budits shall Be masmained a1 the sob aile,

Umsure: ol dokymneed comrection of sen-<coaforming aml sibsankard wiork, =|
empunetion wiith TOL y sepresantaive

Sehedolc md coordmate el wid balmee. substanisal vomplemon; busldmg
eosmissboning. and comupancy e iieh

Cronbimse the delivery of mstrsctives Toreporsting al! bukdng svenn. including
I:l'lh:li!' |_:|II'l:|.l:i1'rr|:|:H|:l|.'.H:I'ﬂ"l'lilI T

Propare  final peoject sccousting il pronvade  winien  oveiuaiion of e
Archiesi Engimmrr wsld fmajre sahcenipaciom

Pryvide @ mampmeEn |mrmmmlﬂmm’hihﬂ' Cher vz &
apeitied,

K ey comglotion af warrmmiy wirk doruy the wamanty persod,

Sehodole wammnty mspoctioes el enem timoly comphinnn of Tegueatal wodk
peneiaed by 1he fispectiom.

Asslal {j the teaefiee of ihe Prodect W TOC, inciiafng the dedivery of arbulha,
wARMNLS. prametes. and operating instiulns

of any Wit

w'm mumﬂw th-m;ﬁtmwﬂhmmtﬂu
Woek Hasardius matiricbs, g dostrabed by fosdersd puselings, brough o dhe sits
byt tﬁmmm bpnagst o e Trnde  Contractone, chall hﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁi
resporvibiliny for priper dinposal haardous material not spocuficalty sbawn
whmmmwmﬂlmmmwhm
meagormiibiliy, of ihe Conssrocrion Mansgee im0 Change Onder. increasing. (e
rmun-mmuﬁ.twmumﬂwm-mmd

mtmmwﬂﬂhwm”ﬂmﬂﬁ?ﬁmtm

the Flotids (epanment we Enviconmests] Prodoction. iF spplicable The
sotsttection Mlanaget shall maimaen 8 clean e, lencing expoure of limer ot
hazardims matenals o sormdbir, and shall be sesponiinle for eroslon comrol and
shormamer sedinsens.  The Comtruction Msager n tesporalbés ot any peratins
wﬂmmmb;wmmn{pumllﬂuﬂnﬂhjwﬂﬁ
b,



3345 The Comstroction Manager shell repor all isjuries o sy mﬁmlmm,ﬂlﬂm

4.1

43

34

Mﬁdﬂhﬂﬁhﬁlﬁﬁi":ﬂt&fﬂ@ﬂlhﬂﬂhﬂ:ﬂrm.
ARTICLE 4
(04 Shilie

TEC shall destpnme & represcaamive o oast on e behald,  Thas representaine, o
frivher designoe. will moemitor the peogress of the: Woeks serve 34 limison with the
Conmfuction. Masager snd  the  ArchitectEngmoest,  tepivg and prosess
LommEEicetions arsd pagerwoirh,. mnd pepresentt TUC ih 1he dayan-day condint of ihe
fn:l}ml The Comssmaction Mansger will te nobifled s witing of the Teprosesmallve

TOU sy fessim e independent inspecior (o evaluste and odvise ar e the
Cominmiionr Manager's services, the Wark, (he continetinge snd ahelher dll
apphisable lows und ropilations are baing met. Such vwspector ehall not betenlen: o
prevent The porfanmance of fhe Witk o comera ton

ARVICLE S
chedute

The mumber of diy+ for perfomsmoc a_F:IJ'rr:":I'u:u’p: i'l:l!ll_:ten.lﬂilhu!upﬂrnfﬂm
LGP and mflecied in the Pachase Oinder Amendmsom Bor ench Prodect

| the evenm TCL destrea o soxebormte the sihodiile fivrmm portian of the Wark, TUC
shall notily 1be Consroction Mensger i writmg.  Wilin soepn (7) dats, the
Crovsirucison Mamager shali ﬁm_l_fc{:lﬁvhq-ﬂﬁmnnd bavimiis Price {or the
acceieratiin whivh shall boconee @ Chenge Order upon sccoptance. TOC may then
lirvct the Comwsrurthon Mamyer i nondase its staff and reguize s Trade Cessmuion.
b prceease et manpaner, of B vwork mich overtbenie hoses b may be seorssany iit
nocomplish the requived soselermion it socardance with the appeoved Dhangy Onder,
in mich ovent. T shall reimburese the Constnaction Managee for the coms of such
acdelenation subdect W e Curaeseed Mavimsim Price. 0 no o evenl dbadl tha
Conuristion Mansger be enfitial M compemiation | éxcecs of the sifjuned
Tiugrariecd Mashimui Prce, The Canstroctam Manapes dall reguine sccurais daily
{h:-uﬂ;llﬂ_l af @l coss of the segaited sggelimation gl dull frovide soch rpandy 1o

T'L'l._' shall hase Ow right b oocapy, a0 e, sy Fﬂm#l'di. Wik o omres ibal s
abad of swhedule. I une or vocupancy shead of sehedule adiocts she Cast

suerpbeted
af the Wik o the scbadode for the Wik (he s or occumeney’ will he ested pe
chatyge in the Wodk i sccorlance with Amicie 10, harsin,

ARTICLE &
Lrusnmecd Masamum s
b



LY

fnd

fud

£

1l

The “Cunmastced Maxvtiism Prae™ [~OMT) ineledon Cosg of e Work requonsd by
the Coutract [Socxmmeis For cach Project, tibe Constracton Mamger’s Fo m defined
m Artiche T lecin, snd (5 Comtrucsion Contingency v dellned in Amick 9 hereia,
Ihe GMIP wlll be cotablished pocotding b0 e fommuls borein, maldl based on the
Unatrect Dociimens for vach Project,  The OAF s silfect io mndification e
suvecad i then Apreomgit r For Chasgzs in e Wiork 58 provided i Artiche 1¥)
hevein An steegable detailed cout beeakdown containing all costs thn makaup 1he
AP ahall e givem do TOC prioe 10 & pastchase oider boing given.

e GATE wall omly i lude those taoms i the Cowt of the WMok whaeh are legally
eniciod ut the e 3e GMT' i cotablivhed, ' The snbicpated Lin sevings uniker the
Pierget Mascrind Pucchiang program shalk he Tisted = 2 fme ttem on the GMI

Al vt ey lings (o i pof-li-ewoeed valee of vhe (A shall be roturned o TUC as
st oof 1hee et aguregane sah b+ eximhlished b Bam Al soooustiing w sbmified i
fhnal comphetion of e Wirk. “Cost wavings” ane ihe oot slifficeence obtalecd by
deducting (rven (b odiusted or fimsl GMP, the Comminustion Manager's Fee, the

posfisns of bhe Conenacrlon Manager's conimgposey mmd the sciml
expeadileres repeemcing the Coal of the Wiwk s defined in Anicle & horcn
| kpeited damaged. IF savy, ane difTeree From and & nat @ part o, this caleuiataan.

Wy ewecinion of thrs Agrovmaoni, tho Constrectoon Mieager certifies thal all lactasd
untl Coss Espepretingg Uhe foes spexafand in thés Agresmem are acennbe, comspleie msd
sumronl at the tne of iegodlations: md et sy other (ctull i codts that may be
farmiahed TOL i dhe Tutire b sappeet mny s8dinonal foes thal ey e asthorised
“iﬂuh;-hm—imqitbt Thimwifdhm;mﬂ-du}'
wcbdithemal foes that oy be sathoriecd in the futen shall be adjend W esbuils sy
significand sem whikd OO detceminey wits dow 40 nacourmse, [nocmplew, of non
cumrend factual ume foidi

hdjisateenes 10 the debAF will ke paade :l-p-ulnll-nd_-b:.- this Agroemsemd or Fulere
{omirect Dociangrm. )

Ln noespnt wall TOC ha odfigated fis pay it L ol Fia i FI.II.HH.H;EI'HI‘:I'._'I. b
adluated of Tl VME

ARHULE Y

bn ecnimderstion of the perfommunce of the Agrement, TUC agroo s pay the
Cinnasnuctind Manago, ms oo porsarion S its servioes i follives:

Upon pocepiance of the GVIP, which jichebes thy Consttaction Murssgee's Fre, the

Cout o the 'ﬂ-'mtmwt'mwwﬂm{'mw.mulﬂ will he made mminthly

mecoading do the Tilpwing proceduse. N haer than the filth (3% of every momth

b the Mearshase Order Man been exdcuted, the Comtruption Manager-shall lamah

mﬁiﬂﬂhﬂmuﬂ'muinmmmkﬁ’mm

cnmadrurtios, theluding ot ol lemtad Wi these elasad b the Trade Conschirs
i



T2

=i
L

Cf &

wrvices. Tocs, wnd eylpment. At the ting of e Ramiihing of sic
isvaices and evidence of expenditufes, b Constructies Mansger shall sbeo fernish
deny ezl astoment for all_expendinarey during the periud for which |1 secks
pevnient foen TOC. The Memeeed sbabemsnd shali pronade the following m un camly
undorsandabie formal: 1] the 1wesl paymest sought tor tes period; aod (21 o boel
description end s for csch of fhe Mmoo, poods, und'nr expenses for which
gl |s sught B tha period. Wishin ity (300 dons of recelpd 1 the property
withnsiltsd desusicati from the Construcixon Mamager. TUU shall mske paymssd 10
mﬁﬂm\mHﬂmlhﬂwmuﬂhﬁﬂwiﬂmw

Within seven sorbing davs dbom recespl of paytesnl bom 100, (Be Comutriction
Manager shall pay each Frade Conmuctor sad‘or subcoatractor ol of the ammmi
pard W the Conslrocion Manager on sctount of nxh Trade Contractor™s. and'os
sbcossmcta 't Workl, thy amoaml 0 which said Trade Commagior ssdiof
subcopsracior U stthibal, reflecimg 1B peroondsige acmally oined, if sy, from
paymenls i the Uapsiraetive Masdger on sceoumt-of dauld Trade Comtrastor™s aod o
sabconmuctos’s Work: The Gomsarustion Manager tbadl, by appeopriate agreemend
with each Trade Comractor and'or subcomsmaciorn, fequire cach Trade Costractor
ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ#ﬂthhmﬁrﬂrﬁﬁhﬂﬁmﬂﬂnhtﬂnﬂn‘m

Ax provided by Sectlon 235422, Florkls Stsuied, if & warmnt W) pryneent af
tnvaice e ol maakled By TOC wthizn 40 duys afer meocipt ol the invesce snd ooty
insgpection and approsal of the services. TOC shall pay 1 the Comrucinn Managsr,
i ascdsbinin 11 the aosonnt of tho invosce, mierest at the rue estabdished Ls the Florids
Btatuies, on e wspadd balance froom iha expomibon of ssech $0-day. pethod il such
Vi s thee warrest i mmles] b the Comssrision Manager. These peovislons spdy
enly o sinaluaputed smaonsits for which pay ment bus been authonised. Involces o pay
sequests rearrasd b0 (e Consroction Mesager die 10 propsmison srmods il sosul
in & payment Seley” Payment refuireisda do ool siurt uanil the documents pgnired
m s Ariche (Ansck 7)oere properly simsiied o TOC, A Veodw Omibundsenss
Mbmrnﬂddﬂﬁnhlﬂlw'm!hﬂ:nrndbw The dutisn of
Hard ndivideiad agbade assing s mir mhosate for vondors who may be cuperiencing
peoblemns i ohlninesg vy payiments) fram o ahiie speacy The Vendir
Ombudaman may 5 contaciod al (B50) 4832928 of by callimg the Sfatc
Comptrotier®s Hotine. (800 8463792

The Comrootion Messger™ e for wach projear sder thin agrovmen: shall be
B00%.  Incloded im the Cormtruction Managess Fee i the folloming:

Thae cowg &1 Hs homo o beanch aiThee serploveci G comsidiants ned a2 the Prodect sie,
ancduhiog b comst ool all pommion contrsbatbims, loapitalisstlons, Bonuses, phase, el
il vedsicle albowaaces, vaeannns. medies] nqurancs eesessmanty of ey (oe aich
peT de iEmglosiet compensetion s wcigl sccurity, pRTod enomeg, md
raxes mrfbuiable 10 wapes s selatbes oml other cimpany vincHebsd cipenses fiot
siid home office emplinyees

Ukmernl operating copermes O (b Coneroctlon Messger s prineipal and - bresch
oflmees other than the ficld 0iTice 2t 1he Proges) site
il



23

T4

v

ris

i

rl

113

133

£

Amy g of the Coostruction Masagen” capital cxpeases, snciuding inicrest on the
Construcsion Mamager’ s capital amadoved Sof The Work

Upvirbead and frofil, of el expronses ol sny Ll exoopl w4 iy b agpresely
sicludbed in Arsicle 8 henein, ws Con ol she Wk

Al eravel snd per diem costs ol Construction Monager's eoapheyocs snd commahans

mn_ﬁlnumuummﬂhHmﬁhrmﬂﬂL&nuhmimﬁmﬂ
i RexcuiFanry gl Ehast the Proscct site

Mimer enpeenes auoh 25 ielcgrams. fong distece lelsphone <ufls. jpmtage. office
supplies, enpressape, und dimnbar it = commgctlom with the Waork.

Al other expemmey or coats apsociaicd m sy way wilh the Wik ar comseTon
comfermplatod B (s Agreemsent, other than these provided for m Armicle 8 horem. a
LUori ol the Wooele

Addjautrndi 1 She fag will e madde o ial s
Where arherwisg lkiwed by this Agroeement
Fewr upgonin changes wi evidemced by pronerly evocuted U hanga Onlery

Voordhefuys 1w the Work cussed solely by $0T the Upmmruction Manager shall he
cotrtlod toun additional leo H compenente th Consteyctom Mumeges [or i increaeed
wxpenien. The smaunt of {his incrensed Fee shull be oqual %o the ursount of the
Iewrcaned resnnsile expeees gh propeily s tinsely ssboinied by e Consenaction
Whanager

ARTICLES
Lot o ihe Wok

The wemm “Coon of the Wk whal] maann cowts iscurred ol the Waork o doeribed mmd
dedlacd in Pamgraph 42, bolow, sad paiid or incurred by (ke Cosstruction Manages
bexs any reimbutsement for sap vahe mnd discooete, whbéet lo Arice 11 keein
Thie term “wigm™ ised beren shall' iscfode 1he dpmighn fime snd cvertime pay amd
the casl of meocigied pmphineee Serefitn.  Linployer booefid imchade, B aev hinl
Vhemibed 1, wserrploymend compensaiion sl stoanty, dompenabid sheeneds, am)
ollser momafalors amd cosivenary contribaitioms and Fringe benefile innofar o vk
coste one hased ofl wages. siiaties, of other reuteraton pahd 10 employees of the
Cisnatriction Mansgee

T agroes bo gy ihe Comemmetion Masger for the Cond of the Wiek m definod n
Artiche 8, heeein, thoangh compiction of tee Wik, Sach pay eon shall b in addiihon
to the Cosstnretios Mansger™s Foc as @ipoisaad in Articks 7, heeein

B



3.1

ERE

1.5

Lk
A5

AR

Lol o the Work [or cach Projece wbudes mml bs limited ta mcusl expendinee fin
thae flinwing cost ilema

Sedyocy o peict spproval by TOC, wages pakd for bebor i the direct emmploy of the
Coastructian Mansger athor thas thase peonided imder Anticle T, e, os pant of
the Conmrucslos Marager™s Fog, i the potfonmancs af the Work anier mpplisabe
ooldlective hargnimiingg agrecmente, o ket @ sadary or wige scheduls agrecd wpon
by TOC and Comstaction Marsger, and including sach wellisre or other beeefits, if
uny, ms ey b payehle with reipect thereen.,

Ih#ﬂdﬂnumm;m#ﬂhﬂﬁdwﬂh#mﬂimnhtnnm
mlh:fwmﬂ of imnspeatstion =l sorage theneod dhall be Hacloded wn ihe
Lot 0 : '

Paymomts made by Ih[‘:nﬂmlhl!q'l'-m!irl-g.irbu Tride Comrivesbors S thelr Wik

periurmed pumase b Trade Comirats wiith the Comaruomon Momges

Coat of ke presmumeny for All imsiresoe of bonds incleding Trade, Contctor bonds
whilch the Copatruction Masager b required o procaie by this Agreemeint, ar olher
miurme of bonds subseguesitly deensed peerssany by the Conarioion Mannger,
i ageeed wpan by TOC,

Tabte, wee, prons fevign, o mombar lasos sgfaned o the Work amposed by any
govermmennd sathonty and for which the Cosstruction Mansgor i Hatile.

Hisilihing and operating permie loes. mapection atul flling foes, sewer anmd watsr fites,
andd dlepiaine Joad for causes by Thase the Cossriction Manager's nwn peghigence.
IF tervalies oo hisesers wmd daimages. mochilisg cost of defense, are momrmed which ariee
froms o particalasr dedgn, proccss of (he prodect of & pariicekir mmsmfciure of
mmmfacharery specified by TOC pe ArchfecuEngineer, ind il Conanection
Mamager had nir beasnn 1o bolieve there waudd be minhgemens of et fghts, vick
royalties, bossey soel dunsepes shall be pald by TOC oo the GMP ahall he adjiced
b Chasge Ohvder o compemessie the Consiruction Manager for tho Sncreased comie.
I the Conesrustion Manager bay soti] benrwiedpe (hah s of the particular design.
peocess of prodact woallld indrimge 3 pateniic) and Tl 10 provide wiitien e 1
TOC belowe wdng wich deslgn, roeos o paakect, thon oo sliles, lodaes o
-|hm;|'ﬂw arising from yee of wuch design, prodess or product shedl he & Cast of i2e
ok

Cont o restiovinl amd disgosil of all e iochaling clest-up ond ek remoyal.

Coag incormed dike o an emwrgency affechng the sality of peramm assd o propeny

Leyal ¢osts reanomahly, and propesly, resaliing froem peosecution of the Work fior
TOC provkded, lomgvrr, that they ane tol ihe rossile of Ehe Consttoction Massiper’s
e pepbigence o mullesssnce  |egal codts Inciurred o connection with Bisputes
sciely bobwoen (be Constrection Mansges atd TOC or incormed_n conpectlon wiik
dexpute walely bezween the Construction Manaper and Trade Conbractors arg b



LEND

LI

LB R

£ |d

BN 15

BAdR

R3IT

Biis
LR L

32

&3.20

113

-uqﬁmmﬁﬂuynrﬂuEMnnnrumrHhm‘ﬂnmdihdhmdh:hnﬁdnlhlhtfhﬂﬂl
e Work,

Vst fus the Comstrocnon Maniger of Semporsry checbibe power, Dighung, watee s
fesd revpulied fnd s portimmance of the Wk, o0 ergquisead (o profect the Wiark:-fimm
weather dimige

Uit 1o 1 Cstmtruction Manager of temporany saftr-rebssed prosection inchuding
burrbeddes. umul safels equmpment, empodan ioabs sl parkimg, st el pe
contind, metatlsien and operation of dorpeears bedsis, scaffolds, Labders el
Fumiwary s, Al teregsaiary project pns and cosls of pominti and Facs neseay’ far the
Wk and comimction contemplabed by Tho Agrecment:

Cursd ol sl hrses o simlar yoomniv servicos

Lo of seveys Eoanemens and loou work casosally guned for the
cvrewion of the Wik of the reguireenems of the Agreement.

Cosi of prepamntion of shop drawisgs, coonfnation phe, photogragha. or m-buil
dacinmerns B ivetladed in Trafde Ubniragis

Cost of daia procoming scrvios: fegisd m (B periomessce af te senoco as
urlenih 10 iy Agtoomem.

Al okt for repoodiae | ke f docunsents reguirsd o prosased i gosssdion Wi el
o

Al coman directly incurned i the perlommue of the Wk and oot iscladed 1 (he
L oo by Marugrt's Foe st foak in Ankcle 7, beren

f pan of dochacibées for mmumance <laims

U, m:lndi- temepoeiation ead maistemanice. of ol msetiabs uspplics,
Tt e el hand Noids 00t Dwired by 1e workmes which are
Wﬂ#ﬂﬂﬂhmmﬁmﬂh“m

Jaral charpet ol dll nosessary machisery = cgwpmnel, inclading Pand 1ols Used
I the performance of fhe Week, whether pemed frem the Coustrstion Matiage: of
withers, inulisfng noallion ropeeir sl eplcemenis, Commuantling. someval. covla
afl likateathon, ranyusnntion and Sbivers: ooty thenoal,

Cerkts aonciated Wity settung up seed demeobilirmg foo) stwds, progect fichd i,
t-upamyhmmhmput-jnﬂLu-dm:. Firg puoaccsion

Fle ol aF i3 Ml empliyees, i, or their sppnoved replocemmenia, inelusheg the

cosl il abl permi, cossithubiieg, hosplasliosion, bongoes, varuibnns, medics?

e, pesssments or wnes for sach ilema @ ungmploymon somponsation dl

social seourity, payrol imsrmnce. sesd s Strbemeble G wages and salsnes for wmid

Fierh) emnpleoces dlabor Hsdend TOC will reimborse laboe burden us & porcentuge
i+



134

ol

il

of the naal alpwabile bouefits s entablisbed by the ULS, Burdau of Labor Siatistics
Suir the conmiruction mdizdry . The Labor Burden will be detemnised (o esch member
o tha jobislis lesy biflable under salTing costs. The Libor Burden mus be reviewed
::Wh TOT bl Ve commentement of the peoped aed preparation of

lﬂﬂmuhummmmhﬂhummmhiu
comiputiny, pageni, copeen, factzmile oquipment, dicunbng wshs, wradlon, vehiches
?WW#_MMM‘MWHW.MhWﬂ

All coms sbeociased uwith the hiddimg of the watk 1o Trade contrmctons, italing
stvertiiing and document repeoduction, whiihor thess covts ane tncumed pear i o
iy ke cxegition oF s GMP Amcedment 5o this Agreemens,

ARTICLE 0

Rl AL P
The P will inihade an agioed upon sue s the comsiructin contingensy whish i
b Sor the pompone of deftag iy the cxpeaves die b unfpressen circumstmees

eelalatg o the ctntnaction. Thfmﬂtmilnnnuﬂllhwmmih

dovemnentatinn exidescing supendituncs chargad (i this conlingency prce o
.I'ﬂm-t-hfl’l.n'l:hb_i'T'.'-[‘ MWHMJHM du.ll:h-
determised by the Coavtnaction Toaen, The Archiseci/Engineer shall verily the setusl
fofh. B pondituncy charged fo (e contingency shall bave a signed sthorize s by
TOCs mproentative priey W ibe expenditung being made Mo Funds shadl be
expendod from ke Qomtlegeny foiml wabiut the wiitten oomsent’ of TOC's

tive. Such mithorizstion shall por be ssresonably withhelil  Romsinitig
unused funds shall he credibed in the fimal inveice ta TOC

ABTILE 19
TOC, withdut mvadidating this Agrecnsem, may ordeér chunges i tw Work withen
e guocrl snpe ol this Aprexment conssting ol sdditions, deletinm, o ather
revmivms. Al changss in the Work whal be minkaracd by TOC and ideniificd b a
whiz shall describe all chnges, additions, delctions, and’or revidions
of the Work and the cirespoading changes in the Cunt ol e Wirk saxl Contration
Munsger™s Feeo Excopt in cases of omergeacy embangering e or propeny, this

Cimtrugslon Metsger abal] allaw e Changey b the Wtk vttt the prinr written
appenvad al TOT

ARDCLELL
Iscaady



R

132

BN !

1¥1

Al gunsny dscounes shall pocruc 4ir TUT, Al trade discounts. sebener sl reflands,
weed all nctarmw from the sahe o oeeplos materinly snd oqugment shall be credindd
T

AETICLE 13
|r=uness

AN a3 oy excperme, Cmatractan Manages stall obtan for staekf aed 13 porsonne|
‘belove providimg my services, wnd 'will imentle the following irmmor cnverge
throughies the 1gmm of This Agteement lmﬁhqnhﬂmdﬂ'i- 1Y
afi addivinnal tnsieed on el insnmece polics ] peovads 5 cortifiusse of sueste
Evithncieg sich covenage 1 TEC upon nequest

Comprehensive genenal liability sniursexe sovesage dncluding. bur oot Fimared 10,
Lanractim”s cammmrrial bl covesage und wtonabite babilay coverage fix any
vehdzhes of Uesmirocion Monspes) for servkoes, Work, aml  comsruction
conbgmplated wader hin Agseesnant, for limite noy doss than 31 milllen per
PR EUTTER

immeﬁﬂﬂMﬂfﬁﬁﬂllmﬂm
vadue ihwroul.  Thay insurance dad] include the intdeesis o TUC, e Construction
Mansger, swbnomtiaciors. pnd Trade Uredrsatves. Propersy damage cirverags shall
mu?kwﬂmmhmﬁm-mdmmhhwy.w
ez liema

-hﬁtuamhm#mmm eiveripe wnoum s pogquiced by

he luws of M Jursdiction f ahich the svvces. Wik, snd cootruchen ae
perToemad

10 =y unilsseraily ehect B0 punctuse Wutidors Rk maurscs under & TCT
Priichided tnmeame Progmm, s which case (b Coatsmation Slunages wif] nol be
rogalired B pravide s, bl will provide coovdimstien with TOC amd TOCs
remirasee sdmanistratof, o requined.

ARFICLE |2
tl ey

Cuttrudion Mersiget agrees to indenmidly, hold harmice: snd defend TUL, ibe St
ol Floeida, Ihmﬂidlﬂhmﬂ&ﬂ'&ﬁmmﬂ
represemintives. Iroon and sgamsl Al Rene. clalmd, dentands, chasgen. s,
wmmﬂmﬂwwmhnmﬂw Fatnlidics, dinpages,
penaltics, fimes, wssemments, ooy sl cxpepses, inchoding bl wor. Fandied 1o
inberpil, odsrmabde Mbgtesy s Pees end costa of suil, 1o the Tullost catdnt peermieed
iy Flieiaka b mcludding bt mol Dimested be.
&



13.1.]

14912
13,02

TR
i

151

1332

(15

Conarmiion Mamger's filire ss comply with the bermms of (s Agroement

Ay Bocdily 1egusy death of property damage, as o romilt of, or tebated 10 or cousecied
wialt e wirk of conabnstson vonenaplate) wnder this Agreemen

Payymen ol vaikbaldmg lases, soliald socaitly oo Berafily (if applicable)
unemiployen md amy other poyrodl deducsions s quaned by law,

m'l.l:l-ﬂ'l?'“'-ﬂi?_

Fadlore 0 comply wiih (ke appllcghle falend wmetd. and bovel lews, storotes,
palinances. rubes, regrlatiom. codes, orders and/or peogreen reaed 10 the Work and
I Gorsrtructien coniemplited umder (4 Ageamen

AHTICLE 14
Faxmemiaml Periormsocy oo

For prajects in excess of $ 100,000 the Comstruction Mansger shall secure & Paymuni
wndl Prvfommmnre Bood fod PO oF the aum ug bo the Guananteed Masbmum Phce,
The wemrmty company irsstng (R boesd mast Be Boersad s o business i Phands s
il hinr & Beel Reting of “A." The jorm of the Paypmoenn wrad Peefommams Besd
ahmll b coavaiayert wiils b provided fixe in ALA, Diooumem 4312, Tstes ediion

ARTICLE S

HESDING EFFECT: TOC snd Constraction Marsges sespoctively bind sl
EheRr PEIELEIN, BadooRion, asalgns and legal reproentatives of the by panty d this
Agrooment arsd 10 she partiees succevurs, assiges ol lope toprosentatives of awh
othey mirly with rexpect 1o 8l covenimis of this ﬂ.ﬂ,ﬁ.‘lﬂﬂ. wenber TOC mow
Contyabruafion Mamager shall ssngn this Agroemsend withosi the wamicn conseol of the
other

CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE: s Agrovmest shal] be grversed by the
biwe of the Siate of Florida  Vienue for amy lawsust or acown relssed 1o the bedach or
mot=porilrmmance of aay proviskon of this Agreensens shall be an s oo of coenpeten
puridaction m Levn Cysmty, Florida

The Crestruciion Masager waprants Wt i Bes nol emphoved o resskied ay
company of person fecher tham a bonn (de omploves working wilely foa 1he
Conseration Mamager) w solcil or secure &iv Agreeisent, amd that il has mot paid
ot greed oy ahy pern, SarmpEty. comparation, individel of Trm (other than b
bosm Mlde employee wikimg wolely For the  Constiaction Sesagei) mny  les,
comiiesinn, pereentaze. gifh of aay Other ausklderative Santingent upot of resud
firoem the awnnd of makang nf ik Agreement. '

|



154

(&

a7

115

1A%

AR

An megpnred by Secoon 257,058, Podids Ssannes, Bid comract mry. be orilaterlly
cuncoied by TOC (o pefiisal by b Conmmction Mmmger o slow puhle stoo ti
all docomeini, papcrs, letsers, or oher makerial sulfocn 1o ke provision of (hagicy
P14 Fliosda Steoies, snd made or revebwod by dbe Comeraction Munager s
camtuneticn with the canirss

The Cemsrruction Manager warranis i hestlier 1L, nof any suppdier. subcomragmor,
wr conaudtan vupiosed o 10 be oiriplined i conedction with thin Project has b
o Ehe comsigted vesdor it For s pubdlc entily crimne within the paat 36 nosths. =
reghizd by Secthon 207, 130, Florids Sunitys

INSCRIMINATION: An ety o alfidiae who has been placed oo (e
discriminptiny venslo list may oot sekenii g il om0 conomct jo peovide goods 0e
sorvites b @ peibdic exsivy, may ot subnmt s bid om s contrect with s publsl <ty fos
ibe eomsrictinn er repasr 0 3 publa bulbding or pable work, may hol subsait buls
oo beames of ool peeperly W & poblic emilty, may not awanl o perfocm wotk as &
contractin, meplice, subponimacior, o convultanl uider gorsract with any pablic
endy, mnad iy Sod andsdt Bussicis with sy peblie entity

%l .ﬁ.HI-'I..ﬂ.ﬂI.'l OF MEHFOEMANCE Consdngtlen Satiagsd chall jrovide he
porvipes undet thli Agroenient W scoonfuncs with generilly secepiid Iduaey
stesurrds of care and competmncs Constructued Mansger beeehy waernms tha i
persanoel Bivve the professional pmalifanions, difl esd competonce 1o csms o e
serviom comiempdated in this Agfermen.

HHLATHINSHIF The partied b thes Agrromem qmtlln-lll‘mtrldmlhlpl:rﬂﬂ
Iy thels Agrocement 14 that of iy bndepeosdont contrmcios. Nothlsg jmtbis Agreement
oe =y Work Onder shall b decrned o cheme an emloyment, panmenship, sgemcy.
it ekl viemanre relatineship hetweoen e prartion. fhe parics’ vall ur represceaatives

TIH & ﬂmf\;mﬂﬂuhﬂﬂm fr @ persid of oo | § hosbemclir jear Triim
the date of eveaition af this Agreoment. Vhvwiver, TUT shadl have She opilon of
eutending [Be 1enm of this Agrecenent for two () additional one (1) calendir yenr
peticdy. | The berms and conditiony berem shall spply oguatly o ull extenoons. B b
mwhlfﬂﬂﬂm&mﬂumwpfw
o withim ssssh further rime i any. a8 Insccondance with the priadees o e conrea
dmhmhmmﬂthWmMIhuﬂmm
i Chwried ua Degubdabed Gumage Tor soch delay, s vl & & penalty

ﬁmlimm-lmmlmﬁnnﬂnmuh-hmm
inetirrm e ddaie fivnd Gin absepmial completion and be date sexh salmtungial
coprpletin kas been fully accemplished . 11 is abus herzhy agreed it il each prject
i oml Fnully completed i acvordance with the roquiroment of the conmi
decunemy, the coutracior shall pay o the oo mn Ngridased darmages o such
ietay, wnad pidt = s penilly, omesSourh of the tat miliceed abave.

LACHENSTIRE. COMPLIANCT WITH EAWS AND REGULATHNG: Consmassion

Mamager warraess that i (i st will reremien during G lerm of this Agroemsnt.

mmmmﬁ:ﬂuﬁimmmﬂﬂwﬁ Constructioh Munager [rthey

warmanss (hat |0 Wikl roguive all Trade Contranine snd subconiractors (0 produce
18



5l

1512

113

15

ERL

salficien docansertation W eomoe oy deo propeely Hoorsad b perfons the Wark
and copsinaerion contermyilaied I this Agreement Al 3l hmes felated S0 e Work
mod constructivn comtemplatnd in this Agreement, the Comstrusshon Manager
coanply with sl local, wiate ind fedesal brms rules. reglations snd codes. and mun
reguare all Trade Cantrecionrs asd subcanraciurs o do vhe same

PERMITS AND LICENSES: Comstrscsion Mansger shall oblsn or nogeane. ihe
Trade Contictors and sshoentesczars w0 abtein ol necossary penvise and Boenses for
e Work and consraction contemploed under thiv Agreemant  TOC b mod
responsible fod cldnimag puch permiis ol Boemees (aaiess TOD §3 1w only ooty
which il obtain such permis end leeies i

SO MINIMUM AMOUNT OF SERVICES: The parmes undersand snd sgree thal
Comnrtion Mamsdger m nol puanbsesd dny smoatt of e, payments, of scrvices
duning the term of ikis Agregingnl.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agrossment =l sy fonee Works Ovdors smd Conome
Documdnts exceuled pussan Bercio consmmalg the enline Agreoment of 1he naetics
prl supersede all prios wd costemnporanecus dgreoments amd undorstandings with
eenpect thendto. Mo Olher dovusnest, acluding &y aproemsnt hetween TCC
Constrovtem Mamager shall be deersal b modily the temms af dils Agreeswess unben
exprensly absted in weiting e s and digned by Dotk penles

SEVERABILITY IFany provision of this Agroomont shall be deemed iivalid (0
unavinecesble, {r ahall b rsadifiesd bo the exiont Beoesary. b corn sech mmalidity o
unenliweealliny, provided Roweves, thatl if eueh sandification fx ni possible wéihosd
creatimg & coallicl with any vl masctial wnm of conditon of B Agroement, such
barvalidh on wesmioroeable. provisine shall b decmed uricken fiom tlis Agrecnsms

PREVAILING PARTY ™S ATTORNEY'S FEES: I uny party initisbes u Eawsist of
Cawmie oof setlon based o this Agreomatit, the prevadlisg peoty shall be amitied b
recover afl reassashile stioamcy” ihﬂwﬁtﬂlrﬁmﬁiﬂimﬂl#lﬂﬂhﬂﬂﬂﬂ

cannee vl ot

14



T W TS WHEREOE. th purises have alfincd flisir symitees, effemmve m phediaa
firsl wrtiton ahove

s %5 e s CONSTRUCTION MANAGER® + = 2 ¢

5 .qu:ﬂ.ﬁrﬂ ¥ SN T RS

® & S THE BESTRICT BEVARD OF TRUSTEES OF TALLANASSET COAMUNITY DOLLELE =

TALLAMASSEER COMMUNITY
COLLEGE
- HI! —
Wianae=
T — thate: 09/19/2023




e 444 Appleyard Drive
~ 3‘*\:\ Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2895

'q_" - 850.2016200 | www.tcc.fl.edu
4

April 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Candice Grause

Vice President of Communications and Chief of Staff

SUBJECT: Rebrand Resolution

Item Description
This item requests the Board adopt a resolution in recognition of the rebranding of the
College effective July 1, 2024.

Overview and Background

During the summer and fall of 2023, the College underwent an extensive review of its brand
in order to assess the need for a change to its name to better reflect its evolving institutional
status and broadening impact in the state. After reviewing the research report and
recommendation provided by the President, the Board approved a name change to
‘Tallahassee State College’ in November 2023.

To fully implement the change, the Florida Legislature approved SB 522 renaming TCC in
Florida Statute (F.S. 1000.21) on March 5, 2024. Governor Ron DeSantis then signed it into
law on March 27, 2024. The law will take effect July 1, 2024.

The new name will be the College’s third since it opened in 1966 and will be accompanied by
a new logo. This resolution recognizes the significant and historic nature of this change, and
the Board’s commitment to ensuring the College remains demand-driven and student-
focused.

Funding/ Financial Implications
None

Past Actions by the Board
The Board approved changing the College’s name to ‘Tallahassee State College’ on
November 14, 2023.

Recommended Action
Approve the resolution as presented.



RESOLUTION

OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS, Tallahassee Junior College was established in 1966 to serve Leon, Gadsden and
Wakulla Counties in order to provide access to a high quality education for its citizens; and

WHEREAS, Tallahassee Junior College was renamed Tallahassee Community College in 1970
to better reflect its community orientation and involvement; and

WHEREAS, the College is now in its fifty-eighth year and remains committed to its founding
principles of ensuring academic excellence, seamless transfer pathways, in-demand workforce
training, and support for our students and our community; and

WHEREAS, the College is consistently recognized as one of the top two-year institutions in the
nation having earned prestigious honors from organizations like the Aspen Institute, the
American Association of Community Colleges, and Achieving the Dream; and

WHEREAS, the College now enrolls nearly sixteen thousand students each year in its credit,
non-credit, and continuing education programs, and nearly sixty percent of those students now
come to the College from outside of its service district;

WHEREAS, the College now offers four baccalaureate degree programs as of the fall of 2023
due to the increasing workforce demand in the fields of nursing, education, and business; and

WHEREAS, the TCC District Board of Trustees is committed to ensuring the College remains
demand-driven and student-focused, and acknowledges the increasing appetite for a new name
for the College that better reflects its evolving institutional status and broadening impact in the
state;

WHEREAS, the Board voted to approve a name change on November 14, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature approved a change of the College’s name on March 5, 2024
and Governor Ron DeSantis signed it into law on March 27, 2024; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we, the District Board of Trustees declare the College
shall be known as Tallahassee State College beginning July 1, 2024.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Chair of the District Board of Trustees Jonathan Kilpatrick, Vice
Chair Karen B. Moore, Trustees Eugene Lamb, Jr., Frank Messersmith, Monte Stevens, and
Charlie Ward, Jr., do hereby sign and adopt this resolution on March 18, 2024.

Jonathan Kilpatrick Karen B. Moore

Chair Vice Chair

Eugene Lamb, Jr. Frank Messersmith

Monte Stevens Charlie Ward, Jr.
Jim Murdaugh

President



	Top
	1.	March 2024 Minutes
	2024 March Board Minutes

	2.	Attorney Invoice
	Attorney Invoice - Bryant Miller Olive PA
	Bryant Miller Olive 2.2024 Invoice 82961

	3.	Sponsored Programs - Provider - April 2024
	Sponsored Programs - Provider - April 24

	4.	Human Resource Report
	April 2024 Board Agenda
	April Board Report 2024

	5.	TCC Foundation Update
	Update Memo
	0424 DBOT Report

	6.	2023-2024 Career Pathway Agreements
	Academic Affairs 2023-2024 Career Pathway Agreements - Board Memo
	TCC Career Pathway Agreements 2023-2024

	7.	Academic Curriculum Changes
	Academic Affairs Curriculum Changes - Board Memo
	Curriculum Attachment April 2024 Board Meeting

	8.	Fund Analysis - March
	Board Agenda March 2024 Fund Analysis
	March 2024 Fund Analysis
	Board Item- PO's-$100-324K+ March 2024

	9.	Operating Budget Amendment #1
	College Operating Budget FY23-24 Amendment - April 15, 2024

	10.	Construction Status Report
	CONSTRUCTION STATUS REPORT_NewTemplate_APR24
	CONSTRUCTION STATUS REPORT_NewTemplate_APR24

	11.	CFI Roof Restoration
	Basic item memo template_CFI Roof
	OMNIA Proposal #25-FL-231191 - Tallahassee Community College - Center of Innovation 3.7.2024

	12.	Architect Invoices
	Architect Memo Template_APR2024
	BKJ_23.148 AR INVOICE_4_240306
	DAG Architects,_21094_WEI Master Plan_21094_0224_02-29-2024
	DAG Architects,_21114_FPSI Masterplan_21114_0224_02-29-2024
	Fitzgerald Col_230202_TCC - Solar Pa_230202_0324_03-27-2024
	Fitzgerald Col_240201_TCC Solar Cano_240201_0324_03-28-2024

	13.	Guaranteed Maximum Price – TCC CFI Stair Tower Improvements Project
	Basic item memo template_GMP_TCC CFI StairTowerImprovements
	CFI StairTower_Cook Brothers - Contract_CBI_082123
	TCC CFI Stair Tower GMP Summary

	14.	Guaranteed Maximum Price – TCC Softball-Baseball Complex Improvements Project
	Basic item memo template_GMP SoftballBaseballComplexImprv
	TCC Ballpark GMP Proposal 03.28.2024
	CM Agreement - Southern Standard - Athletics_ 09.19.2023_Signed

	15.	Rebrand Resolution
	Rebrand Resolution

	Bottom

